

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2016                                                                                        EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 31st Aug 2016 - Page 1 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda   


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m. 


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the Public may comment on items that are 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeals 
Hearing 


Format: Parent/Guardian/Advocate will have 5 minutes to 
present case for approval of transfer.  District will have 5 
minutes to present case for denial of transfer.  Board will 
have 10 minutes to ask clarifying questions and discuss. 
Board will vote on each case separately in Open Session 


2.1.1. Student #1 Follow format 


2.1.2. Student #2 Follow format 


2.2. Certificated/Classified/Management 
Leaves, Retirements, Resignations & 
Appointments 


Approval 


2.3. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information 


   


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance  


3.2. Agenda deletions, additions, or changes 
of sequence 


 


3.3. Public Vote on Denied Interdistrict 
Transfer Appeal Hearing 


The Board is required to vote in public open session on the 
appeals 


3.3.1. Vote on Student #1  


3.3.2. Vote on Student #2  


1 of 362







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2016                                                                                        EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 31st Aug 2016 - Page 2 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3.4. Superintendent's Remarks prior to Public 
Comments 


 


   


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Due to the legal constraints of the Brown Act, 
your Trustees are not allowed to comment on Public 
Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent's Report  


   


6. Board Members' Reports  


6.1. Board Members' Reports  


6.2. Board President's Report  


   


7. Approval of Minutes  


7.1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on August 
17, 2016 


 


7.2. Minutes of the Regular Meeting/Study 
Session on August 19, 2016 


 


   


8. General Public Business  


   


8.1. Consent Agenda: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1.  Personnel Actions - Classified  


8.1.2. Personnel Actions - Certificated  


8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  


2 of 362







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2016                                                                                        EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 31st Aug 2016 - Page 3 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.4. Warrant Register  


8.1.5. Budget Transfers  


8.1.6. Credential Waiver Approval  


8.1.7. Classified Salary Schedules: Corrected 
Date 


 


8.1.8. Licensed Professional Salary Schedules: 
Corrected Date 


 


8.1.9. Confidential Salary Schedules: Corrected 
Date 


 


8.1.10. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.11. Agreements, Contracts, and Leases  


8.1.11.1. Agreements: Business Services  


8.1.11.1.1. Agreement: State Water Resources 
Control Board-Drought Response 
Outreach Program for Schools (DROPS) 


Bay View Elementary Low Impact Development & Water 
Conservation Retrofit project 


8.1.11.1.2. Agreement: Illuminate Education, Inc. Data and Assessment web-based software for student data, 
3 yr. agreement 


8.1.11.1.3. License Agreement: Bridges to Kinder-
Westlake 


Shared Use, Pre-K and Preschool services - 3 year 
agreement 


8.1.11.1.4. License Agreements: Campus Kids 
Connection-Bay View 


Shared use of classroom for after school services for 
school-aged children 


8.1.11.1.5. License Agreements: Campus Kids 
Connection-DeLaveaga 


Shared use of classroom and land area for a second 
portable classroom for before and after school services for 
school-aged children 


8.1.11.1.6. License Agreement: Campus Kids 
Connection-Gault 


Shared use of classroom for before and after school 
services for school-aged children 


8.1.11.1.7. License Agreement: Campus Kids 
Connection-Westlake 


Shared use of land area for placement of two portables 
owned by CKC for before and after school services for 
school-aged children 


3 of 362







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2016                                                                                        EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 31st Aug 2016 - Page 4 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.11.2. Agreements & Consultant Services 
Agreements (CSA's): Educational 
Services/Student Services 


 


8.1.11.2.1. Agreement: Santa Cruz Commission for 
the Prevention of Violence Against 
Women 


Instruction in safety skills and self-defense at secondary 
schools 


8.1.11.2.2. CSA: Hearing Conservation West, Inc. Hearing screening for students by certified audiometrists 


8.1.11.2.3. CSA: Margaret Lacey Mandated vision and hearing screening for students in 
grades K, 2, 5 and 8 


8.1.11.2.4. CSA: Shahe Moutafian Mandated vision and hearing screening for students in 
grades K, 2, 5 and 8 


8.1.11.2.5. CSA: Youth Services of Encompass 
Community Services 


Clinical supervision of graduate level interns providing 
counseling services to students and families 


   


8.2. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.2.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed 
Session 


 


   


8.3. Items to Be Transacted and/or 
Discussed 


 


8.3.1. Staff Report: LCAP Strategic Initiatives 
and Instructional Focus  


Staff will present the annual LCAP update with details 
regarding expenditures to support pupil outcomes and 
overall performance, as well as provide an update on 
academic focus areas 


8.3.2. New Business: Facilities Master Plan Recommendation: Approve the Facilities Master Plan as 
presented 


8.3.3. New Business: SCCCE/SCCS Sunshine 
Agreement 


Recommendation: Receive the Santa Cruz Council of 
Classified Employees 2016-17 contract proposals to Santa 
Cruz City Schools for "sunshining" 


8.3.4. Staff Report: Superintendent's Annual 
Goals and Objectives 


Superintendent Munro is committed to clear and open 
communication as the district team works diligently to 
engage students’ hearts and minds - every student, every 
day.  This report details goals and objectives for the 2016-
17 school year.   


4 of 362







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2016                                                                                        EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 31st Aug 2016 - Page 5 of 6 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.5. New Business: Resolution 5-16-17 Santa 
Cruz County College Awareness Week 


Recommendation: Adopt Resolution 05-16-17 in support of 
designating October 31 through November 4, 2016 as 
Santa Cruz County College Awareness Week 


   


9. Adjournment  


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if 
necessary) 


 


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html or may be viewed at the District 
Office, Superintendent’s Office, Room 303, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting 
as any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in 
open session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be 
considered in closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Nancy 
Lentz by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Nancy Lentz por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 


Board Meeting Information 
1. The Regular Meeting on September 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
2. The Regular Meeting on September 28, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of 


Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
3. The Regular Meeting on October 19, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
4. The Regular Meeting on October 26, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 


Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5 of 362



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/board-of-education/agendas-&-minutes.html





SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                                                          DATE:                                    
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                                   TIME: 
FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS                                                 LOCATION: 
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 31, 2016                                                                                        EMPLOYEE: 
OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD ROOM 
400 ENCINAL STREET, SANTA CRUZ, CA. 


 


 
AGENDA 


 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting 31st Aug 2016 - Page 6 of 6 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on November 16, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 
312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on December 7, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 
312 of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting on December 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of 
Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on January 18, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on January 25, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 
of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 1, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 15, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 29, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on April 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on April 26, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


17. The Regular Meeting on May 10, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


18. The Regular Meeting/Governance Session on May 31, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 28, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


 


6 of 362







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 2.1.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing: Student 1 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Uphold the denial of this application for an Interdistrict transfer. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached packet (for Cabinet and Board only) contains the pertinent information for the 
hearing. 


7 of 362







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 2.1.2.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Denied Interdistrict Transfer Appeal Hearing: Student 2 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Uphold the denial of this application for an Interdistrict transfer. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached packet (for Cabinet and Board only) contains the pertinent information for the 
hearing. 


8 of 362







 


 


   MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
August 17, 2016 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Closed Session to order at 5:31 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items 
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:38 p.m. in the County 
Office of Education Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Deedee Perez-Granados Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet   
Alisun Thompson Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human resources 
Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Public Vote on Interdistrict Transfer Appeals Hearings 
Student #1 
MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Perez-Granados) 7-0, the Board of Education voted to uphold the denial of the Interdistrict 
Transfer for Student #1. 
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 
Superintendent’s Remarks Prior to Public Comments 
None 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
On Monday, our Exceptional Santa Cruz Instructional Leadership teams met for a day of professional learning 
and collaboration.  Ms. Wildman, Ms. Mekis and the Principals planned a productive day of learning and 
differentiated support for grade span and site SCIL teams.  Teacher leadership is critical to our work as 
professionals in serving our students and meeting our goals.  We’ve also had some wonderful science and 


9 of 362







 


 


math learning opportunities in the last couple of weeks that you will hear more about later tonight.  In 2016-
17, I am continuing in the role of Steering Committee Chair for the Santa Cruz College Commitment.   
Our collaboration with all of the districts in the county, Cabrillo, CSUMB and UCSC is an important component 
of our work in meeting our district goal of ensuring that all students are college and career ready at 
graduation.  This year, the annual county Trustee Dinner on September 26 will be hosted by S4C through the 
GATES grant at the Seascape Golf Course.  Our Leadership Team was welcomed back the first week in August 
with two days of professional collaboration, with the focus on vision, goals and school culture and safety. 
Like our teacher leaders, the passion and enthusiasm that our site and central office leaders are bringing to 
our work together is palpable.  On Friday, July 19 from 6:00 to 8:00 at the Branciforte Middle School 
Innovation Center, we will hold a study session on the Facilities Master Plan.  This will be an opportunity for 
Trustees to dig into the details of the plan, ask questions of the architects and staff and discuss the plans 
together to inform any changes to the plans before it is brought to the Board for approval on August 31.  
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
Board Members’ Reports 
Board Member Coonerty reported that she is pleased to say she will be serving another term on the Santa 
Cruz City Schools Board of Education. 
 
Board Member Vestal reported that Delta Charter High School is ready to start the new school year and Ms. 
Vestal is honored to know that she will serve another four years as a Trustee for the district. 
 
Board Member Threet is happy to serve another term on the Board of Education and is grateful for those who 
have faith in the quality of the service by this Board.  Ms. Threet attended the July Personnel Commission 
meeting and thanked the Commissioners for their service and the district for providing a voice for our 
classified employees who support our students.  The Santa Cruz High School Campus Beautification 
Committee will begin the 2016-17 school year clean-up this coming Sunday August 21. 
 
Board Member Shonick is looking forward to hearing from our Math and Science teachers regarding their 
summer work and professional learning.  Best practices across curriculum and disciplines are beginning to 
evolve as part of our instructional framework, and this exciting development will promote learning and 
achievement for all students. 
 
Board Member Perez-Granados reported that the new semester will begin at CSUMB on Monday.  Some 
exciting and challenging initiatives are coming out of Sacramento, and folks at CSUMB are hard at work to take 
advantage of some of the opportunities in order to bring you a fresh new batch of teachers in the very near 
future.  Dr. Perez-Granados looks forward to providing some relief for the teacher shortage. 
 
Board Member Tracy-Proulx appreciates the support from the District regarding the hiring of textbook clerks 
for the high schools.  
  
Board President’s Report 
Board President Thompson attended the Leadership meeting on August 4 and was able to spend the morning 
with the Leadership Team.  Dr. Thompson commends Superintendent Munro and her team for designing a day 
that was the perfect combination of “nuts and bolts of what needs to happen” and “the vision of dreaming 
big”.   Dr. Thompson was inspired and is honored to work with such a great group of administrators.  Dr. 
Thompson has been busy with campaign work and also the Youth Violence Prevention Initiative.  Exciting work 


10 of 362







 


 


is happening in the area of supporting marginalized youth.  Harbor High School will host a campus 
beautification work day on September 24 from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. – all are welcome. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. MSP (Vestal/Coonerty) 6-0-1, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 


on July 27, 2016, as submitted.  Mr. Shonick abstained from this vote as he was not present at the 
meeting. 


 
Consent Agenda 
Board Member Threet asked to pull Item 8.1.5 Board Policy Updates for a separate discussion and vote.  Board 
Member Perez-Granados asked a clarifying question about Item 8.1.8. Approve Monarch School for 
Schoolwide Title I Status and Superintendent Munro provided the necessary information.  Board Member 
Coonerty asked a clarifying question about Item 8.1.11.3.1 CSA: Educational Services/Special Education and 
the Superintendent pledged to get the information to Dr. Coonerty as soon as possible.  Dr. Coonerty moved 
approval of the Consent Agenda, minus Item 8.1.5. Board Policy Updates, consisting of: Item 8.1.1. Personnel 
Actions – Certificated; Item 8.1.2. Personnel Actions – Classified; Item 8.1.3. Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids; 
Item 8.1.4. Warrant Register; Item 8.1.6. Resolution 3-16-17 JPA Representatives; Item 8.1.7. Resolution 4-16-
17 OPSC Representatives; Item 8.1.8. Approve Monarch School for Schoolwide Title I Status; Item 8.1.9. Out of 
State Field Trip; Item 8.1.10. Disposition of Surplus Property; Item 8.1.11.1.1. Contract: Bond Services 
Elementary District; Item 8.1.11.1.2. Contract: Bond Services High School District; Item 8.1.11.2.1. Contract: 
Palace Business Solutions; Item 8.1.11.2.2. Contract: Shoutpoint-emergency messaging software for Infinite 
Campus; Item 8.1.11.3.1. CSA: Educational Services/Special Education.  Dr. Perez-Granados seconded the 
motion.  This motion was approved by roll call vote, as follows:  
Roll Call Vote: Coonerty – Yes Perez-Granados – Yes  Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes 
                           Thompson – Yes Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Item 8.1.5. Board Policy Updates 
The Board of Education does not require any discussion of Board Policy 2121, Superintendent’s Contract, and 
Board Bylaw 9321, Closed Session Purposes and Agendas.  Regarding Board Bylaw 9322, Meeting Agenda and 
Meeting Materials, Ms. Threet reported that she does not support the new proposed language.  Ms. Threet 
supports the original bylaw language that includes the Superintendent, the Board President, and a quarterly 
revolving Board Member.  Board President Thompson understand the concerns regarding three members and 
supports the language being revised to include the Superintendent, the Board President, and the Board Vice 
President.  Dr. Coonerty supports having less than 3 Board Members on the Committee, and is fine with the 
two Board Members being the President and Vice President to ensure that one of the two is ready to run the 
meeting.  MSP (Coonerty/Tracy-Proulx) 5-2, the Board of Education approves the new language for Board 
Bylaw 9322 Meeting Agenda and Meeting Materials, including having the Agenda Committee comprised of the 
Superintendent, the Board President, and the Board Vice President.  Ms. Threet and Mr. Shonick voted no. 
 
8.2 Closed Session Actions 
8.2.1. Reporting Out on Closed Session Items 


1.         The Board heard information regarding the denied Interdistrict Transfer appeal for Student #1. 
4. The Board heard information regarding Expulsions 16-15-16 and 17-15-16 and will be ready to 


vote on Expulsion 17-15-16 in Open Session. 
8.2.2. Public Vote on Expulsions 


2. MSP (Vestal/Coonerty) 6-0-1, the Board approved Expulsion 17-15-16 as recommended by Mr. 
Wells.  Board President Thompson recused herself from the vote on this matter. 


11 of 362







 


 


 
The Trustees will return to Closed Session at the conclusion of the Open Session to discuss items 2.2., 2.3., 
2.4., 2.5. and 2.6.  
  


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
8.3.1. Staff Report: Summer Professional Learning 


Mr. Wells introduced Curriculum Co-Directors Wildman and Mekis, who reported to the Trustees 
about learning opportunities that were available to teachers during the summer break.  The Next 
Generation Science Standards (NGSS) Leadership Team offered one week of intensive, coach-led 
training focusing on NGSS shifts and content.  The College Preparatory Math (CPM) Integrated Math 1 
trainings were offered on multiple days by partnering with Pajaro USD.  The GATES Foundation Grant 
funds secured by the Santa Cruz College Commitment (S4C) provided Common Core Math instructional 
strategies and techniques through trainings offered by the Silicon Valley Math Initiative (SVMI).  
Teachers Murphy, Martinez and Chaput provided specifics and details of the trainings.  Questions and 
discussion among Board Members and Staff Members followed the presentation.  The Trustees would 
enjoy hearing from students who have experienced new classroom techniques and instructional 
strategies.  Superintendent Munro has currently scheduled site visits for the Trustees through January 
2017, and asked the Board Members to let her know if particular classes and/or content areas are 
requested at individual sites.  This report was informational in nature, and no actions were taken by 
the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.2. Staff Report: Human Resources Update 


Ms. Parks reported on the hiring cycle for certificated staff for our 2016-17 school year.  Information 
included: recruitment data and recruitment techniques; working closely with UCSC on teacher 
education and interview panels; tracking, visiting and meeting student teachers; working closely with 
advisors from San Jose State and CalState Teach for placement opportunities; working with the Special 
Education Department at CSUMB for recruiting opportunities; the teamwork, responsiveness and 
welcoming environment in the Human Resources Department; next steps for the District to promote 
expanded recruitment and retention of exceptional teachers.  GSCFT President Kirschen reported that 
the union is also very interested in recruitment and retention.  The retirement incentive last year 
encouraged early reporting of vacancies and needs.  The GSCFT would be interested in continuing 
discussions around retirement incentives and health benefits in 2016-17.  This report was 
informational in nature, and no actions were taken by the Board of Education regarding this matter. 


 
8.3.3. New Business: Agreements for School Resource Officers 2016-17 


Superintendent Munro reported that the MOU’s that have been re-negotiated this year with great care 
and reflect current Education Code and best practices for collaboration with our local police and 
sheriff’s departments in order to best protect and serve our students.  Board Member Shonick 
wondered if Resource Officers (downtown SC) should be investigated for our schools.  The 
Superintendent explained the importance of having an officer serve in this role.  Superintendent 
Munro acknowledged Student Services Director Brown for her active participation in the MOU process.  
Board President Thompson reported that Youth Violence Prevention Task Forces across the county are 
currently promoting the relationships between law enforcement and youth as interventions to crime.  
MSP (Vestal/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the 2016-17 MOU’s with the Santa 
Cruz Police Department and the Santa Cruz County Sheriff’s Department as submitted by the 
Superintendent. 
 


12 of 362







 


 


9. Adjournment of Open Session 
There being no further Open Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Open Session of the Regular Meeting at 8:40 p.m.  
 
**Note: Board Member Shonick left the meeting at 8:40 p.m. 


 
10. Return to Closed Session 


The Trustees returned to Closed Session at 8:41 p.m. 
 
11. Reconvene Open Session 
 Board President Thompson reconvened the Open Session at 9:25 p.m. 
 
12. Closed Session Actions Report 


2. The Board took action on Certificated, Classified and Management leaves, retirements, 
resignations and appointments. 


3. The matter of the Public Employee Discipline/ Dismissal/Release/Complaint was removed from 
the Closed Session discussion as it was no longer necessary. 


4. The Trustees continued discussion on Expulsion 16-15-16 in order to conduct the required vote 
on this matter. 


5. The Board heard an update from and provided direction to Ms. Parks regarding negotiations 
with the SCCCE. 


6. The Board heard information regarding Superintendent Munro’s annual goals and objectives 
and provided direction.  


 
8.2.2.  Public Vote on Expulsions (continued) 


1.  MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Vestal) 5-1, the Board approved Expulsion 16-15-16 as recommended by Mr. 
Wells.  Board President Thompson voted no on this matter. 


 
13. Adjournment 


There being no further Closed Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President 
Thompson adjourned this Closed Session of the Regular Meeting at 9:28 p.m. 


 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on September 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 28, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on October 19, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 26, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on November 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on November 16, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 
of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on December 7, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


13 of 362







 


 


8. The Regular Meeting on December 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on January 18, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


10. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on January 25, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting on February 1, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 15, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on March 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 29, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on April 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on April 26, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


17. The Regular Meeting on May 10, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


18. The Regular Meeting/Governance Session on May 31, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


19. The Regular Meeting on June 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 28, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


  
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


14 of 362



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





 


 


   MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING/STUDY SESSION 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
August 17, 2016 


 
 
 
Convene Regular Meeting 
Board President Thompson called this Regular Meeting to order at 6:10 p.m. in the Branciforte Middle School 
Innovation Center, 315 Poplar Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty Jeremy Shonick Patricia Threet   
Alisun Thompson Deb Tracy-Proulx Claudia Vestal 
 
Absent: Deedee Perez-Granados 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human resources 
Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular 
Meeting of the Board of Education.  
 
Agenda Changes 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
  


ITEMS of BUSINESS to be TRANSACTED and/or DISCUSSED 
3.1.1. Information Item: Santa Cruz City Schools Partnership with the City of Santa Cruz re: Natural Bridges 


Mr. Gaffney reported that the City of Santa Cruz is interested in expanding its partnership with Santa 
Cruz City Schools at the Natural Bridges Site.  The District has multiple long term partnership 
agreements with the City for shared facility use, including an agreement and partnership on the 
Natural Bridges site that was established on April 15, 1989.   Currently, Santa Cruz City Parks and 
Recreation offers many programs in the gym on the Natural Bridges campus.  The City would like to 
pursue a matching funds grant that could award a maximum of $1,000,000 to support replacing the 
field space on the campus with artificial turf and help meet the demand for space by youth sports 
programs serving our students and families.  The application deadline is November 1, 2016. 


 
 
 
 


15 of 362







 


 


Adjournment of Regular Meeting 
Board President Thompson closed the Regular Meeting of the Board of Education at 6:23 p.m. 
 
Convene Study Session 
Board President Thompson called the Study Session to order at 6:24 p.m. 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Thompson welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Study 
Session of the Board of Education.  
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
GSCFT President Kirschen asked if the documents being used for this meeting would be posted on the district 
website.  Superintendent Munro confirmed that the documents had been received too late today for posting, 
but would be available on the district website on Monday, August 22. 
 
3.1.2. Study Session: Facilities Master Plan 


In the spring of 2015, the District began a Facilities Master Planning process.  This process has involved 
many community meetings, meetings with school staff, community surveys and a thorough assessment 
of our facilities by architects and engineers.  Mr. Thornton and Mr. Davis from the District’s contracted 
architectural firm, Teter and Associates, presented the history of the process and a draft plan for the 
Board's discussion.  Discussion, comments and questions by Board Members, Cabinet Members and 
Members of the Audience were included during the presentation.  The Board’s input will inform the 
Long Range Facilities Master Plan that will come to the Trustees for action on August 31, 2016.  
 


Adjournment of Study Session 
There being no further Study Session business to come before the Trustees, Board President Thompson 
adjourned this Study Session at 8:04 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on August 31, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


2. The Regular Meeting on September 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


3. The Regular Meeting on September 28, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


4. The Regular Meeting on October 19, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


5. The Regular Meeting on October 26, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


6. The Regular Meeting on November 9, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


7. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on November 16, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 
of the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


8. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on December 7, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


9. The Regular Meeting on December 14, 2016, 6:30 p.m., will be held in The County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16 of 362







 


 


10. The Regular Meeting on January 18, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


11. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on January 25, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of 
the District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


12. The Regular Meeting on February 1, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


13. The Regular Meeting on February 15, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


14. The Regular Meeting on March 8, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


15. The Regular Meeting on March 29, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education 
Board Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


16. The Regular Meeting on April 19, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


17. The Regular Meeting/Board Study Session on April 26, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


18. The Regular Meeting on May 10, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


19. The Regular Meeting/Governance Session on May 31, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in Room 312 of the 
District Office, 405 Old San Jose Road, Soquel, CA. 


20. The Regular Meeting on June 14, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


21. The Regular Meeting on June 28, 2017, 6:30 p.m., will be held in the County Office of Education Board 
Room, 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA. 


  
* For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting 


recording: 
 
 http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Alisun Thompson, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


17 of 362



http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html

http://www.sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us/about-us/board-of-education/agendas-a-minutes.html





AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
  
 
AGENDA ITEM: Certificated Personnel Actions 
 
DATE: August 31, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
We recommend the Board of Trustees approve the certificated personnel actions as 
submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached administrative and certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance 
with District policy and the negotiated contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


18 of 362







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.1 
 


 
2016-2017 APPOINTMENTS: 
 
Certificated: 
 
Mayra Alvarez, 1.0 2nd Grade Teacher at Gault Elementary.  Mayra’s educational 
background includes a BA in Liberal Studies from CSU Monterey Bay.  Mayra holds an Intern 
Multiple Subject Teaching Credential and an English Learners Authorization.  She is currently 
enrolled in CSU Monterey Bay’s intern program and her status is Temporary. 
 
MaryAnne Robb, 1.0 Teacher on Special Assignment – ELL Curriculum Development.     
MaryAnne’s educational background includes a BA in Latin American Studies from UC Santa 
Cruz and an MA in Education from San Jose State University.  MaryAnne holds a Clear 
Multiple Subject Teaching Credential, BCLAD Authorization and a Clear Administrative 
Services Credential.  MaryAnne has twenty-two years of teaching experiences and seven 
years of school administrative experience.  Her status is Temporary. 
 
 
 


19 of 362







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


     


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 


  
  
  
AGENDA ITEM:        Classified Personnel Actions 
  
MEETING DATE:      August 31, 2016  


  
FROM:                   Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 
  
THROUGH:            Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


To approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
  
  
BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


  
  
  


  
  


  
  


20 of 362







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS 


  


  


Reviewed by Classified Personnel Director:    Kenee Houser 8/24/16 


 


 •Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments• 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular): 


Campos, Miriam, School Community Coordinator - SMSC, 3.7hrs/9mo, effective 8/24/16 


Miller, Veronica, Mental Health Specialist - SE, 8hrs/211.5days, effective 8/16/16 


Roberson, Jennifer, School Registrar - SQ, 6hrs/10mo, effective 8/17/16 


Promotion: 


None 


Reclassification:  


None 


Voluntary Demotion:   


None 


Increase/Reduction in FTE - Months/Hours of Service - Effective 7/1/16: 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, from 6hrs/9mo to 7hrs/9mo  


Hebert, Juliette, Lead Food Service Worker - FS, from 5.5hrs/9mo to 6.5hrs/9mo 


Koopmans, Jason, Instructional Technician/PBS, from 5hrs/9mo to 5.2hrs/9mo 


Linsdale, Troy, Instructional Technician/PBS, from 5hrs/9mo to 5.2hrs/9mo 


Page II, James, Instructional Technician/PBS, from 5hrs/9mo to 5.2hrs/9mo 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Instructional Technician/PBS, from 5hrs/9mo to 5.2hrs/9mo 


Teachout, Jon, Instructional Technician/PBS, from 5hrs/9mo to 5.2hrs/9mo 


Vargas, Nicolas, Instructional Technician/PBS, from 5hrs/9mo to 5.2hrs/9mo 


Additional FTE/Position:  


None 


Reinstate from Layoff - Promotion: 


Marizette, Gail, Clerical Assistant - BV, 3.5hrs/9mo, effective 8/24/16 


39-Mo Reinstatement: 


None 


 


63-Mo Reinstatement: 


21 of 362







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


None 


Transfer-Increase FTE: 


Gaona, Mireya, Instructional Technician/PBS from 3hrs/9mo - GA to 5.2hrs/9mo BM, effective 


7/1/16  


Provisional Assignments (not to exceed 90 working days):  


None 


Leave of Absence:  


None   


Separation from Service: 


None 


Retirement: 


None  


•Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes: • 


New EWA/Hourly Employees: 


Barnes, Hannah, Instructional Technician - Elementary Intervention - CP, not to exceed 80hrs, 


7/1/16 to 8/22/16 


Existing EWA/Hourly Employees:  


Barrientos, Vickie, School Community Coordinator - CP, not to exceed 70hrs, 8/1/16 to 9/1/16 


Beatton, Sheri, School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Blyston, Jason, Groundskeeper I - MO, not to exceed 80hrs, 8/2/16 to 8/30/16 


Fette, Leslie, Instructional Technician - SPED, not to exceed 8hrs, 8/16/16 


Farr, Roger, Food Service Worker, Sub - FS, not to exceed 20hrs, 7/15/16 to 8/30/16 


Gaona, Mireya, Instructional Technician PBS - SPED, not to exceed 32hrs, 8/8/16 to 8/11/16 


Gaona, Mireya, Instructional Technician PBS - SPED, not to exceed 16hrs, 8/16/16 to 8/19/16 


Gonzales, Elisa, School Community Coordinator - CP, not to exceed 80hrs, 8/1/16 to 9/1/16 


Gould, Erin, School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Hernandez Luna, Maribel, Attendance Technician - SPED, not to exceed 32hrs, 8/8/16 to 


8/11/16 


Hernandez Luna, Maribel, School  Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Hubert, Fabrice, Instructional Technician - Elementary Intervention - CP, not to exceed 80hrs, 


7/1/16 to 8/22/16 


Juhl, Frances,  School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Kimpton, Reyena, Learning Assistant - SPED, not to exceed 32hrs, 8/8/16 to 8/11/16 


22 of 362







 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.2 


Koopmans, Jason, Instructional Technician PBS - SPED, not to exceed 32hrs, 8/16/16 to 8/19/16 


Ledesma, Shane, Substitute Custodian - MO, not to exceed 40hrs, 7/28/16 to 8/3/16 


Linsdale, Troy, Instructional Technician PBS - SPED, not to exceed 8hrs, 8/12/16 


Lopez, Teodoro, Senior Custodian - BM, not to exceed 100hrs, 7/10/16 to 6/30/17 


McInerney, Teresa, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, not to exceed 48hrs, 8/8/16 to 8/19/16 


Rodriguez, Joleen, Instructional Technician/PBS - SE, not to exceed 8hrs, 8/12/16  


Schultz, Gretchen, School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Slakey, Peggy, School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Stiefelmaier, Elizabeth, School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Stroud, Susan,   School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Vienna, Lori, School Health Clerk - SS, not to exceed 15hrs, 8/1/16 to 10/30/16 


Limited Term Retiree (not to exceed 960 hours per Government Code 21153): 


None 


Out of Class: 


None 


Summer School:  


Shannon, Martee, Instructional Tech-Elementary Intervention- CAI, not to exceed 3hrs, 8/12/16 


White, Christopher, Education  Tech.  Specialist - CAI, not to exceed 10hrs, 7/18/16 to 8/19/16 


Young, Jacqueline, Food Service Worker - FS, not to exceed 20hrs, 7/15/16 to 8/30/16 


•Employment Actions Concerning Exempt Assignments from the Classified Service• 


Enrichment Services:  


None 


Professional Expert: 


None 


Playground Recess Coach, Yard Duty, Child Care: 


None 


•Eligibility Lists Established• 


Instructional Technician/PBS 


Instructional Technician/Elementary Intervention  


 


 


 


23 of 362







POs over $2500 cover6 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.3 


    
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Purchase Orders, Quotes and Bids  
 
MEETING DATE: August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:   Patrick Gaffney, Asst. Supt., Business Services 
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the purchase orders, quotes and bids 
as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors.  The following definitions are provided to clarify the 
differences between purchase orders, quotes and bids: 
 


Purchase Orders: For purchases routine in nature and over $2,500 but under the amount 
required for a quote. 


 
Quotes:  When purchases will be $6,500 to $15,000 for contracted work or 


$12,000 to $87,800 for materials/supplies, several vendors are 
contacted for written quotations.  This process, though not as rigorous 
as a bid, insures that the District has involved more than one vendor 
and will secure a competitive price. 


 
Bids:  A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, 


distribution of written specification regarding the work or materials, 
and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, must be followed for 
contracted work projected to cost $15,000 and over, or for materials 
and supplies in the sum of $87,800 or over.  Bids are solicited from a 
wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is 
made to the lowest responsible bidder, the District receives the best 
price available. 


24 of 362







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


August 31, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 083116\POS OVER $2500 - LIST.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


 
PO/REQ 


NO. SITE 
DOLLAR 


AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


17-00511 Adult Ed $4,830.00 Brazos Change Order for roof work.  
Building Fund. 


17-00622 Finance $4,455.00 US Bank Confirming for Payment – 
Admin. Fees for QSCB.  Core 
Budget. 


17-00630 Mission Hill $3,418.80 School Loop Confirming for Payment – School 
Loop Service/Fees.  LCFF. 


17-00648 Various $9,000.00 CIF-CCS Open Order to cover Seasonal 
Sports Fees for 16/17.  Measure 
O. 


17-00649 Supt. Office $25,000.00 Clifford Moss Confirming for Payment – Voter 
Opinion Survey.  Core Budget. 


17-00661 C.A.I. $23,300.00 Santa Cruz Metro Bus Passes.  Title I. 
17-00666 Information Tech $2,500.00 Infinite Campus IC SIS Data Extract Utility annual 


payment.  Unrestricted. 
17-00669 B40M $4,370.12 Cengage Learning Textbooks.  Lottery. 
17-00688 Harbor High $16,657.38 AV Now Sound System.  Donations. 
17-00700 Student Services $30,000.00 Santa Cruz Metro Open Order for Bus Passes.  


Unrestricted. 
17-00707 IT Dept. $9,620.00 Amazon SCCS Network Infrastructure 


supplies for Phase I.  
Unrestricted. 


17-00719 Various $4,200.00 Cintas Summer Carpet Cleaning.  
Unrestricted. 


17-00721 Soquel High $2,965.42 Pearson Ed Textbooks. One Time – No 
Carryover. 


17-00723 Soquel High $6,513.86 Cengage Textbooks.  One Time – No 
Carryover. 


17-00745 Facility Services $4,695.00 Civic Permits Annual Service Fee.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


17-00728 Warehouse $2,922.66 Inland Lighting Replenish Inventory – Bulbs.  
Unrestricted. 


 


25 of 362







BOARD OF EDUCATION  
 


August 31, 2016 
 


PURCHASE ORDERS OVER $2500 
 


ADDENDUM 
 


 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 083116\POS OVER $2500 - ADDENDUM.DOC  


Approved by:         Approval Date:  
 


PO/REQ 
NO. SITE 


DOLLAR 
AMOUNT VENDOR MATERIALS, SERVICES, ETC. 


17-00767 Westlake $5,994.86 FKA Little Tikes Materials and installation of Hex 
Deck on Playground.  Ongoing 
Maint. 


17-00774 Soquel High $63,574.87 Santa Cruz County 
Sheriff 


MOU with the County for School 
Resource Office for 2016-17.  
Confirming for Payment.  Core 
Budget. 


17-00776 Various $10,000.00 Santa Cruz Plumbing Plumbing Services/Repairs.  
Ongoing Maint. 


17-00777 Various $4,600.00 WASC Confirming for Payment. 
Accrediting Costs/Fees.  
Unrestricted. 


17-00788 B40MS $2,799.00 Western Design Flooring Furnish and Install Carpet 
throughout one classroom.  
Ongoing Maint. 


 


26 of 362







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.4 
 
Vendor Warrants cover 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report.  The report covers vendor warrants 
issued from 8/5/16 –8/18/16.  Hard copies of the report are available for public review at the 
Board Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


27 of 362







28 of 362







29 of 362







30 of 362







31 of 362







32 of 362







33 of 362







34 of 362







                          
                      
  AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.5  
C:\Users\bssec\Desktop\Boardpad 083116\Budget transfers cover.docx 


 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   August 31, 2016 
  
FROM:               Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 2016-2017 budget transfers dated 
from 7/1/16 through 7/31/16, BE#73061 – 76896.  The report follows.  Hard copy of the report 
is available for public review at the Board Meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
  


35 of 362







36 of 362







37 of 362







38 of 362







39 of 362







40 of 362







41 of 362







42 of 362







43 of 362







44 of 362







45 of 362







46 of 362







47 of 362







48 of 362







49 of 362







50 of 362







51 of 362







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.6 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Variable Term Waiver 
 
DATE: August 31, 2016 
 
FROM: Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To approve the variable term waiver request as submitted. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
California Education Code 44252(b) stipulates that all candidates for a California teaching 
credential pass the California Basic Educational Skills Test (CBEST).  All credential candidates 
who complete their credential programs in California fulfill this requirement as a precursor to 
entering a teacher preparation program.   The District requests approval of a Variable Term 
Waiver for a full-time Math Teacher who has registered to take the CBEST Exam on September 
24, 2016.  Upon successful passage, the teacher will enroll in the single subject credentialing 
program at CSU Monterey Bay.  We expect the teacher to pass successfully and start the 
credential program January 2017 with an anticipated completion date of December 2018.  
While enrolled in the program, the teacher will hold an Intern Single Subject Teaching 
Credential for Mathematics and an English Learners Authorization, which satisfies both State 
credentialing and Federal No Child Left Behind requirements. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


52 of 362







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.6 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Request for Approval of Variable Term Waiver 


 


 


 


Pursuant to Education Code 44252(b), an employee who has yet to pass the California Basic 


Educational Skills Test (CBEST) may be granted a waiver.  Board authorization is requested for 


the following certificated individual to be employed on a Variable Term Waiver while awaiting 


passage of the CBEST during the 2016-2017 school year. 


 


Yesenia Vigil, 1.0 Math Teacher at Harbor High.  Yesenia’s educational background includes BA 


in Mathematics from the University of California at Santa Cruz.  She possesses 53.33 semester 


units in Mathematics. 


 


Approval of this waiver application request is granted this 31
st


 day of August, 2016. 


 


_______ Ayes 


_______ Noes 


_______ Absent 


 


 


 


 


 


_____________________________________ ___________________________  


Board President     Date 


 


 


                   


 
 


53 of 362







54 of 362







55 of 362







56 of 362







57 of 362







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.7 
Rev 1516 Classified Salary Sched cover 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Effective Date of Salary Schedules for Classified Personnel  
      
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised Classified Personnel Salary Schedules per the bargaining agreement 
approved by the Board on June 8, 2015, for 2014-15 and 2015-16 between the Santa Cruz 
Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE) and the District. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
Item B. 4 of the agreement above provided that savings from employees’ migration to less 
expensive health benefits plans for 2015-16 would be split between the Classified staff and the 
District, with 75% to the SCCCE and 25% to the District.   
 
On July 27, 2016, staff brought revised salary schedules for 2016-17 to the Board for approval, 
with an effective date of July 1, 2016.  However, further discussions between Classified 
negotiators and District representatives have resulted in an agreement to apply the savings 
portion due to Classified to the 2015-16 Classified salary schedule, effective October 1, 2015. 
 
The attached revised salary schedules reflect the application of the above savings and are 
effective October 1, 2015. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The estimated fiscal impact to the 2016-17 budget is an increase of $56,517. 
 
 
 
 


58 of 362







59
 o


f 3
62







60
 o


f 3
62







61
 o


f 3
62







62
 o


f 3
62







63
 o


f 3
62







64
 o


f 3
62







65
 o


f 3
62







66
 o


f 3
62







67
 o


f 3
62







68
 o


f 3
62







69
 o


f 3
62







70
 o


f 3
62







71
 o


f 3
62







72
 o


f 3
62







73
 o


f 3
62







74
 o


f 3
62







75
 o


f 3
62







76
 o


f 3
62







77
 o


f 3
62







78
 o


f 3
62







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.8 
Rev Lic Prof Salary Sched cover 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Salary Schedules for Licensed Professionals  
      
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised 2015-16 Licensed Professional Salary Schedules per the bargaining 
agreement approved by the Board on June 8, 2015, for 2014-15 and 2015-16 between the 
Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE) and the District. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
The Licensed Professionals salaries follow the Classified Employees salary schedules and 
agreements.  Item B. 4 of the agreement above provided that savings from employees’ 
migration to less expensive health benefits plans for 2015-16 would be split between the 
Classified staff and the District, with 75% to the SCCCE and 25% to the District.   
 
On July 27, 2016, staff brought revised Classified salary schedules for 2016-17 to the Board for 
approval, with an effective date of July 1, 2016.  However, further discussions between 
Classified negotiators and District representatives have resulted in an agreement to apply the 
savings portion due to Classified to the 2015-16 Classified salary schedule, effective October 1, 
2015. 
 
The attached Licensed Professional salary schedule reflects the application of the above savings 
and is effective October 1, 2015. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The estimated fiscal impact to the 2016-17 budget is an increase of $2,190. 
 
 
 
 


79 of 362







80
 o


f 3
62







                                                                  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.9 
Rev 1516 Confidential Salary Sched cover 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Revised Salary Schedules for Confidential Employees  
      
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised 2015-16 Confidential Employees Salary Schedules per the bargaining 
agreement approved by the Board on June 8, 2015, for 2014-15 and 2015-16 between the 
Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE) and the District. 
  
BACKGROUND: 
The Confidential Employees’ salaries follow the Classified Employees salary schedules and 
agreements.  Item B. 4 of the agreement above provided that savings from employees’ 
migration to less expensive health benefits plans for 2015-16 would be split between the 
Classified staff and the District, with 75% to the SCCCE and 25% to the District.   
 
On July 27, 2016, staff brought revised Classified salary schedules for 2016-17 to the Board for 
approval, with an effective date of July 1, 2016.  However, further discussions between 
Classified negotiators and District representatives have resulted in an agreement to apply the 
savings portion due to Classified to the 2015-16 Classified salary schedule, effective October 1, 
2015. 
 
In keeping with past practice, the Confidentials’ salary schedule is adjusted to follow the 
Classified Employees’ negotiated salary schedules.  The attached revised salary schedules 
reflect the application of the above savings and are effective October 1, 2015. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The estimated fiscal impact to the 2016-17 budget is an increase of $2,558. 
 
 
 
 


81 of 362







82
 o


f 3
62







83
 o


f 3
62







84
 o


f 3
62







85
 o


f 3
62







86
 o


f 3
62







87
 o


f 3
62







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.10 
C:\USERS\BSSEC\DESKTOP\BOARDPAD 083116\SURPLUS COVER.DOC 


 
 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016  
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in 
accordance with Board Policy 3270 and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545(a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, or if 
it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not suitable for 
school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal property 
authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district 
or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may delegate to the 
district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to transfer the personal 
property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the auction and after payment has 
been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two thousand 
five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by any employee 
of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of property having 
previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was 
received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of those 
members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of arranging a 
sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate by the board, 
or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the district 
empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Ed Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical means, 
provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the governing board 
has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 


88 of 362







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: CURRICULUM 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Sharp Digital Imager copier, 


Model AR-M355U 
15770  8 years + Good, but too old to get 


maintenance contract for it. 
$1,000-
$2,000 on 
eBay 


       
       
       
        
     Total ? 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       


89 of 362







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Cable-Nelson upright piano None  30+ years Inoperable, excess $0 
       
       
       
        
     Total $0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       


90 of 362







SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 


MEETING OF AUGUST 31, 2016 
 


SURPLUS PROPERTY LIST 
 


Approval Date: _________________  Approved By:______________________________________________  


                 
SITE: SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE 


        
 Property Description Asset #  Year/Age Condition Value 


 
1. Fellowes PS-67Cs Paper 


Shredder 
None  5 yrs. Non-functional 0 


       
       
       
        
     Total 0 


  
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 
Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 
and Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
       


91 of 362







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 
Contracts cover 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Contracts and Consultant Services Agreement 
 
MEETING DATE: August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:   Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 


RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify contracts and consultant services agreements executed pursuant to Board Policy 3300. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
On February 23, 2011, the Board of Education delegated authority to enter into contracts on behalf of Santa 
Cruz City Schools and to purchase supplies, materials, apparatus, equipment and services up to the amounts 
specified in Public Contract Code 20111 and Education Code Section 17605 to the Superintendent of Schools 
or designees, and required that the Board of Trustees ratify contracts within sixty (60) days of incurring the 
expense. 
 
The following contract is presented for ratification: 


1. Agreements – Business Services  
1. State Water Resources Control Board – Drought Response Outreach Program for 


Schools (DROPS) Grant Agreement – Bay View Elementary Low Impact Development & 
Water Conservation Retrofit project 


2. Illuminate Education, Inc. – Data and Assessment web-based software for student data, 
three year agreement 


3. Bridges to Kinder – License Agreement for Shared Use, Pre-K and Preschool services and 
programs at Westlake, 3 year agreement 


4. Campus Kids Connection – License Agreement for Shared Use of classroom for after-
school services for school-aged children at Bay View Elementary 


5. Campus Kids Connection – License Agreement for Shared Use of classroom and land 
area for a second portable classroom for before and after-school services for school-
aged children at Delaveaga Elementary 


6. Campus Kids Connection – License Agreement for Shared Use of classroom for before 
and after-school services for school-aged children at Gault Elementary 


7. Campus Kids Connection – License Agreement for Shared Use of land area for 
placement of two portables owned by CKC  for before and after-school services for 
school-aged children at Westlake Elementary 


2. Agreements & Consultant Services Agreements – Educational Services/Student Services 
1. Santa Cruz Commission for the Prevention of Violence Against Women – instruction in 


safety skills and self defense at secondary schools 
2. Hearing Conservation West, Inc. – hearing screening for students by certified 


audiometrists. 
3. Margaret Lacey – mandated vision and hearing screening for students in grades K, 2, 5 


and 8. 


92 of 362







  AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.11 
Contracts cover 


4. Shahe Moutafian - mandated vision screening for students in grades K, 2, 5 and 8. 
5. Youth Services of Encompass Community Services – clinical supervision of graduate 


level interns providing counseling services to students and their families. 


93 of 362







94
 o


f 3
62







95
 o


f 3
62







96
 o


f 3
62







97
 o


f 3
62







98
 o


f 3
62







99
 o


f 3
62







10
0 


of
 3


62







10
1 


of
 3


62







10
2 


of
 3


62







10
3 


of
 3


62







10
4 


of
 3


62







10
5 


of
 3


62







10
6 


of
 3


62







10
7 


of
 3


62







10
8 


of
 3


62







10
9 


of
 3


62







11
0 


of
 3


62







11
1 


of
 3


62







11
2 


of
 3


62







11
3 


of
 3


62







11
4 


of
 3


62







11
5 


of
 3


62







 
																					
	
	
	
	


	
	
 
	


PROPOSAL 
 


Illuminate Student Information (ISI) 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Soquel, California 
 
Prepared On: August 24, 2016 
Prepared For: Angela Meeker 
 


 


Illuminate Education, Inc. 
6531 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 100, Irvine, CA 92618   
Phone: 951-739-0186  |  Fax: 909-266-1935 
info@illuminateeducation.com   |   illuminateeducation.com 


116 of 362







Proposal for Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 


1 


 OVERVIEW 
 
 


Illuminate Education Inc. (Illuminate) proposes to implement and support Illuminate Student Information System™ (ISI) at 
Santa Cruz City Schools, which serves approximately 6,937 students in Soquel, California. 
  
Illuminate Student Information™ (ISI) is the “next generation” Student Information System that provides school site staff 
with a single, web-based point of access to Student Demographics, Attendance, Master Scheduling, Program Placement, 
Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports, Discipline, Grades, Gradebook, Report Cards, Transcripts, Assessment 
History, State Reporting Mandates, Student and Parent Portal, Reporting, and much more. Illuminate Student 
Information™ (ISI) gives educators an affordable, all-in-one solution to support streamlined operations and effective 
decision-making at all levels. Employing Web 2.0 technologies and a user-friendly interface, Illuminate Student Information 
anticipates your needs and removes the boundaries of your old Student Information System. 
  
Illuminate Education proposes a contract with Santa Cruz City Schools. Although a contract may span multiple years, 
Santa Cruz City Schools retains the right to opt out each year at no financial penalty. The proposal includes data import 
support, system maintenance, system support, and user support for the length of the contract. It also includes ongoing 
system upgrades at no additional cost to Santa Cruz City Schools. 
  
 


 ILLUMINATE STUDENT INFORMATION (ISI) SOFTWARE 
 
 


This proposal includes: 
 
Dashboard 
� Personalized Dashboard for every User (Teacher and Site/District Administrator) 
� Easy Access to Various Assessments, Reports, and Class Rosters 
 
Pre-Built Reports 
� Student, Teacher, Site / District Level Reporting with Disaggregation by Special Education, Socio-Economically 
Disadvantaged, Foster Youth, and All Other Significant Sub-Groups 
� State Accountability 
� Common Core and State Assessments 
� College and Career Readiness 
� Early Literacy 
� Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 
� English Language Learners 
  
Custom Reporting 
� Point-and-Click Report Building with Full Data Access 
� Business Intelligence (BI) Tool for Advanced Reporting Functionality 
� PDF Overlays for Custom Form Letters and Labels 
� Complex Equations, Charts, Logic, with Graphing Capability 
  
Student Groups 
� Students Can Be Added To "Programs" (e.g. Intervention) to Progress Monitor Growth Over Time 
� Create "Groups" by Individual Students, Custom Reports, Grade Level or Program 
  
Gradebook 
� Record, Report and Monitor Student Performance with Traditional Points-Based and Standards-Based 
Gradebooks  
� Student Assessment Score Linking to Gradebook and Report Cards 
� Calculate Grades from Points, Percent, Score, and Standards 
� Customizable Layout and Functionality 


117 of 362







Proposal for Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 


2 


� Customizable Categories, Weights, Dropping Scores, Custom Marks, Notes, and Auto-Fill 
� Share Gradebooks Amongst Users and Seamlessly Transfer Grades from One User to Another 
� Historical Record of Grade Changes for Auditing Purposes and Score Recovery 
  
Report Cards 
� Generate Traditional and/or Standards-Based Report Cards Using District-Generated Template(s) 
� Progress Monitor Student Academic and Social Emotional Performance 
� Can Be Linked from Assessments, Gradebooks, and Other Data Sources 
� Can Be Displayed via the Student/Parent Portal 
  
Transcripts 
� Generate Individual, Class Of, School, or User-Defined Group Transcripts 
� Customizable Grade Point Average and Class Ranking Calculations 
� Planning, Monitoring, and Reporting of College and Career Readiness, Career and Technical Education, and 
Graduation Checks 
  
OnTrack Early Warning System 
� Identify Students At-Risk for Academic/Social Emotional Indicators for Proactive and Strategic Intervention By 
Aggregating From Multiple Metrics, Including: Attendance, Positive Behavior Supports and Interventions, 
Assessments, GPA, Demographic Information, and More 
� Districts Can Generate an Overall Aggregate Score Indicating Level of At-Risk  
� Student At-Risk Data Can Be Pushed to Response to Intervention (RTI) Module   
  
Student and Parent Portals 
� Provide Real-Time Data to Guardians/Parents and Students on Attendance, State and Local Assessment 
Scores, Grades, Schedule, School Focus, and Parent/Teacher/Student Messaging 
� Online Assessment via Secure Login for Students 
� Learning Link for Remediation and Enrichment Based on Students' Strengths and Areas of Growth Provided by 
Activate Instruction; a Curricular Resource Online Platform 
  
Attendance 
� Ability to Take Both Negative and Positive Attendance 
� Monthly and Weekly Reporting Summaries at the District, School, and Student Level 
� Various Pre-Built Reports to Support Inquiry-Based Decision Making and Compliance Driven Reports (e.g. 
Attendance Taken by Teacher) 
� Simple-To-Use Absence Reconciliation and Phone Logs 
� Electronic Signature Verification 
  
Counselor 
� Access to Counselor Logs, Discipline History, GPA Ranking, Report Cards, Student Attendance Summary, 
Student Schedule, Student Schedule History, and Master Schedule Board 
� Access to Students Total Credits Earned Versus Credits Attempted, High School Graduation Check and 
Transcripts 
  
Discipline/Behavior 
� Permission-Based User Access to Assign and Review Behavioral Records, Assignment Tracking, Suspension, 
and Expulsion Reporting 
� District Generated Templates to Provide Notification of Detentions, Suspensions, and Expulsions 
  
Health 
� Allow Users Who Have Been Given Permission to Store, View, and Report on Any Form of Health Information 
� Functionality Includes Daily Logs, Health Details, Medical History, Medical Procedures, Immunizations and 
More  
  
Language 


118 of 362







Proposal for Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 


3 


� Store and Track Student Language Program Information 
� Easily Monitor and Report on English Proficiency Data, Reclassification Status, U.S. Entry Information, School 
Language Assessment Data, Language Modification Logging, and Language-Related Comments 
  
Scheduling 
� Data-Driven Program Placement to Ensure All Students Are Properly Placed in the Appropriate Class for 
Students to Graduate College and Career-Ready 
� Fully Automated Section Placement and Master Schedule Generation to Minimize Scheduling Conflicts and 
Restrictions 
� Easy Setup for Block Scheduling, Linking Sections, Rotating Courses, Student and Teacher Constraints 
� Online Course Requests via Student Portal 
  
User-Based Permissions 
� User Permissions by Site, Role or Individual User 
� Ability to Easily Change Users, Sites or Permission Groups 
  
Data Security 
� Illuminate Adheres to Industry-Wide Security Standards 
� Server Loads Are Monitored and Managed as Needed 
� Hosted in a Secure Environment With Data Redundancy at No Additional Charge 
  
Import and Export 
� Import of Demographic, State and Local Assessments 
� Field-Level Imports and Exports Into XML, CSV, DBF, and Char-Delimited Formats 
� Imports From Access Database and MS Excel 
� Custom Exports to 3rd-party Vendors 
  
User Support 
� Email / Phone Support for All Users 
� Help Documentation 
� Support and Training Videos 
 
  


 DATA MIGRATION 
	
Cohort Data Migration Bootcamp covers the import of customer data using Illuminate Education data import tools. 
Illuminate can assist Santa Cruz City Schools with additional data set migration on an as needed basis at a rate of $1,500 
per day.  The scope and timeframe of any proposed work will be agreed to by both parties prior to starting. Illuminate 
reserves the right to deny requests for custom work. 
 
Customers must meet calendar milestones and customer responsibilities. Additional charges will apply at $1,500 per day 
if calendar milestones or responsibilities are not met. 
 
 


 SETUP AND TRAINING 
	
Cohort System Admin Bootcamp includes tasks such as site & term creation, calendar setup, attendance configuration, 
code management, permissions, user & role management, registration builder, and other components necessary for the 
first day of school. In addition, we will cover basic navigation, admin functions, student search, reporting, enrollment, 
attendance, form letters, state reporting, grade setup, and other components necessary for the first day of school.  


Please note that the goal of the bootcamp is to get as much system setup and configuration done as possible, however, 
there will still be additional work to be done following the bootcamp. Those items will be covered during post-bootcamp 


119 of 362







Proposal for Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 


4 


cohort webinars, videos and interactive guides.  


On site training will be scheduled for the district’s internal Trainer-of-Trainer team to be completed by the end of the 
cohort.  


Customers must meet calendar milestones and customer responsibilities. Additional charges will apply at $1,500 per day 
if calendar milestones or responsibilities are not met. 
 
Additional charges apply for additional on site setup and training sessions or sessions customized for specific 
customers. 
 


 OPTIONAL 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools may opt to include any of the following in its contract: 
 
Professional Development 
High Quality Professional Development is also available to districts and sites interested in going beyond 
implementation trainings to develop broader systems thinking and coherence. 
 
Illuminate Data and Assessment 
Illuminate Data and Assessment™ (DnA) provides school site staff with a single, web-based point of access to 
meet the data, assessment and reporting needs. Educators have instant access to tools that will allow them to 
analyze the efficacy of the teaching and learning in both qualitative and quantitative data.  Instructional Leaders 
have timely and relevant reports to support the development of each school site’s core curriculum and key 
instructional strategies. Educators can develop various assessment types with ease and get instant feedback to 
make data-driven instructional decisions, develop tiered-target interventions and ensure all students reach 
mastery. With robust reports, innovative custom reporting tools, built-in analysis support, and a groundbreaking 
approach to assessment, Illuminate Data and Assessment™ (DnA) is a comprehensive platform for all of your 
data and assessment needs. Anticipate users’ needs and removes the boundaries of your previous assessment 
system. 
  
 
 


 PRIMARY CONTACT 
 
Name:              Craig V Tuschhoff 


Email:              ctuschhoff@illuminateed.net 


Address:         Illuminate Education Inc. 


                         6531 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 100 


                         Irvine, CA 92618 


Phone:            (714) 862-8648 


Fax:                 (909) 266-1935 


  


120 of 362







Proposal for Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 


5 


 


 PRICING 
 
The student count numbers provided in this quote are ESTIMATED.  The contract will use the prior fiscal year's Fall 
student count from the appropriate State website. Illuminate recommends the following model for Santa Cruz City 
Schools: 
  
  
 


 


QTY NAME DESCRIPT ION PRICE EXTENDED 


6,937 ISI Software Licenses Illuminate Student Information (ISI) Software Cost (Year One) $7.00 $48,559.00 


NA ISI Data Migration 


Includes: 
4 attendees at Data Migration Bootcamp (4 days) 
Up to 10 days of followup Data Migration support 
 


NA $17,000.00 


NA ISI Setup & Training 
Includes: 
4 attendees at System Admin Bootcamp (4 days) 
5 on site training days 


NA $37,605.00 


TOTAL COST: $103,164.00 


121 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 1 of 11 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
405 Old San Jose Road 


Soquel, CA 95073 
 


LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED USE 
(Westlake Elementary School) 


 
 


This license agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between the Santa Cruz 
City Schools District (“DISTRICT”) and Bridges to Kinder (“BRIDGES TO KINDER”), for 
the shared use of Westlake Elementary School, located at 1000 High Street in Santa Cruz, 
California 95065, on the terms and conditions set forth hereafter. 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT owns the property located at 1000 High Street in Santa Cruz, 
California, 95060, upon which it operates the Westlake Elementary School (“School”); and 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT recognizes the need to provide relatively affordable Pre-K and 
pre-school services and programs (“Program”) to parents and other local residents within the 
DISTRICT’s boundaries and surrounding areas; and 


WHEREAS, BRIDGES TO KINDER desires to provide the Program to the community 
to help children and their families to make an easier transition into elementary education, and 
provide a safe and nurturing environment where children and parents can learn and grow 
together; and  


WHEREAS, DISTRICT has space available at the School for BRIDGES TO KINDER 
to implement the Program pursuant to this Agreement; and 


WHEREAS, in consideration for BRIDGES TO KINDER to operate its Program and to 
provide its services to the parents of the School and other residents residing within DISTRICT’s 
boundaries, DISTRICT desires to permit BRIDGES TO KINDER to occupy a portion of the 
School; and 


WHEREAS, Section 35160 of the Education Code authorizes the governing board of the 
DISTRICT to initiate and carry on any program, activity, and otherwise act in any manner which 
is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which school districts are established, and DISTRICT’s governing board 
has determined that shared use of the School for operation of the BRIDGES TO KINDER’s 
Program falls under the parameters of this authorization. 


AGREEMENT 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein and for 
other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 


122 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 2 of 11 


1. PREMISES:  DISTRICT hereby licenses to BRIDGES TO KINDER and BRIDGES TO 
KINDER hereby licenses from DISTRICT one (1) classroom located at the School 
(“Premises”), as described and depicted on the Site Map attached as Exhibit “A.” 


2. SHARED USE AREAS:  DISTRICT also grants BRIDGES TO KINDER a non-
exclusive license to use, in common with others, the following areas at the school 
(“Shared Use Areas”), identified on the attached Exhibit “B”: 


2.1. Library, when available, and with prior written permission from the School 
principal. 


2.2. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when available, outside 
of normal School use hours; and  


2.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms. 


3. TERM; RENEWAL:  The term of this Agreement shall be for a three (3) year period, 
commencing on August 1, 2016 and ending on June 30, 2019.  The Agreement may be 
renewed upon mutual written agreement of both of the parties, and upon new terms 
mutually agreed upon by the parties, including renegotiated Rent.   


4. TERMINATION: 


4.1. For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without 
penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason. 


4.2. With Cause.  In addition to those events already set forth in this Agreement, 
DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this Agreement upon 
any of the following events: 


4.2.1. BRIDGES TO KINDER loses its license to conduct its Program; 


4.2.2. BRIDGES TO KINDER fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the 
amount specified and/or the cancellation of its insurance coverage as 
specified above. 


4.2.3. Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by 
BRIDGES TO KINDER or any person against BRIDGES TO KINDER. 


4.2.4. A finding or judgment of insolvency of BRIDGES TO KINDER. 


4.2.5. An assignment for the benefit of creditors by BRIDGES TO KINDER. 


4.2.6. The levying of a writ of execution on the business of BRIDGES TO 
KINDER or on the assets of BRIDGES TO KINDER located on the 
Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) business days after the 
date of said levying. 


123 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 3 of 11 


4.2.7. The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets 
of BRIDGES TO KINDER. 


4.3. With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may: 


4.3.1. Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover 
unpaid installments of Rent. 


4.3.2. Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of 
this Agreement. 


4.3.3. Sue for general and special damages. 


The remedies provided in this paragraph are cumulative and may be exercised simultaneously 
with, in addition to or independently of, any other remedies provided to DISTRICT by laws of 
the State of California. 


5. RENT:  Annual rent shall be $1.00 per year, payable commencing with the first day of 
the Term, and will be invoiced by the DISTRICT on August 1st each year of the Term. 


6. ADDITIONAL RENT:   


6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, BRIDGES TO KINDER shall pay: 


6.1.1. Its share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs;  


6.1.2. Costs for two (2) hours, each week, of custodial services to the Premises; 
and 


6.1.3. Costs for librarian services. 


6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT. 


6.3. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of 
receiving the invoice from DISTRICT. 


6.4. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service. 


7. PERMITTED USE:   


7.1. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall maintain the facility in a manner that meets all the 
regulations relating to the operation and licensing of pre-school centers in the 
State of California and the City and County of Santa Cruz. 


7.2. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall abide by all DISTRICT board policies, School 
rules, and all laws concerning the Premises or use of the School. 


7.3. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall provide all administrative support for its program, 
including such services as bookkeeping, consulting, clerical and monthly record 


124 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 4 of 11 


keeping.  Prior to commencement of the initial Term, BRIDGES TO KINDER 
shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal Background 
Investigation Certificate, a form of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”, and 
shall comply with all applicable fingerprinting and criminal background 
investigation requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 or as otherwise 
may be required by law.  BRIDGES TO KINDER shall provide verification of 
compliance with the fingerprinting and criminal background investigation 
requirements prior to each individual’s commencement of employment or 
participation of activity at the Premises or access to the School. 


7.4. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall submit annual financial reports to the DISTRICT. 


7.5. DISTRICT has the right to relocate the Premises, at most one (1) time during each 
Term, with thirty (30) days prior written notice. 


7.6. The Premises are licensed to BRIDGES TO KINDER on an as-is basis and 
DISTRICT shall not be required to make or construct any alterations to the 
Premises. 


7.7. BRIDGES TO KINDER is responsible for providing all furniture and equipment 
for the Premises to conduct its Program. 


7.8. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall use the Premises exclusively to conduct its 
Program, specifically, half-day pre-K and preschool services. 


7.9. In general, BRIDGES TO KINDER shall operate its Program: 


7.9.1. For Preschool (Age 9 months through 4 years): 8:30 a.m. to 12 noon, 
Tuesday and Thursday. 


7.9.2. For Pre-K (Age 9 months through 5 years): 8:30 a.m. to 12 noon, Monday/ 
Wednesday/ Friday.   


7.9.3. At DISTRICT’s discretion, additional facilities may be provided to 
BRIDGES TO KINDER for its Program during the evenings, summer 
break, and holidays.  Additional facilities may require payment of 
additional Rent. 


7.10. BRIDGES TO KINDER is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or 
other permission to operate from the city or other government agencies having 
jurisdiction. 


7.11. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall not permit anything to be done in or about the 
Premises which will increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or 
cause the cancellation of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless 
BRIDGES TO KINDER obtains prior written approval from DISTRICT and pays 
any increased premium. 


125 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 5 of 11 


7.12. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, 
keep on or around the School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage 
or sale, any substance designated as, or containing components designated as, 
hazardous, dangerous, toxic or harmful and/or subject to regulation by any 
federal, state or local law, regulation, statute or ordinance, except those which are 
normally used day-to-day for standard industrial, municipal, office, retail or 
commercial purposes and which shall be stored and used in compliance with all 
applicable laws and regulations. 


Failure to comply with any of the conditions and requirements of permitted use described above 
shall constitute a default and be grounds for immediate termination of this Agreement. 


8. ALTERATIONS:  BRIDGES TO KINDER shall not make any alternations to the 
Premises without first obtaining the consent of the DISTRICT.  Any alterations shall 
become a part of the Premises and property of the DISTRICT except as provided herein.  
Any alterations shall be made at no expense to DISTRICT. 


9. CUSTODIAL AND MAINTENANCE:   


9.1. BRIDGES TO KINDER agrees to maintain the Premises in a good, neat, clean, 
sanitary condition, for the entire Term and any Renewal Terms.  BRIDGES TO 
KINDER will replace and repair or will pay for costs related to replacement or 
repair of damage to the Premises, subject to DISTRICT’s direction and approval.   


9.2. DISTRICT shall provide up to two (2) hours, each week, of custodial services for 
the Premises. 


9.3. DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared 
Use Areas.  


10. RIGHT OF ENTRY:  The DISTRICT, its officers, employees and authorized agents 
may enter upon the Premises used by BRIDGES TO KINDER pursuant to this 
Agreement at any time, with or without advance notice, for inspection and compliance 
purposes. 


11. INDEMNIFICATION:  BRIDGES TO KINDER agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold 
harmless DISTRICT, its employees, directors and agents from and against any and all 
claims arising from the conduct of BRIDGES TO KINDER’s business upon the School 
or from any activity, work or things done, permitted or suffered by BRIDGES TO 
KINDER, its agents, contractors or employees in or about the Premises or elsewhere on 
DISTRICT property, and from and against any and all claims arising from a breach or 
default in the performance of any obligation on BRIDGES TO KINDER’s part to be 
performed under the terms of the Agreement or arising from any negligence and 
intentional conduct of BRIDGES TO KINDER, and from any and all costs, attorney’s 
fees, expenses and liabilities incurred in the defense of any such claim or any action or 
proceeding brought thereon; and in case any action or proceeding be brought against 
DISTRICT, BRIDGES TO KINDER shall defend the same at BRIDGES TO KINDER’s 
expense. 


126 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 6 of 11 


12. INSURANCE:   


12.1. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall at own expense, obtain and keep in force during the 
Term: 


12.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance. A combined, single-limit 
liability commercial general insurance policy in the amount of not less 
than one million dollars ($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Board, 
employees and agents, named as additional insureds under such policy.  
Such policy shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to DISTRICT 
of any cancellation or reduction of coverage.   


12.1.2. Auto Insurance.  A comprehensive auto liability policy naming 
DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, as additional insureds under 
such policy. The policy shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to 
DISTRICT of any cancellation or reduction of coverage.  


12.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  Compliance with all provisions of law 
applicable to BRIDGES TO KINDER with respect to obtaining and 
maintaining workers’ compensation insurance.  


12.1.4. Equipment Insurance. BRIDGES TO KINDER acknowledges that the 
insurance to be maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure 
any of BRIDGES TO KINDER’s equipment, property, or improvements 
made by BRIDGES TO KINDER, if any.  Accordingly, BRIDGES TO 
KINDER shall, at its own expense, maintain in full force and effect an 
insurance policy on all of its fixtures, equipment, improvements made by 
it, and personal property in, about, or on the School.  Said policy is to be 
for “All Risk” coverage insurance to the extent of at least ninety percent 
(90%) of the insurable value of BRIDGES TO KINDER’s property.  


12.2. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, 
limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written 
notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of 
subrogation against DISTRICT, its Board, members of the Board, and elective or 
appointive officers or employees, when acting within the scope of their 
employment or appointment.  The parties agree that any insurance maintained by 
DISTRICT will apply in excess of, and not contribute with insurance provided by 
the policies required by this Agreement. 


12.3. The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be 
construed to limit BRIDGES TO KINDER’s liability hereunder or to fulfill the 
indemnification provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding 
said policy or policies of insurance, BRIDGES TO KINDER shall be obligated 
for the full and total amount of damage, injury, or loss caused by BRIDGES TO 
KINDER in connection with this Agreement or with use of the Premises, Shared 
Use Areas, or School.   


127 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 7 of 11 


12.4. If BRIDGES TO KINDER should fail to procure and maintain the insurance 
required by this section, DISTRICT may terminate this Agreement, or, at its 
option, may procure and maintain the same at the expense of BRIDGES TO 
KINDER. 


13. NO PARTNERSHIP:  BRIDGES TO KINDER and DISTRICT are not partners and 
nothing herein contained shall be construed to create a partnership or joint venture in any 
sense. 


14. NON-DISCRIMINATION:   BRIDGES TO KINDER and its employees shall not 
discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual 
orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   BRIDGES TO KINDER shall not 
discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, 
religion, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin or physical handicap.  
BRIDGES TO KINDER covenants to meet all requirements of DISTRICT pertaining to 
non-discrimination in employment.  If BRIDGES TO KINDER is found in violation of 
the non-discrimination provision of the State of California Fair Employment Practices 
Act or similar provisions of federal law or executive order in the conduct of its activities 
under this Agreement by the State of California Fair Employment Practices Commission 
or the equivalent federal agency or officer, it shall thereby be found in default of this 
Agreement and DISTRICT has the right to terminate the Agreement effective 
immediately. 


15. NON-ASSIGNMENT:  BRIDGES TO KINDER shall not assign its rights or privileges 
under this Agreement, or any interest therein, and shall not attempt to confer any of its 
privileges under this Agreement to any third party. 


15.1. BRIDGES TO KINDER shall not suffer any other person, corporation, 
association, or entity to occupy or use the DISTRICT’S facilities or grounds or 
any portion thereof, without prior written consent of the DISTRICT; and any such 
consent shall not be deemed to be a consent to any subsequent grant of privilege. 


15.2. Any unauthorized grant of use by BRIDGES TO KINDER shall be void and shall, 
at the DISTRICT’S option, terminate this Agreement.  This license of the 
DISTRICT facilities and grounds shall not, nor shall any interest therein, be 
transferred as an interest of BRIDGES TO KINDER by operation of law or 
otherwise, without written consent of the DISTRICT. 


16. WAIVER:  The waiver by the DISTRICT of any breach of term, covenant, or condition 
herein contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or 
any subsequent breach of the term, covenant, or condition herein contained.  The 
subsequent acceptance of monetary consideration by the DISTRICT shall not be deemed 
to be a waiver any prior occurring breach by BRIDGES TO KINDER of any term, 
covenant, or condition of this Agreement, other than the failure of BRIDGES TO 
KINDER to pay particular money consideration so accepted. 


128 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER - WESTLAKE 
DWK SF 851475v1 


Page 8 of 11 


17. REASONABLE ATTORNEY’S FEES:  In the event that either party shall commence 
any legal action or proceeding against the other by reasons of the alleged failure of the 
other to perform or keep any term, covenant, or condition of this Agreement, by it to be 
performed or kept, the party prevailing in said action shall be entitled to recover, in 
addition to its court costs, a reasonable attorney’s fee to be fixed by the court.  Such 
recovery shall include court costs and attorney’s fee on appeal, if any.  As used herein, 
the term “party prevailing” means the party in whose favor final judgment is rendered. 


18. NOTICE:  Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that either 
party desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in writing and either served 
personally or be sent first-class mail, addressed as follows, and shall be deemed received 
five (5) days after deposit in the mail: 


If to DISTRICT:   Santa Cruz City Schools District 
     405 Old San Jose Road 
     Soquel, CA 95073 
     Attn: Asst. Superintendent, Bus. Svcs. 
 
If to BRIDGES TO KINDER: Bridges to Kinder 
      1000 High Street 
      Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 
19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 


parties relating thereto.  All negotiations or stipulations concerning this matter, which 
preceded or accompanied the execution hereof, are conclusively deemed to be suspended 
hereby; provided, however, that this Agreement may in future be altered by written 
agreement of the parties and not otherwise. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, each copy of 
which is deemed to be an original, on this ______________ day of ____________, 20____, at 
Soquel, California. 
 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT  BRIDGES TO KINDER 
 
 
 
       


  
 
 
       


Patrick Gaffney 
Asst. Superintendent, Bus. Svcs. 
 
Date:        


 Name:        
Title:        
 
Date:        


 


129 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER  EX. “A” 
Bridges to Kinder License Agrmt for Shared Use Westlake 


Exhibit “A” 
 


SITE MAP 
 


(See Attached for Premises) 
 


130 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER  EX. “B” 
Bridges to Kinder License Agrmt for Shared Use Westlake 


Exhibit “B” 
 


DEPICTION OF SHARED USE AREAS 
 


(See Attached) 
 
 


131 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH BRIDGES TO KINDER  EX. “C” 
Bridges to Kinder License Agrmt for Shared Use Westlake 


Exhibit “C” 
 


FINGERPRINTING/CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CERTIFICATE 
 
I certify to the Santa Cruz City School District governing board that I am the licensee under the 
Agreement, effective July 1, 2016, and I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and I am 
authorized and qualified to execute this Certificate on behalf of the licensee.  I certify that lessee 
has taken at least one of the following actions with respect to the Agreement:  
 


 Licensee has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code 
section 45125.1, as applicable, with respect to all licensee employees, agents, and 
representatives and all of its consultants’, contractors’ or subcontractors’ 
employees who may have contact with District pupils during the Term, and the 
California Department of Justice has determined that none of those employees, 
agents or representatives has been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in 
Education Code section 45122.1.  A complete and accurate list of licensee’s 
employees, agents, and representatives and of all of its consultants’, contractors’, 
and subcontractors’ employees who may come in contact with District pupils 
during the Term is appended hereto; and/or  


 
 The Premises is at an unoccupied school site and no employee, agent, 


representative and/or employee of any contractor, subcontractor or supplier of any 
tier shall come in contact with any District pupils.  


 
Licensee’s responsibility for criminal background clearance extends to all of its employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, and employees of each coming 
into contact with District pupils regardless of whether they are designated as employees or acting 
as independent contractors.  Licensee shall not allow any person for whom the District has not 
received satisfactory written verification of compliance to enter the Premises or School for any 
purpose related to or arising out of this Agreement at any time that District pupils may be 
present.  
 
Date:           
 
BRIDGES TO KINDER 
 
Signature:         
Print Name:         
Title:          
 
 


132 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  1 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
405 Old San Jose Road 


Soquel, CA 95073 
 


LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED USE 
(Bay View Elementary School) 


 
 


This is a license agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the Santa Cruz City School 
District (“DISTRICT”), and Campus Kids Connection, Inc. (“CKC”), for the shared use of 
Bay View Elementary School, located at 1231 Bay Street in Santa Cruz, California 95060 
(“School”), on the terms and conditions set forth hereafter. 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT recognizes the need to provide affordable after-school services 
to school-aged children (“Program”) to parents and other local residents within DISTRICT’s 
boundaries and surrounding areas; and 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to provide the opportunity for competent vendors to 
provide the Program on school sites wherever space allows; and 


WHEREAS, CKC has demonstrated competence in providing the Program; and  


WHEREAS, DISTRICT has space available at the School for CKC to implement the 
Program pursuant to this Agreement; and 


WHEREAS, in consideration for CKC to operate its Program and to provide its services 
to the parents of the School and other residents residing within DISTRICT’s boundaries, 
DISTRICT desires to permit CKC to occupy a portion of the School; and 


WHEREAS, Section 35160 of the Education Code authorizes the governing board of 
DISTRICT to initiate and carry on any program, activity, and otherwise act in any manner which 
is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which school districts are established, and DISTRICT’s governing board 
has determined that shared use of the School for operation of the CKC’s Program falls under the 
parameters of this authorization. 


AGREEMENT 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein and for 
other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 


133 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  2 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


1. PREMISES. 


1.1 DISTRICT hereby licenses to CKC and CKC hereby licenses from DISTRICT 
one (1) portable classroom (960 sq. ft.) located on a portion of the School 
(“Premises”), as described and depicted on the Site Map attached as Exhibit “A.” 


1.2 DISTRICT has the right to relocate the Premises, at most one (1) time during each 
Term, with thirty (30) days prior written notice to CKC. 


1.3 The Premises shall remain the property of CKC. 


1.4 CKC is responsible for providing all furniture and equipment for the Premises to 
conduct its Program. 


1.5 Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, DISTRICT shall restore the 
Premises and any other portions of the School used by CKC for its Program, to 
the condition that existed on the first day of the Term, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted.  


1.6 The Premises are licensed to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall not be 
required to make or construct any alterations to the Premises.   


2. SHARED USE AREAS. 


2.1 DISTRICT also grants to CKC a non-exclusive license to use, in common with 
others including DISTRICT, the following areas at the School (“Shared Use 
Areas”), identified on the attached Exhibit “B”: 


2.1.1 The playground and playfields located on the School site, when available, 
outside of normal School use hours; and 


2.1.2 The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of 
the Principal of the School; and 


2.1.3 Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms. 


2.2 CKC shall use the Shared Use Areas subject to: 


2.2.1 With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, 
priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. 
Code, sec. 38130 et seq.); and 


2.2.2 The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


2.3 The Shared Use Areas are provided to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall 
not be required to make or construct any alterations to any of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


134 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  3 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


3. TERM.  


3.1 The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of one (1) year, 
commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.  The effective date of this 
Agreement shall be July 1, 2016.   


3.2 This Agreement may be renewed for two (2) additional terms (each a “Renewal 
Term”), each Renewal Term under new terms mutually acceptable to both parties, 
including the renegotiation of Rent, as defined below. 


3.3 If CKC, with the consent of DISTRICT, remains in possession of the Premises 
after expiration or termination of the Agreement, such possession shall be deemed 
a tenancy from month-to-month, subject to termination upon thirty (30) days 
written notice by either party.  CKC shall continue to pay Rent during the month-
to-month tenancy. 


4. TERMINATION. 


4.1 For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without 
penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason. 


4.2 With Cause.  DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this 
Agreement upon one (1) of the following events: 


4.2.1 CKC loses its license to conduct its Program; 


4.2.2 CKC fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the amount specified 
and/or the cancellation of CKC’s insurance coverage as specified above. 


4.2.3 Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by 
CKC or any person against CKC. 


4.2.4 A finding or judgment of insolvency of CKC. 


4.2.5 An assignment for the benefit of creditors by CKC. 


4.2.6 The levying of a writ of execution on the business of CKC or on the assets 
of CKC located on the Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) 
business days after the date of said levying. 


4.2.7 The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets 
of CKC. 


4.3 With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may: 


4.3.1 Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover 
unpaid installments of Rent. 


135 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  4 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


4.3.2 Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of 
this Agreement. 


4.3.3 Sue for general and special damages. 


The remedies provided in this paragraph are cumulative and may be exercised 
simultaneously with, in addition to or independently of, any other remedies 
provided to DISTRICT by laws of the State of California. 


5. RENT.  


Annual rent shall be $1.00 per year (“Rent”), payable on the first day of the Term.  The 
Parties agree DISTRICT may increase the Rent at any time during the Term with sixty 
(60) days prior written notice, for any reasonable reason made in good faith (e.g., legal 
requirement). 


6. ADDITIONAL RENT. 


6.1 In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT: 


6.1.1 CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs. 


6.1.2 Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, 
including costs for paper product supplies. 


6.1.3 CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas. 


6.2 The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT. 


6.3 CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the 
invoice from DISTRICT. 


6.4 CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service. 


7. USE OF PREMISES. 


7.1 CKC shall use the Premises exclusively to conduct its Program, specifically, 
after-school care of children in Kindergarten through the fifth (5th) grade. 


7.2 In general, CKC shall operate its Program Monday through Friday from 12:00 
p.m., noon, until 6:00 p.m., with the exception of major holidays observed by 
DISTRICT.  On weekdays when School is not in session, CKC shall operate from 
7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.  CKC shall provide its school year calendar to DISTRICT 
by August 1, each year of the Term, and also post it on CKC’s website. 


7.3 CKC shall not construct, erect, alter, or make structures, improvements, 
alterations of facilities, inside or outside, of the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, 
or at the School site, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT. 


136 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  5 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


7.4 CKC is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or other permission to 
operate from the city or other government agencies having jurisdiction, including 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) if applicable. 


7.5 CKC shall abide by all DISTRICT board policies, School rules, and all laws 
concerning the Premises or use of the School. 


7.6 CKC shall not permit anything to be done in or about the Premises which will 
increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or cause the cancellation 
of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless CKC obtains prior written 
approval from DISTRICT and pays any increased premium. 


7.7 CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the 
School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance 
designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, 
toxic or harmful and/or subject to regulation by any federal, state or local law, 
regulation, statute or ordinance, except those which are normally used day-to-day 
for standard industrial, municipal, office, retail or commercial purposes and which 
shall be stored and used in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 


7.8 CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its 
Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial 
Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal 
Background Investigation Certificate, a form of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “C”, and shall comply with all applicable fingerprinting and criminal 
background investigation requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 or as 
otherwise may be required by law.  CKC shall provide verification of compliance 
with the fingerprinting and criminal background investigation requirements prior 
to each individual’s commencement of employment or participation of activity at 
the Premises or access to the School.     


8.  DISTRICT ACCESS FOR INSPECTION. 


DISTRICT, its employees or agents shall have the right to enter the Premises at 
reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the same. 


9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. 


9.1 CKC shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Premises.  CKC 
shall maintain the Premises in a good, neat, clean, sanitary condition and in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, as provided at the 
commencement of the Term, for the entire Term and any Renewal Terms.   


9.2 CKC shall provide for custodial services for the Premises, including emptying of 
trash.  CKC shall be responsible for keeping both interior and exterior in a neat, 
clean orderly condition.  


137 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  6 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


9.3 DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared 
Use Areas.  DISTRICT shall maintain the grounds upon which the Premises is 
located.   


10. HOLD HARMLESS. 


To the fullest extent permitted by law, during any Term of this Agreement, CKC shall 
indemnify, save harmless and defend DISTRICT, its Board and its members, agents, 
representatives, employees, and volunteers (“Indemnified Parties”) from all losses, 
liabilities, claims, damages, costs, and expenses, including, and not limited to attorneys’ 
fees and costs, directly or indirectly arising out of, connected to, or resulting from, the 
performance of this Agreement or from any activity or thing done, permitted, or suffered 
by CKC, its agents, contractors, employees, representatives, officers, or volunteers in 
conjunction with this Agreement, the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, or the School, 
unless caused solely by the acts of DISTRICT, its agents or servants.   


11. INSURANCE. 


11.1 CKC shall at all times during the Term hereof, and at its own cost and expense, 
procure and maintain: 


11.1.1 Commercial General Liability Insurance. CKC shall, during the Term, 
maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general 
insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s 
expense, named as additional insureds under such policy.  Such policy 
shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to DISTRICT of any 
cancellation or reduction of coverage.  CKC agrees to provide DISTRICT 
a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a form satisfactory to 
DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon each policy renewal 
and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.2 Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a 
comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, 
employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under 
such policy. The policy shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to 
DISTRICT of any cancellation or reduction of coverage. CKC agrees to 
provide DISTRICT a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a 
form satisfactory to DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon 
renewal of each policy and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.3 Workers’ Compensation Insurance. During the Term, CKC shall comply 
with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and 
maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the 
Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any, CKC shall provide 
DISTRICT, as evidence of this required coverage, a certificate in a form 
satisfactory to DISTRICT on or before the Commencement Date, 


138 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  7 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


providing that insurance coverage shall not be canceled or reduced without 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to DISTRICT.  


11.1.4 Equipment Insurance. CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be 
maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s 
equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  
Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in full force and 
effect an insurance policy on all of its fixtures, equipment, improvements 
made by CKC and personal property in, about, or on the School.  Said 
policy is to be for “All Risk” coverage insurance to the extent of at least 
ninety percent (90%) of the insurable value of CKC’s property.  


11.2 Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, 
limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written 
notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of 
subrogation against DISTRICT, its Board, members of the Board, and elective or 
appointive officers or employees, when acting within the scope of their 
employment or appointment.  The parties agree that any insurance maintained by 
DISTRICT will apply in excess of, and not contribute with insurance provided by 
the policies required by this Agreement. 


11.3 The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be 
construed to limit CKC’s liability hereunder or to fulfill the indemnification 
provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding said policy or 
policies of insurance, CKC shall be obligated for the full and total amount of 
damage, injury, or loss caused by CKC in connection with this Agreement or with 
use of the Premises, Shared Use Areas, or School. 


12. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  


Should a possessory interest tax or any other personal property or real property tax, fee, 
charge, or assessment be assessed against DISTRICT as a result of this Agreement or of 
CKC’s use of the Premises, CKC agrees to and shall pay all such foregoing taxes and 
assessments, fees, and charges not less than twenty (20) calendar days prior to the date of 
delinquency thereof and give written notice of each such payment to DISTRICT within 
three (3) calendar days after payment is made. 


13. ACTION AGAINST CKC. 


In the event DISTRICT brings an action against CKC to enforce any of the terms hereof 
or commences a summary action under the Unlawful Detainer Act of the State of 
California for the forfeiture of this Agreement and possession of said Premises, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to receive such attorney’s fees and expenses from the 
other party as the court may deem reasonable.  


139 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  8 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


14. NOTICES. 


14.1 All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by DISTRICT 
or CKC under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, 
deposited in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by 
overnight delivery service, addressed to DISTRICT or CKC respectively at the 
address set forth after their signatures at the end of this Agreement.   


14.2 Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 
overnight delivery service shall be effective the next business day following 
delivery thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by certified 
or registered mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the U.S. mail. 


15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. 


CKC shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, license, and transfer, mortgage, 
sublet or otherwise encumber all or any part of CKC’s interest in this Agreement or in the 
Premises. 


16. NON-DISCRIMINATION.   


CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, 
religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   
CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin or physical 
handicap.  CKC covenants to meet all requirements of DISTRICT pertaining to non-
discrimination in employment.  If CKC is found in violation of the non-discrimination 
provision of the State of California Fair Employment Practices Act or similar provisions 
of federal law or executive order in the conduct of its activities under this Agreement by 
the State of California Fair Employment Practices Commission or the equivalent federal 
agency or officer, it shall thereby be found in default of this Agreement and DISTRICT 
has the right to terminate the Agreement effective immediately. 


17. INDEPENDENT STATUS.   


This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and 
shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, 
joint venture, or association.  


18. CALIFORNIA LAW.   


This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties 
shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  
The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall be maintained in the County of Santa Cruz. 


140 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  9 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


19. WAIVER.   


The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in 
this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or 
any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition. 


20. SEVERABILITY.   


Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining 
provisions shall  


21. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND EXHIBITS. 


The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by 
reference. 


22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 


This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 


23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 


This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 
prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any 
draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with no force or 
effect.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument 
executed by both parties.    


24. COUNTERPARTS. 


This Agreement and all amendments and supplements may be executed in counterparts 
and all counterparts together, whether original or copies, shall be construed as one 
document. 


25. AUTHORIZED AGENTS. 


The parties executing this Agreement are the authorized agents of their respective 
organization. 


[Signatures and Exhibits Follow.] 


141 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – BAY VIEW  10 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated 
below, with the effective date being July 1, 2016. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS   CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
 
 


  


Patrick Gaffney  Barbara Griffin 
Asst. Superintendent, Business Services  Executive Director 
   
Date:  Date: 
   


ADDRESSES FOR NOTICES: 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Rd. 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Attn:  Asst. Superintendent, Business Services  


 Campus Kids Connection 
820 Bay Avenue, Suite 109 
Capitola, CA 95010 


 
 


142 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – BAY VIEW  EX. “A” 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


Exhibit “A” 
 


SITE MAP 
 


(See Attached for CKC Premises) 
 


143 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – BAY VIEW  EX. “B” 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


Exhibit “B” 
 


DEPICTION OF SHARED USE AREAS 
 


(See Attached) 
 
 


144 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – BAY VIEW  EX. “C” 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19 


Exhibit “C” 
 


 FINGERPRINTING/CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CERTIFICATE 
 
I certify to the Santa Cruz City School District governing board that I am the licensee under the 
Agreement, effective July 1, 2016, and I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and I am 
authorized and qualified to execute this Certificate on behalf of the licensee.  I certify that lessee 
has taken at least one of the following actions with respect to the Agreement:  
 


 Licensee has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code 
section 45125.1, as applicable, with respect to all licensee employees, agents, and 
representatives and all of its consultants’, contractors’ or subcontractors’ 
employees who may have contact with District pupils during the Term, and the 
California Department of Justice has determined that none of those employees, 
agents or representatives has been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in 
Education Code section 45122.1.  A complete and accurate list of licensee’s 
employees, agents, and representatives and of all of its consultants’, contractors’, 
and subcontractors’ employees who may come in contact with District pupils 
during the Term is appended hereto; and/or  


 
 The Premises is at an unoccupied school site and no employee, agent, 


representative and/or employee of any contractor, subcontractor or supplier of any 
tier shall come in contact with any District pupils.  


 
Licensee’s responsibility for criminal background clearance extends to all of its employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, and employees of each coming 
into contact with District pupils regardless of whether they are designated as employees or acting 
as independent contractors.  Licensee shall not allow any person for whom the District has not 
received satisfactory written verification of compliance to enter the Premises or School for any 
purpose related to or arising out of this Agreement at any time that District pupils may be 
present.  
 
Date:           
 
CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
Signature:         
Print Name:         
Title:          
 


145 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  1 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
405 Old San Jose Road 


Soquel, CA 95073 
 


LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED USE 
(DeLaveaga Elementary School) 


 
 


This is license agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the Santa Cruz City School 
District (“DISTRICT”) and Campus Kids Connection, Inc. (“CKC”) for the shared use of 
DeLaveaga Elementary School, located at 1145 Morrissey Avenue in Santa Cruz, California 
95065 (“School”), on the terms and conditions set forth hereafter. 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT recognizes the need to provide affordable before and after-
school care services to school-aged children (“Program”) to parents and other local residents 
within DISTRICT’s boundaries and surrounding areas; and 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to provide the opportunity for competent vendors to 
provide the Program on school sites wherever space allows; and 


WHEREAS, CKC has demonstrated competence in providing the Program; and  


WHEREAS, DISTRICT has space available at the School for CKC to implement the 
Program pursuant to this Agreement; and 


WHEREAS, in consideration for CKC to operate its Program and to provide its services 
to the parents of the School and other residents residing within DISTRICT’s boundaries, 
DISTRICT desires to permit CKC to occupy a portion of the School; and 


WHEREAS, Section 35160 of the Education Code authorizes the governing board of 
DISTRICT to initiate and carry on any program, activity, and otherwise act in any manner which 
is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which school districts are established, and DISTRICT’s governing board 
has determined that shared use of the School for operation of the CKC’s Program falls under the 
parameters of this authorization. 


AGREEMENT 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein and for 
other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 


146 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  2 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


1. PREMISES. 


1.1. DISTRICT hereby licenses to CKC and CKC hereby licenses from DISTRICT 
the following space (“Premises”), as described and depicted on the Site Map 
attached as Exhibit “A”: 


1.1.1. One (1) portable classroom (960 sq. ft.), owned by DISTRICT and 
commonly referred to as Room 11, located on a portion of the School, and 


1.1.2. The land area suitable for one (1) additional portable classroom (960 sq. 
ft.), owned by CKS, on a portion of the School site.    


1.2. CKC is responsible for providing all furniture and equipment to conduct the 
Program. 


1.3. DISTRICT has the right to relocate the Premises, at most one (1) time during each 
Term, with thirty (30) days prior written notice to CKC. 


1.4. Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, DISTRICT shall restore the 
Premises and any other portions of the School used by CKC for its Program, to 
the condition that existed on the first day of the Term, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted.  


1.5. The Premises are licensed to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall not be 
required to make or construct any alterations to the Premises. 


1.6. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, CKC shall immediately 
remove the one (1) portable classroom, owned by CKC, from the School.   


2. SHARED USE AREAS. 


2.1. DISTRICT also grants to CKC a non-exclusive license to use, in common with 
others including DISTRICT, the following areas at the School (“Shared Use 
Areas”), identified on the attached Exhibit “B”: 


2.1.1. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when 
available, outside of normal School use hours; and 


2.1.2. The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of 
the Principal of the School; and 


2.1.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms. 


2.2. CKC shall use the Shared Use Areas subject to: 


2.2.1. With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, 
priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, 
sec. 38130 et seq.); and 


147 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  3 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


2.2.2. The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


2.3. The Shared Use Areas are provided to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall 
not be required to make or construct any alterations to any of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


3. TERM.  


3.1. The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of one (1) year,  
commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.  The effective date of this 
Agreement shall be July 1, 2016. 


3.2. This Agreement may be renewed for two (2) additional terms (each a “Renewal 
Term”), each Renewal Term under new terms mutually acceptable to both parties, 
including the renegotiation of Rent, as defined below. 


3.3. If CKC, with the consent of DISTRICT, remains in possession of the Premises 
after expiration or termination of the Agreement, such possession shall be deemed 
a tenancy from month-to-month, subject to termination upon thirty (30) days 
written notice by either party.  CKC shall continue to pay Rent during the month-
to-month tenancy. 


4. TERMINATION. 


4.1. For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without 
penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason. 


4.2. With Cause.  DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this 
Agreement upon one (1) of the following events: 


4.2.1. CKC loses its license to conduct its Program; 


4.2.2. CKC fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the amount specified 
and/or the cancellation of CKC’s insurance coverage as specified above. 


4.2.3. Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by 
CKC or any person against CKC. 


4.2.4. A finding or judgment of insolvency of CKC. 


4.2.5. An assignment for the benefit of creditors by CKC. 


4.2.6. The levying of a writ of execution on the business of CKC or on the assets 
of CKC located on the Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) 
business days after the date of said levying. 


148 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  4 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


4.2.7. The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets 
of CKC. 


4.3. With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may: 


4.3.1. Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover 
unpaid installments of Rent. 


4.3.2. Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of 
this Agreement. 


4.3.3. Sue for general and special damages. 


The remedies provided in this paragraph are cumulative and may be exercised 
simultaneously with, in addition to or independently of, any other remedies 
provided to DISTRICT by laws of the State of California. 


5. RENT.   


Annual rent shall be $1.00 per year (“Rent”), payable on the first day of the Term.  The 
parties agree DISTRICT may increase the Rent at any time during the Term with sixty 
(60) days prior written notice, for any reasonable reason made in good faith (e.g., legal 
requirement).    


6. ADDITIONAL RENT. 


6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT: 


6.1.1. CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs. 


6.1.2. Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, 
including costs for paper product supplies. 


6.1.3. CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas. 


6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT. 


6.3. CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the 
invoice from DISTRICT. 


6.4. CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service. 


7. USE OF PREMISES. 


7.1. CKC shall use the Premises exclusively to conduct its Program, specifically, 
before and after-school care for children in Kindergarten through the fifth (5th) 
grade. 


149 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  5 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


7.2. In general, CKC shall operate its Program Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. 
until the start of the School, and from one (1) hour before the end of the School 
day until 6:00 p.m., with the exception of major holidays observed by DISTRICT.  
On weekdays when School is not in session, CKC shall operate from 7:00 a.m. to 
6:00 p.m.  CKC shall provide its school year calendar to DISTRICT by August 1, 
each year of the Term, and also post it on CKC’s website. 


7.3. CKC shall not construct, erect, alter, or make structures, improvements, 
alterations of facilities, inside or outside, of the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, 
or at the School site, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT. 


7.4. CKC is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or other permission to 
operate from the city or other government agencies having jurisdiction, including 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) if applicable. 


7.5. CKC shall abide by all DISTRICT board polices, School rules, and all laws 
concerning the Premises or use of the School. 


7.6. CKC shall not permit anything to be done in or about the Premises which will 
increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or cause the cancellation 
of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless CKC obtains prior written 
approval from DISTRICT and pays any increased premium. 


7.7. CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the 
School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance 
designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, 
toxic or harmful and/or subject to regulation by any federal, state or local law, 
regulation, statute or ordinance, except those which are normally used day-to-day 
for standard industrial, municipal, office, retail or commercial purposes and which 
shall be stored and used in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 


7.8. CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its 
Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial 
Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal 
Background Investigation Certificate, a form of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “C”, and shall comply with all applicable fingerprinting and criminal 
background investigation requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 or as 
otherwise may be required by law.  CKC shall provide verification of compliance 
with the fingerprinting and criminal background investigation requirements prior 
to each individual’s commencement of employment or participation of activity at 
the Premises or access to the School.  


8. DISTRICT’S ACCESS FOR INSPECTION. 


DISTRICT, its employees or agents shall have the right to enter the Premises at 
reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the same. 


150 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  6 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. 


9.1. CKC shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Premises.  CKC 
shall maintain the Premises in a good, neat, clean, sanitary condition and in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulation, as provided at the 
commencement of the Term,  for the entire Term and any Renewal Term. 


9.2. CKC shall provide for custodial services for the Premises, including emptying of 
trash.  CKC shall be responsible for keeping both interior and exterior in a neat, 
clean orderly condition. 


9.3. DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared 
Use Areas.  DISTRICT shall maintain the grounds upon which the Premises is 
located.   


10. HOLD HARMLESS. 


To the fullest extent permitted by law, during any Term of this Agreement, CKC shall 
indemnify, save harmless and defend DISTRICT, its Board and its members, agents, 
representatives, employees, and volunteers (“Indemnified Parties”) from all losses, 
liabilities and claims for damages, costs, and expenses, including, and not limited to 
attorneys’ fees and costs, directly or indirectly arising out of, connected to, or resulting 
from, the performance of this Agreement or from any activity or thing done, permitted, or 
suffered by CKC, its agents, contractors, employees, representatives, officers, or 
volunteers in conjunction with this Agreement, the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, or 
the School, unless caused solely by the acts of DISTRICT, its agents or servants.   


11. INSURANCE. 


11.1. CKC shall at all times during the Term hereof, and at its own cost and expense, 
procure and maintain: 


11.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance. CKC shall, during the Term, 
maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general 
insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s 
expense, named as additional insureds under such policy.  Such policy 
shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to DISTRICT of any 
cancellation or reduction of coverage.  CKC agrees to provide DISTRICT 
a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a form satisfactory to 
DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon each policy renewal 
and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.2. Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a 
comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, 
employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under 
such policy. The policy shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to 
DISTRICT of any cancellation or reduction of coverage. CKC agrees to 


151 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  7 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


provide DISTRICT a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a 
form satisfactory to DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon 
renewal of each policy and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. During the Term, CKC shall comply 
with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and 
maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the 
Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any, CKC shall provide 
DISTRICT, as evidence of this required coverage, a certificate in a form 
satisfactory to DISTRICT on or before the Commencement Date, 
providing that insurance coverage shall not be canceled or reduced without 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to DISTRICT.  


11.1.4. Equipment Insurance. CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be 
maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s 
equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  
Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in full force and 
effect an insurance policy on all of its fixtures, equipment, improvements 
made by CKC and personal property in, about, or on the School.  Said 
policy is to be for “All Risk” coverage insurance to the extent of at least 
ninety percent (90%) of the insurable value of CKC’s property.  


11.2. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, 
limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written 
notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of 
subrogation against DISTRICT, its Board, members of the Board, and elective or 
appointive officers or employees, when acting within the scope of their 
employment or appointment.  The parties agree that any insurance maintained by 
DISTRICT will apply in excess of, and not contribute with insurance provided by 
the policies required by this Agreement.  


11.3. The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be 
construed to limit CKC’s liability hereunder nor to fulfill the indemnification 
provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding said policy or 
policies of insurance, CKC shall be obligated for the full and total amount of 
damage, injury, or loss caused by CKC in connection with this Agreement or with 
use of occupancy of the Premises, Shared Use Areas, or School. 


12. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  


Should a possessory interest tax or any other personal property or real property tax, fee, 
charge, or assessment whatever be assessed against DISTRICT as a result of this 
Agreement or of CKC’s use of the Premises, CKC agrees to and shall pay all such 
foregoing taxes and assessments, fees, and charges not less than twenty (20) calendar 
days prior to the date of delinquency thereof and give written notice of each such 
payment to DISTRICT within three (3) calendar days after payment is made. 


152 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  8 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


13. ACTION AGAINST CKC. 


In the event DISTRICT brings an action against CKC to enforce any of the terms hereof 
or commences a summary action under the Unlawful Detainer Act of the State of 
California for the forfeiture of this Agreement and possession of said Premises, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to receive such attorney’s fees and expenses from the 
other party as the court may deem reasonable.  


14. NOTICES. 


14.1. All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by DISTRICT 
or CKC under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, 
deposited in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by 
overnight delivery service, addressed to DISTRICT or CKC respectively at the 
address set forth after their signatures at the end of this Agreement. 


14.2. Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 
overnight delivery service shall be effective the next business day following 
delivery thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by certified 
or registered mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the U.S. mail.  


15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. 


CKC shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, license, and transfer, mortgage, 
sublet or otherwise encumber all or any part of CKC’s interest in this Agreement or in the 
Premises. 


16. NON-DISCRIMINATION.   


CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, 
religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   
CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin or physical 
handicap.  CKC covenants to meet all requirements of DISTRICT pertaining to non-
discrimination in employment.  If CKC is found in violation of the non-discrimination 
provision of the State of California Fair Employment Practices Act or similar provisions 
of federal law or executive order in the conduct of its activities under this Agreement by 
the State of California Fair Employment Practices Commission or the equivalent federal 
agency or officer, it shall thereby be found in default of this Agreement and DISTRICT 
has the right to terminate the Agreement effective immediately. 


17. INDEPENDENT STATUS.   


This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and 
shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, 
joint venture, or association.  


153 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  9 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


18. CALIFORNIA LAW.   


This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties 
shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  
The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall be maintained in the County of Santa Cruz. 


19. WAIVER.   


The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in 
this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or 
any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition. 


20. SEVERABILITY.   


Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining 
provisions shall  


21. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND EXHIBITS. 


The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by 
reference. 


22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 


This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 


23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 


This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 
prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any 
draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with no force or 
effect.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument 
executed by both parties.    


24. COUNTERPARTS. 


This Agreement and all amendments and supplements may be executed in counterparts 
and all counterparts together, whether original or copies, shall be construed as one 
document. 


25. AUTHORIZED AGENTS. 


The parties executing this Agreement are the authorized agents of their respective 
organization. 


[Signatures and Exhibits Follow.] 


154 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – DELAVEAGA  10 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated 
below, with the effective date being July 1, 2016. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT  


 CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 


 
 
 


  


Patrick Gaffney  Barbara Griffin 
Asst. Superintendent, Business Services  Executive Director 
   
Date:  Date: 
   


ADDRESSES FOR NOTICES: 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Rd. 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Attn:  Asst. Superintendent, Business 
Services 


 Campus Kids Connection 
820 Bay Avenue, Suite 109 
Capitola, CA 95010 


 


155 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – DELAVEAGA  EX. “A” 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


Exhibit “A” 
 


SITE MAP 
 


(See Attached for CKC Premises) 
 


156 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – DELAVEAGA  EX. “B” 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


Exhibit “B” 
 


DEPICTION OF SHARED USE AREAS 
 


(See Attached) 
 
 


157 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – DELAVEAGA  EX. “C” 
Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19 


Exhibit “C” 
 


FINGERPRINTING/CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CERTIFICATE 
 
I certify to the Santa Cruz City School District governing board that I am the licensee under the 
Agreement, effective July 1, 2016, and I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and I am 
authorized and qualified to execute this Certificate on behalf of the licensee.  I certify that lessee 
has taken at least one of the following actions with respect to the Agreement:  
 


 Licensee has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code 
section 45125.1, as applicable, with respect to all licensee employees, agents, and 
representatives and all of its consultants’, contractors’ or subcontractors’ 
employees who may have contact with District pupils during the Term, and the 
California Department of Justice has determined that none of those employees, 
agents or representatives has been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in 
Education Code section 45122.1.  A complete and accurate list of licensee’s 
employees, agents, and representatives and of all of its consultants’, contractors’, 
and subcontractors’ employees who may come in contact with District pupils 
during the Term is appended hereto; and/or  


 
 The Premises is at an unoccupied school site and no employee, agent, 


representative and/or employee of any contractor, subcontractor or supplier of any 
tier shall come in contact with any District pupils.  


 
Licensee’s responsibility for criminal background clearance extends to all of its employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, and employees of each coming 
into contact with District pupils regardless of whether they are designated as employees or acting 
as independent contractors.  Licensee shall not allow any person for whom the District has not 
received satisfactory written verification of compliance to enter the Premises or School for any 
purpose related to or arising out of this Agreement at any time that District pupils may be 
present.  
 
Date:           
 
CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
Signature:         
Print Name:         
Title:          


158 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   1 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
405 Old San Jose Road 


Soquel, CA 95073 
 


LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED USE 
(Gault Elementary School) 


 
 


This is a license agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the Santa Cruz City School 
District (“DISTRICT”) and Campus Kids Connection, Inc. (“CKC”) for the shared use of 
Gault Elementary School, located at 1320 Seabright Avenue in Santa Cruz, California 95065 
(“School”), on the terms and conditions set forth hereafter. 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT recognizes the need to provide affordable before and after 
school day care services to school-aged children (“Program”) to parents and other local residents 
within DISTRICT’s boundaries and surrounding areas; and 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to provide the opportunity for competent vendors to 
provide the Program on school sites wherever space allows; and 


WHEREAS, CKC has demonstrated competence in providing the Program, and  


WHEREAS, DISTRICT has space available at the School for CKC to implement the 
Program pursuant to this Agreement; and 


WHEREAS, in consideration for CKC to operate its Program and to provide its services 
to the parents of the School and other residents residing within DISTRICT’s boundaries, 
DISTRICT desires to permit CKC to occupy a portion of the School; and 


WHEREAS, Section 35160 of the Education Code authorizes the governing board of 
DISTRICT to initiate and carry on any program, activity, and otherwise act in any manner which 
is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which school districts are established, and DISTRICT’s governing board 
has determined that shared use of the School for operation of the CKC’s Program falls under the 
parameters of this authorization. 


AGREEMENT 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein and for 
other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 


159 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   2 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


1. PREMISES. 


1.1. DISTRICT hereby licenses to CKC and CKC hereby licenses from DISTRICT 
one (1) portable located on a portion of the School (“Premises”), as described and 
depicted on the Site Map attached as Exhibit “A.”   


1.2. During the Term, the Premises is jointly owned by DISTRICT and CKC. 


1.3. CKC is responsible for providing all furniture and equipment for the Premises. 


1.4. DISTRICT has the right to relocate the Premises, at most one (1) time during each 
Term, with thirty (30) days prior written notice to CKC. 


1.5. Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, DISTRICT shall restore the 
Premises and any other portions of the School used by CKC for its Program, to 
the condition that existed on the first day of the Term, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted.  


1.6. The Premises is licensed to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall not be 
required to make or construct any alterations to the Premises. 


2. SHARED USE AREAS. 


2.1. DISTRICT also grants to CKC a non-exclusive license to use, in common with 
others including DISTRICT, the following areas at the School (“Shared Use 
Areas”), identified on the attached Exhibit “B”: 


2.1.1. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when 
available, outside of normal School use hours; and 


2.1.2. The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of 
the Principal of the School; and 


2.1.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms. 


2.2. CKC shall use the Shared Use Areas subject to: 


2.2.1. With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, 
priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, 
sec. 38130 et seq.); and 


2.2.2. The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


2.3. The Shared Use Areas are provided to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall 
not be required to make or construct any alterations to any of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


160 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   3 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


3. TERM. 


3.1. The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of one (1) year 
commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.  The effective date of this 
Agreement shall be July 1, 2016. 


3.2. This Agreement may be renewed for two (2) additional terms (each a “Renewal 
Term”), each Renewal Term under new terms mutually acceptable to both parties, 
including the renegotiation of Rent, as defined below. 


3.3. If CKC, with the consent of DISTRICT, remains in possession of the Premises 
after expiration or termination of the Agreement, such possession shall be deemed 
a tenancy from month-to-month, subject, however, to termination upon thirty (30) 
days written notice by either party.  CKC shall continue to pay Rent during the 
month-to-month tenancy. 


4. TERMINATION. 


4.1. For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without 
penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason. 


4.2. With Cause.  DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this 
Agreement upon one (1) of the following events: 


4.2.1. CKC loses its license to conduct its Program; 


4.2.2. CKC fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the amount specified 
and/or the cancellation of CKC’s insurance coverage as specified above. 


4.2.3. Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by 
CKC or any person against CKC. 


4.2.4. A finding or judgment of insolvency of CKC. 


4.2.5. An assignment for the benefit of creditors by CKC. 


4.2.6. The levying of a writ of execution on the business of CKC or on the assets 
of CKC located on the Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) 
business days after the date of said levying. 


4.2.7. The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets 
of CKC. 


4.3. With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may: 


4.3.1. Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover 
unpaid installments of Rent. 


161 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   4 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


4.3.2. Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of 
this Agreement. 


4.3.3. Sue for general and special damages. 


The remedies provided in this paragraph are cumulative and may be exercised 
simultaneously with, in addition to or independently of, any other remedies 
provided to DISTRICT by laws of the State of California. 


5. RENT.  


Annual rent shall be $1.00 per year (“Rent”), payable on the first day of the Term.  The 
parties agree DISTRICT may increase the Rent at any time during the Term with sixty 
(60) days prior written notice, for any reasonable reason made in good faith (e.g., legal 
requirement).     


6. ADDITIONAL RENT. 


6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT: 


6.1.1. CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs. 


6.1.2. Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, 
including costs for paper product supplies. 


6.1.3. CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas. 


6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT. 


6.3. CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the 
invoice from DISTRICT. 


6.4. CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service.   


7. USE OF PREMISES. 


7.1. CKC shall use the Premises exclusively to conduct its Program, specifically, 
before and after-school care of children in Kindergarten through the fifth (5th) 
grade. 


7.2. In general, CKC shall operate its Program Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. 
until the start of school, and from one (1) hour before the end of the School day 
until 6:00 p.m., with the exception of major holidays observed by DISTRICT.  On 
weekdays when School is not in session, CKC shall operate from 7:00 a.m. to 
6:00 p.m.  CKC shall provide its school year calendar to DISTRICT by August 1, 
each year of the Term, and also post it on CKC’s website. 


162 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   5 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


7.3. CKC shall not construct, erect, alter, or make structures, improvements, 
alterations of facilities, inside or outside, of the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, 
or at the School site, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT. 


7.4. CKC is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or other permission to 
operate from the city or other government agencies having jurisdiction, including 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) if applicable. 


7.5. CKC shall abide by all DISTRICT board policies, School rules, and all laws 
concerning the Premises or use of the School. 


7.6. CKC shall not permit anything to be done in or about the Premises which will 
increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or cause the cancellation 
of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless CKC obtains prior written 
approval from DISTRICT and pays any increased premium. 


7.7. CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the 
School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance 
designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, 
toxic or harmful and/or subject to regulation by any federal, state or local law, 
regulation, statute or ordinance, except those which are normally used day-to-day 
for standard industrial, municipal, office, retail or commercial purposes and which 
shall be stored and used in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 


7.8. CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its 
Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial 
Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal 
Background Investigation Certificate, a form of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “C”, and shall comply with all applicable fingerprinting and criminal 
background investigation requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 or as 
otherwise may be required by law.  CKC shall provide verification of compliance 
with the fingerprinting and criminal background investigation requirements prior 
to each individual’s commencement of employment or participation of activity at 
the Premises or access to the School.   


8. DISTRICT’S ACCESS FOR INSPECTION. 


DISTRICT, its employees or agents shall have the right to enter the Premises at 
reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the same. 


9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. 


9.1. CKC shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Premises.  CKC 
shall maintain the Premises in a good, neat, clean, sanitary condition and in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulation, as provided at the 
commencement of the Term, for the entire Term and any Renewal Term.   


163 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   6 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


9.2. CKC shall provide for custodial services for the Premises, including emptying of 
trash.  CKC shall be responsible for keeping both interior and exterior in a neat, 
clean orderly condition. 


9.3. DISTRICT will be responsible for major maintenance of and repairs to the 
structure of the Premises, unless the need for such major maintenance or repairs is 
caused by the willful or negligent actions of CKC, its employees, invitees, agents 
or clients; in which event, DISTRICT shall have the right to make necessary 
repairs or replacement, or work with CKC to make such repairs, with the cost of 
such repair being charged to the CKC, on time and materials plus 15% overhead 
costs.   


9.4. DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared 
Use Areas.  DISTRICT shall maintain the grounds upon which the Premises is 
located.  


10. HOLD HARMLESS. 


To the fullest extent permitted by law, during any Term of this Agreement, CKC shall 
indemnify, save harmless and defend DISTRICT, its Board and its members, agents, 
representatives, employees, and volunteers (“Indemnified Parties”) from all losses, 
liabilities and claims for damages, costs, and expenses, including, and not limited to 
attorneys’ fees and costs, directly or indirectly arising out of, connected to, or resulting 
from, the performance of this Agreement or from any activity or thing done, permitted, or 
suffered by CKC, its agents, contractors, employees, representatives, officers, or 
volunteers in conjunction with this Agreement, the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, or 
the School, unless caused solely by the acts of DISTRICT, its agents or servants.   


11. INSURANCE. 


11.1. CKC shall at all times during the Term hereof, and at its own cost and expense, 
procure and maintain:  


11.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance.  CKC shall, during the Term, 
maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general 
insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s 
expense, named as additional insureds under such policy.  Such policy 
shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to DISTRICT of any 
cancellation or reduction of coverage.  CKC agrees to provide DISTRICT 
a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a form satisfactory to 
DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon each policy renewal 
and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.2. Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a 
comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, 
employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under 
such policy. The policy shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to 


164 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   7 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


DISTRICT of any cancellation or reduction of coverage. CKC agrees to 
provide DISTRICT a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a 
form satisfactory to DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon 
renewal of each policy and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  During the Term, CKC shall comply 
with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and 
maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the 
Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any, CKC shall provide 
DISTRICT, as evidence of this required coverage, a certificate in a form 
satisfactory to DISTRICT on or before the Commencement Date, 
providing that insurance coverage shall not be canceled or reduced without 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to DISTRICT.  


11.1.4. Equipment Insurance.  CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be 
maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s 
equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  
Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in full force and 
effect an insurance policy on all of its fixtures, equipment, improvements 
made by CKC and personal property in, about, or on the School.  Said 
policy is to be for “All Risk” coverage insurance to the extent of at least 
ninety percent (90%) of the insurable value of CKC’s property.  


11.2. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, 
limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written 
notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of 
subrogation against DISTRICT, its Board, members of the Board, and elective or 
appointive officers or employees, when acting within the scope of their 
employment or appointment.  The parties agree that any insurance maintained by 
DISTRICT will apply in excess of, and not contribute with insurance provided by 
the policies required by this Agreement.  


11.3. The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be 
construed to limit CKC’s liability hereunder nor to fulfill the indemnification 
provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding said policy or 
policies of insurance, CKC shall be obligated for the full and total amount of 
damage, injury, or loss caused by CKC in connection with this Agreement or with 
use of occupancy of the Premises, Shared Use Areas, or School. 


12. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  


Should a possessory interest tax or any other personal property or real property tax, fee, 
charge, or assessment whatever be assessed against DISTRICT as a result of this 
Agreement or of CKC’s use of the Premises, CKC agrees to and shall pay all such 
foregoing taxes and assessments, fees, and charges not less than twenty (20) calendar 
days prior to the date of delinquency thereof and give written notice of each such 
payment to DISTRICT within three (3) calendar days after payment is made. 


165 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   8 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


13. ACTION AGAINST CKC. 


In the event DISTRICT brings an action against CKC to enforce any of the terms hereof 
or commences a summary action under the Unlawful Detainer Act of the State of 
California for the forfeiture of this Agreement and possession of said Premises, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to receive such attorney’s fees and expenses from the 
other party as the court may deem reasonable. 


14. NOTICES. 


14.1. All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by DISTRICT 
or CKC under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, 
deposited in the U.S. mail postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by 
overnight delivery service, addressed to DISTRICT or CKC respectively at the 
address set forth after their signatures at the end of this Agreement.  


14.2. Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 
overnight delivery service shall be effective the next business day following 
delivery thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by certified 
or registered mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the U.S. mail. 


15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. 


CKC shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, license, and transfer, mortgage, 
sublet or otherwise encumber all or any part of CKC’s interest in this Agreement or in the 
Premises. 


16. NON-DISCRIMINATION.   


CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, 
religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   
CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin or physical 
handicap.  CKC covenants to meet all requirements of DISTRICT pertaining to non-
discrimination in employment.  If CKC is found in violation of the non-discrimination 
provision of the State of California Fair Employment Practices Act or similar provisions 
of federal law or executive order in the conduct of its activities under this Agreement by 
the State of California Fair Employment Practices Commission or the equivalent federal 
agency or officer, it shall thereby be found in default of this Agreement and DISTRICT 
has the right to terminate the Agreement effective immediately. 


17. INDEPENDENT STATUS.   


This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and 
shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, 
joint venture, or association.  


166 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   9 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


18. CALIFORNIA LAW.   


This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties 
shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  
The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall be maintained in the County of Santa Cruz. 


19. WAIVER.   


The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in 
this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or 
any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition. 


20. SEVERABILITY.   


Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining 
provisions shall  


21. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND EXHIBITS. 


The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by 
reference. 


22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 


This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 


23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 


This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 
prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any 
draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with no force or 
effect.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument 
executed by both parties.    


24. COUNTERPARTS. 


This Agreement and all amendments and supplements may be executed in counterparts 
and all counterparts together, whether original or copies, shall be construed as one 
document. 


25. AUTHORIZED AGENTS. 


The parties executing this Agreement are the authorized agents of their respective 
organization. 


167 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – GAULT   10 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated 
below, with the effective date being July 1, 2016. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS   CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
 
 


  


Patrick Gaffney  Barbara Griffin 
Asst. Superintendent, Business Services  Executive Director 
   
Date:  Date: 
   


ADDRESSES FOR NOTICES: 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Rd. 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Attn: Asst. Superintendent, Business Services 


 Campus Kids Connection 
820 Bay Avenue, Suite 109 
Capitola, CA 95010 


 
 


168 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – GAULT  EX. “A” 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


Exhibit “A” 
 


SITE MAP 
 


(See Attached for CKC Premises) 
 
 


 
 
 
 


169 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – GAULT  EX. “B” 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


Exhibit “B” 
 


DEPICTION OF SHARED USE AREAS 
 


(See Attached) 
 
 


170 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – GAULT  EX. “C” 
Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19 


Exhibit “C” 
 


FINGERPRINTING/CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CERTIFICATE 
 
I certify to the Santa Cruz City School District governing board that I am the licensee under the 
Agreement, effective July 1, 2016, and I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and I am 
authorized and qualified to execute this Certificate on behalf of the licensee.  I certify that lessee 
has taken at least one of the following actions with respect to the Agreement:  
 


 Licensee has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code 
section 45125.1, as applicable, with respect to all licensee employees, agents, and 
representatives and all of its consultants’, contractors’ or subcontractors’ 
employees who may have contact with District pupils during the Term, and the 
California Department of Justice has determined that none of those employees, 
agents or representatives has been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in 
Education Code section 45122.1.  A complete and accurate list of licensee’s 
employees, agents, and representatives and of all of its consultants’, contractors’, 
and subcontractors’ employees who may come in contact with District pupils 
during the Term is appended hereto; and/or  


 
 The Premises is at an unoccupied school site and no employee, agent, 


representative and/or employee of any contractor, subcontractor or supplier of any 
tier shall come in contact with any District pupils.  


 
Licensee’s responsibility for criminal background clearance extends to all of its employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, and employees of each coming 
into contact with District pupils regardless of whether they are designated as employees or acting 
as independent contractors.  Licensee shall not allow any person for whom the District has not 
received satisfactory written verification of compliance to enter the Premises or School for any 
purpose related to or arising out of this Agreement at any time that District pupils may be 
present.  
 
Date:           
 
CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
Signature:         
Print Name:         
Title:          


171 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   1 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
405 Old San Jose Road 


Soquel, CA 95073 
 


LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR SHARED USE 
(Westlake Elementary School) 


 
 


This is a license agreement (“Agreement”) by and between the Santa Cruz City School 
District (“DISTRICT”) and Campus Kids Connection, Inc. (“CKC”), for the shared use of 
Westlake Elementary School, located at 1000 High Street in Santa Cruz, California 95065 
(“School”), on the terms and conditions set forth hereafter. 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT recognizes the need to provide affordable before and after-
school care services to school-aged children (“Program”) to parents and other local residents 
within DISTRICT’s boundaries and surrounding areas; and 


WHEREAS, DISTRICT desires to provide the opportunity for competent vendors to 
provide the Program on school sites wherever space allows; and 


WHEREAS, CKC has demonstrated competence in providing the Program; and  


WHEREAS, DISTRICT has space available at the School for CKC to implement the 
Program pursuant to this Agreement; and 


WHEREAS, in consideration for CKC to operate its Program and to provide its services 
to the parents of the School and other residents residing within DISTRICT’s boundaries, 
DISTRICT desires to permit CKC to occupy a portion of the School; and 


WHEREAS, Section 35160 of the Education Code authorizes the governing board of 
DISTRICT to initiate and carry on any program, activity, and otherwise act in any manner which 
is not in conflict with or inconsistent with, or preempted by, any law and which is not in conflict 
with the purposes for which school districts are established, and DISTRICT’s governing board 
has determined that shared use of the School for operation of the CKC’s Program falls under the 
parameters of this authorization. 


AGREEMENT 


NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements set forth herein and for 
other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties agree as follows: 


1. PREMISES. 


1.1. DISTRICT hereby licenses to CKC and CKC hereby licenses from DISTRICT 
land area on a portion of the School sufficient for placement of two (2) portable 


172 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   2 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


classrooms (“Premises”), as described and depicted on the Site Map attached as 
Exhibit “A.”  


1.2. The two (2) portable classrooms are owned by CKC, and upon termination or 
expiration of this Agreement, CKC shall immediately remove both structures 
from the School. 


1.3. CKC is responsible for providing all furniture and equipment to conduct its 
Program. 


1.4. DISTRICT has the right to relocate the Premises, at most one (1) time during each 
Term, with thirty (30) days prior written notice to CKC. 


1.5. Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, DISTRICT shall restore the 
Premises and any other portions of the School used by CKC for its Program, to 
the condition that existed on the first day of the Term, reasonable wear and tear 
excepted.  


1.6. The Premises is licensed to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall not be 
required to make or construct any alterations to the Premises. 


2. SHARED USE AREAS. 


2.1. DISTRICT also grants to CKC a non-exclusive license to use, in common with 
others including DISTRICT, the following areas at the School (“Shared Use 
Areas”), identified on the attached Exhibit “B”: 


2.1.1. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when 
available, outside of normal School use hours; and 


2.1.2. The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of 
the Principal of the School; and 


2.1.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms. 


2.2. CKC shall use the Shared Use Areas subject to: 


2.2.1. With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, 
priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, 
sec. 38130 et seq.); and 


2.2.2. The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


2.3. The Shared Use Areas are provided to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall 
not be required to make or construct any alterations to any of the Shared Use 
Areas. 


173 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   3 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


3. TERM.  


3.1. The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of one (1) year, 
commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.  The effective date of this 
Agreement shall be July 1, 2016. 


3.2. This Agreement may be renewed for two (2) additional terms (each a “Renewal 
Term”), each Renewal Term under new terms mutually acceptable to both parties, 
including the renegotiation of Rent, as defined below. 


3.3. If CKC, with the consent of DISTRICT, remains in possession of the Premises 
after expiration or termination of the Agreement, such possession shall be deemed 
a tenancy from month-to-month, subject, however, to termination upon thirty (30) 
days written notice by either party.  CKC shall continue to pay Rent during the 
month-to-month tenancy. 


4. TERMINATION. 


4.1. For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without 
penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason. 


4.2. With Cause.  DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this 
Agreement upon one (1) of the following events: 


4.2.1. CKC loses its license to conduct its Program; 


4.2.2. CKC fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the amount specified 
and/or the cancellation of CKC’s insurance coverage as specified above. 


4.2.3. Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by 
CKC or any person against CKC. 


4.2.4. A finding or judgment of insolvency of CKC. 


4.2.5. An assignment for the benefit of creditors by CKC. 


4.2.6. The levying of a writ of execution on the business of CKC or on the assets 
of CKC located on the Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) 
business days after the date of said levying. 


4.2.7. The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets 
of CKC. 


4.3. With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may: 


4.3.1. Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover 
unpaid installments of Rent. 


174 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   4 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


4.3.2. Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of 
this Agreement. 


4.3.3. Sue for general and special damages. 


The remedies provided in this paragraph are cumulative and may be exercised 
simultaneously with, in addition to or independently of, any other remedies provided to 
DISTRICT by laws of the State of California 


5. RENT.   


Annual rent shall be $1.00 per year (“Rent”), payable on the first day of the Term.  The 
parties agree DISTRICT may increase the Rent at any time during the Term with sixty 
(60) days prior written notice, for any reasonable reason made in good faith (e.g., legal 
requirement).   


6. ADDITIONAL RENT. 


6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT: 


6.1.1. CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs. 


6.1.2. Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, 
including costs for paper product supplies. 


6.1.3. CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas. 


6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT. 


6.3. CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the 
invoice from DISTRICT. 


6.4. CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service. 
 
7. USE OF PREMISES. 


7.1. CKC shall use the Premises exclusive to conduct its Program, specifically, before 
and after-school care of children in Kindergarten through the fifth (5th) grade. 


7.2. In general, CKC shall operate its Program Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. 
until the start of school, and from one (1) hour before the end of the school day 
until 6:00 p.m., with the exception of major holidays observed by DISTRICT.  On 
weekdays when School is not in session, CKC shall operate from 7:00 a.m. to 
6:00 p.m.  CKC shall provide its school year calendar to DISTRICT by August 1, 
each year of the Term, and also post it on CKC’s website. 


7.3. CKC shall not construct, erect, alter, or make structures, improvements, 
alterations of facilities, inside or outside, of the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, 
or at the School site, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT. 


175 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   5 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


7.4. CKC is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or other permission to 
operate from the city or other government agencies having jurisdiction, including 
compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) if applicable. 


7.5. CKC shall abide by all DISTRICT board policies, School rules, and all laws 
concerning the Premises or use of the School. 


7.6. CKC shall not permit anything to be done in or about the Premises which will 
increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or cause the cancellation 
of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless CKC obtains prior written 
approval from DISTRICT and pays any increased premium.  


7.7. CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the 
School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance 
designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, 
toxic or harmful and/or subject to regulation by any federal, state or local law, 
regulation, statute or ordinance, except those which are normally used day-to-day 
for standard industrial, municipal, office, retail or commercial purposes and which 
shall be stored and used in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. 


7.8. CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its 
Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial 
Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal 
Background Investigation Certificate, a form of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “C”, and shall comply with all applicable fingerprinting and criminal 
background investigation requirements of Education Code section 45125.1 or as 
otherwise may be required by law.  CKC shall provide verification of compliance 
with the fingerprinting and criminal background investigation requirements prior 
to each individual’s commencement of employment or participation of activity at 
the Premises or access to the School. 


8. DISTRICT’S ACCESS FOR INSPECTION. 


DISTRICT, its employees or agents shall have the right to enter the Premises at 
reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting the same. 


9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR. 


9.1. CKC shall be responsible for maintenance and repair of the Premises, including 
the portable classrooms, in a good, neat, clean, sanitary condition and in 
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, for the entire Term and any 
Renewal Term.   


9.2. CKC shall provide for custodial services for the portable classrooms, including 
emptying of trash.  CKC shall be responsible for keeping both interior and 
exterior in a neat, clean orderly condition. 


176 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   6 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


9.3. DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared 
Use Areas.  DISTRICT shall maintain the surrounding grounds upon which the 
Premises is located. 


10. HOLD HARMLESS. 


To the fullest extent permitted by law, during any Term of this Agreement, CKC shall 
indemnify, save harmless and defend DISTRICT, its Board and its members, agents, 
representatives, employees, and volunteers (“Indemnified Parties”) from all losses, 
liabilities and claims for damages, costs, and expenses, including, and not limited to 
attorneys’ fees and costs, directly or indirectly arising out of, connected to, or resulting 
from, the performance of this Agreement or from any activity or thing done, permitted, or 
suffered by CKC, its agents, contractors, employees, representatives, officers, or 
volunteers in conjunction with this Agreement, the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, or 
the School, unless caused solely by the acts of DISTRICT, its agents or servants.  


11. INSURANCE. 


11.1. CKC shall at all times during the Term hereof, and at its own cost and expense, 
procure and maintain the following: 


11.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance.  CKC shall, during the Term, 
maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general 
insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars 
($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s 
expense, named as additional insureds under such policy.  Such policy 
shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to DISTRICT of any 
cancellation or reduction of coverage.  CKC agrees to provide DISTRICT 
a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a form satisfactory to 
DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon each policy renewal 
and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.2. Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a 
comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, 
employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under 
such policy. The policy shall provide for a thirty (30) day written notice to 
DISTRICT of any cancellation or reduction of coverage. CKC agrees to 
provide DISTRICT a certificate of insurance evidencing this coverage in a 
form satisfactory to DISTRICT prior to the Commencement Date, upon 
renewal of each policy and upon request of DISTRICT during the Term.  


11.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  During the Term, CKC shall comply 
with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and 
maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the 
Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any, CKC shall provide 
DISTRICT, as evidence of this required coverage, a certificate in a form 
satisfactory to DISTRICT on or before the Commencement Date, 


177 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   7 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


providing that insurance coverage shall not be canceled or reduced without 
thirty (30) days prior written notice to DISTRICT.  


11.1.4. Equipment Insurance. CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be 
maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s 
equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  
Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in full force and 
effect an insurance policy on all of its fixtures, equipment, improvements 
made by CKC and personal property in, about, or on the School.  Said 
policy is to be for “All Risk” coverage insurance to the extent of at least 
ninety percent (90%) of the insurable value of CKC’s property.  


11.2. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, 
limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written 
notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of 
subrogation against DISTRICT, its Board, members of the Board, and elective or 
appointive officers or employees, when acting within the scope of their 
employment or appointment.  The parties agree that any insurance maintained by 
DISTRICT will apply in excess of, and not contribute with insurance provided by 
the policies required by this Agreement.  


11.3. The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be 
construed to limit CKC’s liability hereunder nor to fulfill the indemnification 
provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding said policy or 
policies of insurance, CKC shall be obligated for the full and total amount of 
damage, injury, or loss caused by CKC in connection with this Agreement or with 
use of occupancy of the Premises, Shared Use Areas, or School. 


12. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.  


Should a possessory interest tax or any other personal property or real property tax, fee, 
charge, or assessment whatever be assessed against DISTRICT as a result of this 
Agreement or of CKC’s use of the Premises, CKC agrees to and shall pay all such 
foregoing taxes and assessments, fees, and charges not less than twenty (20) calendar 
days prior to the date of delinquency thereof and give written notice of each such 
payment to DISTRICT within three (3) calendar days after payment is made. 


13. ACTION AGAINST CKC. 


In the event DISTRICT brings an action against CKC to enforce any of the terms hereof 
or commences a summary action under the Unlawful Detainer Act of the State of 
California for the forfeiture of this Agreement and possession of said Premises, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to receive such attorney’s fees and expenses from the 
other party as the court may deem reasonable.  


178 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   8 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


14. NOTICES. 


14.1. All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by DISTRICT 
or CKC under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, 
deposited in the United States mail postage prepaid, return receipt required, or 
sent by overnight delivery service, addressed to DISTRICT or CKC respectively 
at the address set forth after their signatures at the end of this Agreement. 


14.2. Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by 
overnight delivery service shall be effective the next business day following 
delivery thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by certified 
or registered mail shall be effective five (5) days after deposit in the U.S. mail.  


15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. 


CKC shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign, license, and transfer, mortgage, 
sublet or otherwise encumber all or any part of CKC’s interest in this Agreement or in the 
Premises. 


16. NON-DISCRIMINATION.   


CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, 
religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   
CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of 
race, color, religion, ancestry, sex, sexual orientation, age, national origin or physical 
handicap.  CKC covenants to meet all requirements of DISTRICT pertaining to non-
discrimination in employment.  If CKC is found in violation of the non-discrimination 
provision of the State of California Fair Employment Practices Act or similar provisions 
of federal law or executive order in the conduct of its activities under this Agreement by 
the State of California Fair Employment Practices Commission or the equivalent federal 
agency or officer, it shall thereby be found in default of this Agreement and DISTRICT 
has the right to terminate the Agreement effective immediately. 


17. INDEPENDENT STATUS.   


This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and 
shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, 
joint venture, or association.  


18. CALIFORNIA LAW.   


This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties 
shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  
The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforce the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement shall be maintained in the County of Santa Cruz. 


179 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   9 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


19. WAIVER.   


The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in 
this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or 
any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition. 


20. SEVERABILITY.   


Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining 
provisions shall  


21. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND EXHIBITS. 


The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by 
reference. 


22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. 


This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their 
respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns. 


23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 


This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all 
prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any 
draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with no force or 
effect.  This Agreement may be amended or modified only by a written instrument 
executed by both parties.    


24. COUNTERPARTS. 


This Agreement and all amendments and supplements may be executed in counterparts 
and all counterparts together, whether original or copies, shall be construed as one 
document. 


25. AUTHORIZED AGENTS. 


The parties executing this Agreement are the authorized agents of their respective 
organization. 


[Signatures and Exhibits Follow.] 


180 of 362







LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. – WESTLAKE   10 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated 
below, with the effective date being July 1, 2016. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS   CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
 
 


  


Patrick Gaffney  Barbara Griffin 
Asst. Superintendent, Business Services  Executive Director 
   
Date:  Date: 
   


ADDRESSES FOR NOTICES: 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
405 Old San Jose Rd. 
Soquel, CA 95073 
Attn: Asst. Superintendent, Business Services 


 Campus Kids Connection 
820 Bay Avenue, Suite 109 
Capitola, CA 95010 


 


181 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – WESTLAKE  EX. “A” 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


Exhibit “A” 
 


SITE MAP 
 


(See Attached for CKC Premises) 
 
 


 
 
 
 


182 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – WESTLAKE  EX. “B” 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


Exhibit “B” 
 


DEPICTION OF SHARED USE AREAS 
 


(See Attached) 
 
 


183 of 362







 


 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH CKC – WESTLAKE  EX. “C” 
Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19 


Exhibit “C” 
 


 FINGERPRINTING/CRIMINAL BACKGROUND INVESTIGATION CERTIFICATE 
 
I certify to the Santa Cruz City School District governing board that I am the licensee under the 
Agreement, effective July 1, 2016, and I am familiar with the facts herein certified, and I am 
authorized and qualified to execute this Certificate on behalf of the licensee.  I certify that lessee 
has taken at least one of the following actions with respect to the Agreement:  
 


 Licensee has complied with the fingerprinting requirements of Education Code 
section 45125.1, as applicable, with respect to all licensee employees, agents, and 
representatives and all of its consultants’, contractors’ or subcontractors’ 
employees who may have contact with District pupils during the Term, and the 
California Department of Justice has determined that none of those employees, 
agents or representatives has been convicted of a felony, as that term is defined in 
Education Code section 45122.1.  A complete and accurate list of licensee’s 
employees, agents, and representatives and of all of its consultants’, contractors’, 
and subcontractors’ employees who may come in contact with District pupils 
during the Term is appended hereto; and/or  


 
 The Premises is at an unoccupied school site and no employee, agent, 


representative and/or employee of any contractor, subcontractor or supplier of any 
tier shall come in contact with any District pupils.  


 
Licensee’s responsibility for criminal background clearance extends to all of its employees, 
agents, representatives, consultants, contractors, subcontractors, and employees of each coming 
into contact with District pupils regardless of whether they are designated as employees or acting 
as independent contractors.  Licensee shall not allow any person for whom the District has not 
received satisfactory written verification of compliance to enter the Premises or School for any 
purpose related to or arising out of this Agreement at any time that District pupils may be 
present.  
 
Date:           
 
CAMPUS KIDS CONNECTION, INC. 
 
Signature:         
Print Name:         
Title:          


184 of 362







18
5 


of
 3


62







18
6 


of
 3


62







18
7 


of
 3


62







18
8 


of
 3


62







189 of 362







190 of 362







191 of 362







192 of 362







193 of 362







194 of 362







195 of 362







196 of 362







197 of 362







198 of 362







199 of 362







200 of 362







201 of 362







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:   2016-17 Strategic Initiatives and Instructional Focus Areas 
 
MEETING DATE: August 31, 2016 
 
FROM: Frank Wells, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff will provide a report on the 2016-17 strategic initiatives and instructional focus and 
practices. 
 
The report will provide an overview of the district goals and specific actions to achieve 
those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified and consistent with 
Education Code section 52052 (English Learners, Foster Youth, Low-Income).  This 
includes pupils with disabilities for each of the state LCAP priorities and any locally 
identified priorities.  This is the first of several reports that will update the Board on 
programs and practices supported by supplemental resources in our Local Control 
Accountability Plan. 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Elementary = $1,573,942 
  Secondary =  $2,296,837 


             Total =  $3,870,779 


 
 
 


 
 
 


202 of 362







20
3 


of
 3


62







20
4 


of
 3


62







20
5 


of
 3


62







20
6 


of
 3


62







20
7 


of
 3


62







20
8 


of
 3


62







20
9 


of
 3


62







21
0 


of
 3


62







Facilities Master Plan cover                            


                                         AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Facilities Master Plan 
      
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Facilities Master Plan as presented. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In the spring of 2015, the District began a Facilities Master Planning process.  This process has 
involved many community meetings, meetings with school staff, community surveys and a 
thorough assessment of our facilities by architects and engineers.  A final draft of the Facilities 
Master Plan was brought to the Board study session for discussion on August 19, 2016.  Board 
input was used to update the draft plan. 
 
The final Facilities Master Plan is presented tonight for the Board’s approval.  Clay Davis and 
Robert Thornton of Teter Architects will join Asst. Supt. Patrick Gaffney and Facilities Director 
Trevor Miller to present the plan and to answer any questions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The Facilities Master Plan will help to direct facilities projects at sites for up to ten years.  The 
estimated cost of the identified projects is approximately $217 million, to be funded by the 
proceeds of the proposed bond measures which will appear on the November, 2016 ballot, 
developer fees and State modernization funds. 
 


211 of 362







Sa
nt


a 
Cr


uz
 C


it
y 


Sc
ho


ol
s 


FACILITIES MASTER PLAN 
August 19, 2016 


212 of 362







213 of 362







 


"Santa Cruz City School’s vision is to create 
and support a learning environment that 


challenges and enables students to achieve 
their highest potential.” 


214 of 362







215 of 362







Master Plan  


216 of 362







6  


217 of 362







 7 


Chapter 1: Executive Summary 1 


2 Chapter 2: Enrollment Projections 


3 Chapter 3: Eligibility Summary 


4 Chapter 4: Financing Facility Master Plan 


5 Chapter 5: Elementary School Existing & Proposed Master Plans 


6 Chapter 6: Middle School & High School Existing & Proposed Master Plans 


218 of 362







219 of 362







220 of 362







10  


Facilities Needs Overview 


 


This Long Range Master Facili es Plan document (LRFMP), as adopted by the Santa Cruz City School District, reflects 
the needs of our community and district.  The District completed a thorough assessment of district facili es.  The 
District received assistance from District employees, students,  and community members to iden fy the District’s 
current and projected educa onal facility needs that will achieve the District’s goal of providing equitable 
opportuni es for our students.  The District has iden fied the financial implica ons of achieving their goals, and 
received an early es mate that we have facili es needs in excess of $300 million. 


In addi on to discussing facility needs, the Steering Commi ee discussed project priori es for individual sites as well 
as district wide priori es.  The commi ee has provided input regarding priori za on of projects, which is ul mately 
the charge of district staff and the Board of Trustees for final priori za on.   


Steering Committee Provided Input Regarding Prioritization 


1. Initial projects should relate directly to voter/community Priority/high visibility projects 


2. Projects should address the most significant facility needs first. 


3. Priority projects will focus on projects eligible to receive state matching funds.  


4. Initial projects should be relatively simple, which allows the district to develop standards and systems 
necessary to accomplish larger projects.  


5. Projects should be completed/phased in an appropriate construction sequence.  


 


Based on site surveys, district and steering committee input, we have summarized the following facility 
needs info for your review. Because the time frame for implementation of many of these projects is 
undetermined, we are indicating the construction costs and project budgets into 2016 dollars. 


221 of 362







 11 


Existing School Facilities Needs 


Exhibit 1.1 Summarized Facility Master Plan Total Exhibit 1.2 Summarized Exis ng School Facili es 


222 of 362







223 of 362







224 of 362







14  


The enrollment projec ons are based on informa on provided by DecisionInsight and the district provided 
developer fee study. The projec ons are provided by school site and grade level for the en re district. 
Generally the projec ons es mate overall no growth to a reduc on in students for the district for the next 
10 years. This sec on presents a summary of data and findings of the report. 
 


Decision Insite Enrollment Projections at the District and School Level 


Enrollment projections are based on the student and school data supplied by the school district and the mathematical 
formulas that are applied to these data. Projections fundamentally look at recent history as reflected in the student data 
and assume that past patterns and trends will continue into the future. A range of unpredicted anomalies can cause reality 


to vary from the historical patterns. These include, but are not limited to, the population shifts, housing market 
fluctuations, employment trends, etc. 


4 major factors drive district-wide student enrollment projections. These include: recent kindergarten enrollment trends, 
changes in grade level cohorts, out of district enrollment, and the number of dwelling units. 


DISTRICT PROJECTIONS:  For demographic analysis and enrollment projections, the district is divided into 
studyblocks. Sometimes equivalent to an elementary attendance area or a census block group, a studyblock serves as the 
basis for the analysis of students served by the district and by schools. Studyblocks typically encompass 500–1000 
students.  


Kindergarten Enrollment: The projected Kindergarten enrollment is a key variable in projecting K–12 enrollment. 
The base Kindergarten projection is determined by the trend of Kindergartners served in each studyblock in the previous 3 
or 4 years.  


Students in the Projections: Enrollment projections are limited to typical TK–12 students.  


Cohort Change of Students Served by the District: Cohort percentage changes are calculated in order to 
assure sensitivity to perennial changes in students served by the district as they age from one grade level to the next. If 
every cohort were stable as it ages, the cohort percent change, from one grade to the next in each studyblock, would be 
calculated as 100%. For each studyblock, a cohort weighted average percent change over a defined number of years is 
calculated based on the change in the enrollment served as it ages from the previous grade level.  


Average cohort percentages above 100% might, for example, reflect students returning from private schools. Cohort 
percentages below 100% might reflect drop�outs. Steep straight�line trends are mathematically moderated to avoid 
unrealistic results.  


SCHOOL PROJECTIONS: These are the elements involved in distributing across the schools the students projected 
in the district enrollment:  


School Draw Rates: Projecting enrollment at the school level is based on the concept of a school draw rate, i.e., the 
percent of students from a given studyblock who enroll in a given school at its lowest grade. For example, if one�half the 
sixth�graders from a given studyblock enroll in a particular 6–8 middle school, that school has a draw rate of 50% from 
that studyblock.  


225 of 362







 15 


Santa Cruz City School District Summary by School Site   
Grade 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 


Bayview ES 575 568 571 552 546 516 520 518 504 506 501 496 490 482 


DeLaveaga ES 661 670 638 636 618 600 596 595 577 577 574 564 558 548 


Gault ES 451 422 413 410 411 411 403 404 419 411 407 402 394 387 


Monarch El Alt 91 95 100 100 112 113 108 104 95 90 89 86 85 84 


Westlake ES 651 638 633 591 579 561 529 518 507 517 510 508 502 493 


Branciforte MS 444 447 488 517 510 506 489 484 476 475 476 470 467 467 


Mission Hill MS 628 653 635 637 590 596 583 571 574 549 541 522 533 529 


Costanoa Cont. HS 168 128 111 92 85 85 85 84 83 82 81 83 81 80 


Harbor High School 1074 1025 1014 958 867 842 811 795 790 788 774 780 760 744 


Santa Cruz High 1072 1009 1020 1005 1048 1066 1080 1040 1038 1028 990 1011 931 878 


Soquel High School 1032 1057 1066 1078 1134 1153 1196 1187 1186 1185 1183 1184 1179 1176 


                 


Subtotals: 6847 6712 6689 6576 6500 6449 6400 6300 6249 6208 6126 6106 5980 5868 


Pct Chg:   -2.01% -0.34% -1.72% -1.17% -0.79% -.77% -1.59% -.82% -0.66% -1.34% -0.33% -2.11% -1.91% 


226 of 362







227 of 362







228 of 362







18  


STATE SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM 
The State School Facility Program (SFP) provides funding grants for school districts to acquire school sites, 
construct new school facili es, or modernize exis ng facili es.  The two primary funding types available in 
the SFP are the New Construc on and Moderniza on programs.  The New Construc on grant provides 
funding on a 50/50 State and local match basis.  The Moderniza on grant provides funding on a 60/40 State 
and local match basis.  The SFP has previously had facility funding programs available for overcrowded school 
sites, “green” building, joint‐use projects, and seismic/health and safety facility needs.  This are not currently 
available, but may be in the future. These other SFP programs are outlined in further detail in the “Addi onal 
State Facility Programs” sec on of this chapter.   
 
Funding for the SFP is con ngent upon State‐wide general obliga on bonds approved by California voters.  
The State Alloca on Board (SAP) is responsible for determining the alloca on of State funds used for SFP.  
The Office of Public School Construc on (OPSC) is staff to the SAB and is responsible for verifying applicant 
school districts’ eligibility, processing funding applica ons and administers all SAB programs, including, 
preparing regula ons, policies and procedures for approval by the SAB.  The OPSC also prepares the SAB 
mee ng agendas, which serves as source documents used by the State Controller’s Office for fund releases, 
and also are a historical record of all SAB decisions.  Other State agencies involved in the SFP funding process 
are the Division of the State Architect (DSA) and the California Department of Educa on’s (CDE’s) School 
Facili es and Transporta on Services Division.  
 
Currently, the state has placed a state school bond, Measure 51 on the November 2016 ballot for  $9 billion. 
This bond if passed will provide state matching facility funds of $3 billion for New Construc on, $3 billion for 
Moderniza on, $500 million for Charter Schools, $500 million for Career Technical Educa on and $2 billion 
for higher educa on. 
 
New Construc on Eligibility  
The SFP New Construc on program funding may be used to purchase and/or build new schools or classroom 
for eligible K‐12 students.  Program eligibility is based on enrollment projec ons and sea ng capacity in the 
District.  New Construc on program eligibility is valid un l October 31 of each year and must  
be recalculated annually.   
 
The District’s eligibility for new construc on funds is being determined.  This eligibility reflects the State’s 
funding share only and do not include augmenta ons such as site acquisi on and site development.  The 
eligibility amount also reflects the balance of available eligibility a er the drawdown for previously funded 
projects and u lizes 2016 grant amounts. 


 


Methodology K‐6 7‐8 9‐12 Non Severe 
SDC Total 


5 Year w/ 93636 0 0 0 0 $0 


2013/14 Eligibility 0 0 0 0 $0 


Exhibit 4.1 New Construc on Eligibility  


229 of 362







 19 


Moderniza on Eligibility 
The SFP Moderniza on program funding is available for the renova on of exis ng buildings.  This funding 
may not be used to increase capacity at a site.  Moderniza on eligibility is site‐specific and is generated by 
permanent buildings over 25 years of age and portable buildings over 20 years of age.   
 
Based on 2015‐16 enrollment, the District is eligible for a total of $8,177,098 of moderniza on funding. The 
remaining sites will require an increase in the California Basic Educa on Data System (CBEDS) for the 
eligibility to increase within the next 10 years. The future eligibility at all sites is s ll being evaluated. 


Exhibit 4.2 Moderniza on Eligibility by Site (10‐Year Projec on) 


School Site Eligible 
Students 


2016 State 
Funding 


2019 Add. Fund‐
ing TBD 


2023 Add. Fund‐
ing TBD Total State Funding 


Bay View ES 366  $1,577,806       $            1,577,806  


DeLaveaga ES 150  $   672,983       $               672,983  


Gault ES 415  $1,788,578       $            1,788,578  


Westlake ES 100  $   482,203       $               482,203  


Alt Ed—Monarch 100  $   482,203       $               482,203  


Alt Ed—Family Edu. 114  $   646,459       $               646,459  


Costanoa Cont. High 104  $   637,571       $               637,571  


ELEMENTARY SUB‐TOTAL   $6,287,803  $0  $0   $            6,287,803  


            


Branciforte MS 22  $   111,242       $               111,242  


Mission Hill MS 134  $   631,651       $               631,651  


Harbor HS 187  $1,146,402       $            1,146,402  


Soquel HS 0  $                 ‐       $                            ‐  


Santa Cruz HS 0  $                 ‐       $                            ‐  


SECONDARY SUB‐TOTAL    $1,889,295  $0  $0   $            1,889,295  


            


TOTAL   $8,177,098  $0  $0   $            8,177,098  


230 of 362







20  


Addi onal State Facility Programs 
The following is a summary of addi onal SFP opportuni es that the District may be eligible for con ngent 
upon available matching funds and/or mee ng eligibility requirements.   
 
Charter School Facility Program (CSFP) 
This program allows charter schools with preliminary appor onments to renovate exis ng facili es or to 
construct new facili es.  To qualify for funding, a charter must be deemed financially sound by the California 
School Finance Authority.  Charter schools can access this funding directly or through the school district in 
which the site will be located, and has four years to convert a preliminary appor onment to a final 
appor onment.  The school district in which the charter school is physically located no longer requires SFP 
new construc on eligibility; however, new construc on eligibility will be adjusted by the number of district 
un‐housed pupils the CSFP project will serve (as determined by the district).   
 
At this me the OPSC is not accep ng any addi onal preliminary appor onment applica ons and there are 
no future funding rounds currently planned.  However, if addi onal funds become available due to project 
rescissions, addi onal rounds may be opened.  It is important to monitor this program regularly. 
 
Overcrowding Relief Grant (ORG) Program 
The ORG program is available to districts that have school sites that exceed a certain pupil density based on 
2005‐06 CBEDS.  In order to reduce densi es and relieve overcrowding, districts are required to remove 
portable classrooms form classroom use and replace them with an equal amount of permanent capacity.  
The eligibility for this program is based on a calcula on of exis ng portables and does not u lize tradi onal 
SFP new construc on eligibility.  Projects submi ng applica ons are provided funding based upon density 
ra os, form most dense sites to least dense.  This program is administered u lizing funding cycles. 
 
At this me the OPSC is not accep ng any addi onal preliminary appor onment applica ons and there are 
no future funding rounds currently planned. 
 
Career Technical Educa on Facili es Program (CTEFP) 
This CTEFP is available to Local Educa on Agencies (LEA) opera ng a comprehensive high school, and 
provides up to $3 million per project for new construc on of Career Technical facili es and up to $1.5 million 
per project for the moderniza on of Career Technical facili es.  Projects may consist of equipment only.  
Tradi onal SFP eligibility is not required and will not be adjusted for these projects.  The CDE must first 
approve the District’s Career Technical Educa on Plan and proposed project.  Districts must provide the 
an cipated costs and square footage to determine the amount of funding.  The first of three cycle deadlines 
for this program have already passed.  Addi onal funding cycles  may be part of the future bond. 
 
High Performance Incen ve (HPI) Grant 
The HPI program provides addi onal funding based on a sliding scale point system for projects that use the 
Collabora ve for High Performance Schools (CHPS) standards.  The project must include the pre‐requisites in 
each of the High Performance Ra ng Criteria (HPRC) and will receive a score based on the number of HPRC 
components that are included in the project.  The DSA will review the project and will verify the final score 
which will in turn determine the HPI grant amount.  Based on the score, the base grant could increase from 
approximately 2 to 10 percent.   
 


231 of 362







 21 


Regula on changes which took effect in early 2011 provide Base Incen ve Grant (BIG) funding in addi on to 
the percentage increase for this point score received.  The BIG is $150,000 for new school construc on and 
$250,000 for moderniza on projects.  Any funds received for High Performance must be used on High 
Performance related costs.  In addi on, the school district must have a resolu on on file that demonstrates 
support for the high performance incen ve grant request as well as the intent to incorporate high 
performance features in future facili es projects.   
 
At this me the OPSC is not accep ng any applica ons for this program and there are no future funding 
planned for this program. 
 
Joint‐Use Program (AB 16) 
The Joint‐Use Program allows districts to obtain funding from a Joint‐Use partner and a match for the State 
in order to build joint‐use projects (divided into two categories).  The program has a 50/50 funding split, 
with the State providing 50% of the total project costs and the Joint‐Use partner providing at least 25% of 
the local match.  Facili es that may qualify for Joint‐Use funding are gymnasiums, libraries, mul purpose 
rooms, childcare facili es or teacher educa on facili es.  Applica ons must be submi ed to the OPSC by 
March 1st of each year for funding considera on at each year’s July SAB mee ng. 
 
There are two types of Joint‐Use projects that a district may apply for.  A Type I project increases the size of 
an approved facility, creates extra cost, or both, and the Joint‐Use project must be a component of a 
qualifying SFP New Construc on project.  A Type II project constructs new joint‐use facili es at an exis ng 
site, reconfigures exis ng school buildings, or both, and the project may be ed to a concurrent 
moderniza on project.  Type II may be submi ed with preliminary plan approval from CDE.   
 
This program does not currently have available funds. 
 
Seismic Mi ga on Funding 
Seismic Mi ga on Funding is available to districts for facili es that contain a building that is (1) a “Category 
2” construc on type as defined in Assembly Bill (AB) 300, (2) designed for occupancy by students and staff, 
and (3) accompanied by a structural engineer’s report iden fying the building deficiencies and reasoning for 
concluding that the building has a poten al for catastrophic collapse in a seismic event, including, but not 
limited to, ground shaking, liquefac on, landslide or other iden fied risks.  The district must obtain DSA 
concurrence with the structural engineer’s report to establish program eligibility. 
 
Seismic Mi ga on funding is available through the Facility Hardship Program and buildings will be 
considered for either rehabilita on or replacement depending on the costs associated with the project.  
These projects are reviewed separately by the OPSC and are treated as appeals.  They may first be reviewed 
for conceptual approval and then for funding.   
 
The District may have Seismic Mi ga on Funding eligibility to the extent that “Category 2” construc on 
type buildings exist in the District that meets the Program funding criteria. 
 
 


232 of 362







22  


Facility Hardship 
This program is designed to provide funding to repair or replace facili es that have either an imminent health 
or safety threat, or for facili es that have been lost due to a natural disaster such as flood, a fire, or an 
earthquake.  This program requires extensive agency‐supported documenta on and special approval  
from the SAB.    
 
New Construc on Addi onal Grant for District‐Owned Site Acquisi on Cost (AB 401) 
This program allows a district to apply for addi onal new construc on funding if the district is vaca ng non‐
school space that has been produc vely used for a least the past five years, such as administra ve space, and 
is placing students into the vacated facility.  
 
New Construc on Addi onal Grant for Replaced Facili es (AB 801) 
This program provides addi onal funding for the replacement cost of single‐story buildings that are 
demolished and replaced with mul ‐story buildings.  In order to qualify for this funding, the project must 
increase capacity at the site by at least 20 percent or 200 pupils, whichever is greater among other criteria.   
 
 
The California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Proposi on 39) 
The California Clean Energy Jobs Acts (Proposi on 39) is es mated to increase sales tax revenue by $1.1 
billion per year.  Half ($550 million) of the es mated annual increase in revenue will be transferred into the 
Clean Energy Job Crea on Fund for five consecu ve fiscal years star ng in July 2013.  The funds are to be 
used for public school facili es, university and college facili es, and other public buildings as well as job 
training and workforce development, and public‐private partnership.  Funding is for projects that generate 
jobs and energy efficiency at K‐12 schools, colleges, and government buildings. 
 
The recently adopted 2013‐14 Budget Act and accompanying trailer bills have established the general 
parameters of the program and funding will be distributed to school districts on an annual basis over the next 
five fiscal years from 2013‐14 to 2014‐18.  The California Energy Commission with assistance from the 
California Department of Educa on will administer and implement the program.   
 
While the specific program guidelines are s ll being developed, it has been indicated that the District will 
need to submit an energy plan for approval when reques ng funds and the project priori es  
must be considered. 
 
School Facili es Needs Assessment Grant Program (Williams Se lement) 
Funding for this program is available to schools ranked in deciles 1 through 3, as iden fied by performance 
on the 2003 Academic Performance Index (API).  Under the School Facili es Needs Assessment Grant 
Program, eligible schools receive funding to conduct a one‐ me assessment of facili es.  Each eligible school 
received $10 per pupil (based on October 2003 enrollment) to complete the review, with a minimum grant 
amount of $7,500. 
 
Emergency Repair Program (Williams Se lement) 
Funding for this program is available to schools ranked in deciles 1 through 3, as iden fied by performance 


233 of 362







 23 


on the 2006 Academic Performance Index (API).  Funds are allocated for qualifying emergency repairs 
made to exis ng building systems or structural components that are broken, not properly func oning, and 
that pose a health and safety threat to pupils and staff. 
 
Emergency Repair Program funds are made available through the Budget Act and the program will be 
ac ve un l the $800 million associated with this program is exhausted.  Currently, there are more projects 
included on the workload list than funds available for the program and the OPSC is no longer  
accep ng applica ons. 
 


STATUS OF STATE SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM FUNDING 
At the September 19, 2012 State Alloca on Board (SAB) mee ng, the SAM approved School Facility 
Program (SFP) Regula on sec on 1859.95.1.  The regula on impacts how the Office of Public School 
Construc on (OPSC) processes applica ons received a er exis ng bond authority is no longer available for 
New Construc on and Moderniza on applica ons.  The proposed regula on was approved by the Office of 
Administra ve Law on an emergency basis and went into effect on November 1, 2012. 
 
All New Construc on and Moderniza on applica ons received on or a er November 1, 2012 are subject to 
the new regula on and processing procedures.  Applica ons will not be fully reviewed; however, school 
districts should con nue to submit applica ons.  A list of projects received exceeding the current bond 
authority is presented to the State Alloca on Board for review each month. 
 
Current Status of Funds 
There is currently not any new construc on or moderniza on bonding authority remaining.  
The Unfunded List for new construc on is at $977,700,000 for new construc on projects and  
$434,570,000 for Moderniza on. 
 


FEDERAL SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAMS 
In a much more limited capacity than the State of California, the Federal government has provided some 
facility funding and financing op ons for California school districts.  A summary of some of these op ons 
are outlined below. 
 
Qualified School Construc on Bonds (QSCB) 
QSCBs are authorized by the federal government through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
(ARRA) of 2009.  The bonds provide federal tax credits for bondholders in lieu of interest in order to 
significantly reduce an issuer’s cost of borrowing.  The ARRA provides for an alloca on to each state, along 
with separate alloca ons for large school districts. 
 
In 2010 the alloca on for California was $1,266,626,000 and of that, $546,568,000 was federally allocated 
to California’s twelve largest urban districts.  The federal government has not made addi onal QSCB 
alloca ons beyond the 2010 alloca on. 
 234 of 362







24  


Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) 
QZABs provide interest‐free school renova on bonds for sites that house educa onal programs that strive to 
improve and promote gradua on rates and job skills in partnership with interested private en es.  The 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act increased the QZAB program from $400 million a year to $1.4 
billion for 2009 and $1.4 billion for 2010.  This program provides the bondholder with a federal tax credit in 
lieu of a cash interest payment.  As the federal government is providing the interest payment, the district is 
typically only responsible for repaying the value of the bond.   
 
A district must meet the following 3 requirements in order to qualify for the program. (1) At least 35 percent 
of the students a ending the specified Academy school or program must be eligible for free or reduced‐cost 
lunches established under the Na onal Lunch Act, or the district must be located in an Empowerment Zone 
or Enterprise Community.  (2) The district must secure a wri en commitment for private en ty contribu ons 
of at least 10 percent of the QZAB amount.  (3) The Academies must be district‐operated and provide 
educa on and training for K‐12 with the same academic standards and assessments as other  
students in the district. 
 
The QZAB bond o en allows districts to increase project size without necessarily increasing the project 
budget by relieving the interest payments in addi on to providing the ability to u lize sinking funds as 
repayment.  Alloca ons for the QZAB program remain available. 
 
Clean Renewable Energy Bonds (CREB) 
CREBs are used primarily by public sector en es to finance qualified renewable energy facili es including: a 
wind facility, a closed loop biomass facility, an open‐loop biomass facility, a geothermal or solar energy 
facility, a small irriga on power facility, a landfill gas facility, a trash combus on facility, a qualified 
hydropower facility, or a marine and hydrokine c renewable energy facility.   
 
CREBs are authorized by the federal government through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
(ARRA) of 2009.  The Recovery Act authorized an addi onal $1.6 billion of Clean Renewable Energy Bonds 
(CREBs), which help facilitate the finance of renewable facili es.  This sum raises the previously capped $800 
million ceiling on CREB issuances, and raises the maximum allowable issuance to $2.4 billion dollars.  These 
bonds func on as tax credit bonds which allow investors to receive federal tax credits in lieu of the payment 
por on of the interest on the bond.  CREBs tax credits are treated as taxable income for the bondholder.  
Applica ons must be filed by issuers with the Internal Revenue Service when the CREB window is opened.  
The most recent issuance expired on December 31, 2010. 
 
Pre‐Disaster Mi ga on (PDM) 
PDM funds flow from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) to individual states and is 
administered in California by the California Emergency Management Agency (CalEMA).  The program was 
created when the Disaster Mi ga on Act of 2000 amended the Stafford Act to provide a funding mechanism 
that is not dependent on a residen al disaster declara on.  The amount allocated to California for the 2012 
fiscal year was $3,204,457. PDM funding requires at least a 25 percent match on project costs (75 percent of 
costs are paid for by federal funds). 
 


235 of 362







 25 


Grants for this program may be for the crea ng of Local Hazard Mi ga on Plans (LHMPs) and for the 
implementa on of mi ga on projects prior to a disaster event. CalEMA is accep ng applica ons for this 
program and is crea ng a list for later funding considera on. 
 
Safe Routes to Schools 
There are two separate Safe Routes to Schools programs administered by the California Department of 
Transporta on (CalTrans).  There is the State program known as SR2S and the federal program known as 
SRTS.  Both programs aim to improve and enhance the safety of pedestrians and bicycle riders by improving 
related infrastructure such as sidewalks, trails, traffic calming/control devices, and bike paths.  
 
To date there have been 10 funding cycles for the State SR2S program.  On September 27, 2012 CalTrans 
proposed funding SRTS from a $21 million set aside in the Surface Transporta on Program.  This concept 
was approved by the CTC as a one year policy.  Future funding for the SRTS will be determined through the 
MAP‐21 Implementa on process.  For more informa on on funding or implementa on of the SRTS or SR2S 
programs contact your CalTrans District Safe Routes to School Coordinator. 
 
 
 


236 of 362







237 of 362







238 of 362







28  


GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS 
General Obliga on Bonds are the major source of local revenue for funding school capital improvement 
projects.  The approval of Proposi on 46 by California voters in June 1986 made it possible for local school 
districts to place general obliga on bond measures on an elec on ballot for considera on by the voters of 
the district.  Proposi on 46 bonds require a 2/3 (66.7 percent) majority vote for passage. 
 
In November 2000, California voters approved Proposi on 39, providing an alterna ve op on for school 
districts to place a general obliga on bond measure on an elec on ballot for considera on by the school 
district voters.  Proposi on 39 bonds require only a 55 percent majority vote for passage.  Assembly Bill 1908 
(AB 1908) provides guidelines for implementa on of Proposi on 39 bonds, imposing tax rate maximums for 
school districts and reducing the number of dates to conduct elec ons. 
 
The lower threshold for passage have made Proposi on 39 bonds a more popular op on than Proposi on 46 
bonds for school districts seeking local revenue though general obliga on bonds.  However, it is important to 
understand differences in the requirements between each Proposi on in order to make an informed decision 
regarding which may be best for a par cular district. 
 
The district is u lizing DS&C for the development of their bond planning. The district  is divided into two bond 
a endance areas. The Elementary a endance boundary has an assessed valua on of $8.86 Billion. They also 
have an outstanding 1998 bond elec on.  Based on reasonable assump ons the tax base could support a $68 
Million bond.  The secondary school a endance boundary has a has an assessed valua on of $18.56 Billion. 
They also have an outstanding 1998 bond elec on.  Based on reasonable assump ons the tax base could 
support a $140 Million bond. 


239 of 362







 29 


Items Proposi on 39/AB 1908 


Requirement to Call for Bond Elec on 2/3 Majority Vote of Board 


Minimum Affirma ve Votes for Approval 55% of Votes Cast 


Facili es Eligible for Bond Financing Construc on, Reconstruc on, Rehabilita on, or Replace‐
ment of School Facili es, and the Acquisi on or Lease or 
Real Property 


Furniture/Equipment Allowance Yes 


Elec on Dates Coincide with Regularly Scheduled Local Elec on in Odd‐
Numbered Years or in Even‐Numbered Years: 
First Tuesday in June 
First Tuesday a er First Monday in November 


Maximum Annual Tax per Bond Elec on Unified School District ‐ $60 per $100,000 of assessed 
valua on 
High School/Elementary District ‐ $30 per $100,000 of 
assessed valua on 


Accountability Requirements List of specific projects to be funded from bonds 
Annual Performance Audit 
Annual Financial Audit 


Ci zens Oversight Commi ee Independent commi ee appointed by Board 
Review and report on the expenditure of bond proceeds 
District to provide technical and administra ve assis‐
tance 
Membership of at least 7 members, represen ng busi‐
ness community, seniors, taxpayers, parents and PTA 
Members limited to two consecu ve two year terms 
No commi ee membership for school employees, offi‐
cials, vendors, contractors, or consultants 
Public mee ngs subject to Brown Act 


Charter School Funding Make available facili es reasonably equivalent to district 
facili es for “in‐district” student with or without bond 
measure 


Evaluate Safety, Class Size Reduc on, and Infor‐
ma on Technology 


Board must cer fy these issues were considered 


Exhibit 5.1 General Informa on Regarding Proposi on 39/AB 1908 Bonds 


240 of 362







241 of 362







 


242 of 362







243 of 362







Bay View Elementary School 


244 of 362







34  


PARKING 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


PLAY EQUIP 


ADMIN. 


PARKING 


PLAY 
EQUIP 


DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE 
OFFICE 


CLASSROOMS 


STO
R


A
G


E 


BASEBALL/SOCCER 


245 of 362







 35 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


2. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


3. Improve the Quality of the Existing Play Fields 


4. Expand Play Fields 


5. New Interior Finishes/Lighting/Cabinetry 


6. Nature Based Play equipment 


7. Modernize Existing Cafeteria & Kitchen 


8. Improve Parking Lot Circulation & Drop-off 


9. Campus Security 


10. New Multi-Purpose Building 


 
Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Background:  
Bayview Elementary, established in 1950, is a multi-cultural, neighborhood 
school composed of several classroom buildings and other structures 
arranged in a traditional finger plan arrangement with north –facing 
window walls. 


 Current Enrollment: 570 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 506 in 2021 / 482 in 2025 
 Building Area: 55,843 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 5.821 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $1,577,806 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


Bay View Elementary School 


246 of 362







36  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


PARKING 


ADMIN. 


PARKING 


DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE 
OFFICE 


CLASSROOMS 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


PLAY EQUIP 


PLAY 
EQUIP 


STO
R


A
G


E 


BASEBALL/SOCCER 


247 of 362







 37 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 Re-roof existing permanent buildings 


 New 2-story classroom building to replace portables 


 Repaint exterior of entire campus 


 New multi-purpose to free-up space for 
kindergarten/pre-k at front of campus 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Construct new multi-purpose building 


 Replace existing landscaping and irrigation with 
drought tolerant plants and water efficient irrigation 


 ADA site improvements 


 Improve campus security: fencing, lighting and 


cameras 


 New campus utility infrastructure; electrical 


 Re-purpose triangular parking lot into Kindergarten 


play equipment 


 Expand the play field areas if portable classrooms 
are removed 


 Reconfigure and/or add to parking lot to improve 


circulation and student drop-off 


 Construct a nature based play equipment near the 


existing play fields 


 Reconstruct play fields to eliminate hazards (low/high 


spots), replant turf, install new water efficient irrigation 


 Fix flooding problems, storm drainage system 


 Relocate Administration offices closer to main parking 
area for supervision and easier access 


Bay View Elementary School 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


248 of 362







38  


NEW MAIN ENTRANCE 


PARKING 


NEW MULTI-
PURPOSE 


DISTRICT 
MAINTENANCE 
OFFICE 


BASEBALL/SOCCER EXPANDED  
HARD COURTS  
& PLAY FIELDS 


N
EW


 
SH


A
D


E  
CA


N
O


PY 


EXPA
N


D
ED


 
PLA


Y A
R


EA
 


U
TILITY 
YA


R
D


 


PLAY EQUIP 


 
PLAY 
EQUIP 


249 of 362







 39 


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Bay View Elementary School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $15M to $19M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation $4,500,000 Remodel existing buildings: new interior finishes (flooring, tackboard,  
ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry* 


School Furnishings  $273,000 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System  $1,100,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $650,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint School  $110,400 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof Existing School  $750,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $85,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system  
and drought tolerant plants  


Convert Multi-Purpose Building into Kindergarten Classrooms  $800,000 Convert multi-purpose building into kindergarten classroom spaces 


Replace portables with new 2-story classroom  $4,300,000 Construct new permanent classroom building to replace  
portable classrooms 


New Multi-Purpose Building  $2,360,000 Construct new multi-purpose building near main parking to facilitate visitor  
access and student lunch use 


Expand site into utility yard (10,000SF) $70,000 Expand hard court play area once M.O.T. storage portables are removed 


Total Construction $14,998,400  


Soft Costs (22%) $3,299,648  


Total Project Budget $18,298,048  


*Renovation costs include costs required to relocate administration  
offices within same building closer to main parking area 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


250 of 362







251 of 362







DeLaveaga Elementary School 


252 of 362







42  


H
A


R
D


 CO
U


R
T 


PLA
Y A


R
EA


 


PLAY FIELD 


PLAY 
EQUIP 


PARKING 


PLAY 
EQUIP 


PARKING 


AMPHITHEATER 


ACCESS ROAD 


OPEN  
LUNCH  
AREA 


CLASSROOMS 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


CLASSROOMS 


LIB
R


A
R


Y 


KINDER 
GARTEN 


TRANSITIONAL 
KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS 


K
IN


D
ER


 
G


A
R


TEN
 


MULTI 
PURPOSE 


ADMIN 


253 of 362







 43 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Shade Canopies 


2. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


3. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


4. Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


5. Add Running Track 


6. Improve Student Drop-Off Area 


7. Provide Larger Stage/Multi-Purpose Room 


8. Parking Improvements 


9. Replace Plumbing Fixtures 


10. Landscaping and Irrigation 


 
Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Background:  
Established in 1969, DeLaveaga Elementary School was designed with one 
main large single-story structure housing classroom spaces, a library/
media center, administrative offices, a multi-purpose room and small, 
tiered theater room. 


 Current Enrollment: 637 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 577 in 2021 / 548 in 2025 
 Building Area: 56,893 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 9.96 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $672,983 


DeLaveaga Elementary School 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


254 of 362







44  


PLAY FIELD 


PARKING 


PARKING 


MAIN ENTRANCE 
AMPHITHEATER 


ACCESS ROAD 


OPEN  
LUNCH  
AREA 


CLASSROOMS 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


CLASSROOMS 


LIB
R


A
R


Y 


KINDER 
GARTEN 


TRANSITIONAL 
KINDERGARTEN CLASSROOMS 


K
IN


D
ER


 
G


A
R


TEN
 


MULTI 
PURPOSE 


H
A


R
D


 CO
U


R
T 


PLA
Y A


R
EA


 


PLAY 
EQUIP 


PLAY 
EQUIP ADMIN 


255 of 362







 45 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 Re-roof all permanent buildings 


 New classroom building to replace portables 


 Update cabinetry, floor/wall finishes & lighting at 
existing buildings 


 Update technology in classrooms. new wireless 
access points across entire campus 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Remove moveable walls and reconfigure  
classroom spaces 


 


 Replace all existing plumbing fixtures with water 
efficient fixtures 


 Improve student drop-off & on-site parking for 
student safety 


 New landscape, water efficient irrigation, and 
drought tolerant plants 


 Repave hard courts and parking areas 


 Increase parking area at front of campus 


 


 Provide lunch shade canopy 


 Provide baseball diamond to play fields with  


backstops and dugouts 


 Provide running track at play field area 


 Replace door & window frames 


 Enlarge stage and multi-purpose room 


 


DeLaveaga Elementary School 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


256 of 362







46  


PLAY FIELD 


PARKING 


PARKING 


MAIN ENTRANCE 
AMPHITHEATER 


ACCESS ROAD 
CLASSROOMS 


CLA
SS 


R
O


O
M


S 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


LIB
R


A
R


Y 


KINDER 
GARTEN 


TRANSITIONAL 
KINDERGARTEN 


K
IN


D
ER


 
G


A
R


TEN
 


M
U


LTI 
PU


R
PO


SE 


NEW 2 STORY 
CLASSROOM 
BUILDINGS 


H
A


R
D


 CO
U


R
T 


PLAY 
EQUIP 


PLAY 
EQUIP ADMIN 


257 of 362







 47 


DeLaveaga Elementary School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $16.7M to $19.7M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation/Reconfigure Classrooms $8,000,000 Reconfigure classroom spaces by removing movable walls; better  
classroom arrangement/flow and increased storage 


School Furnishings  $309,500 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System $1,100,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $300,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint School  $120,400 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $790,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $400,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system  
and drought tolerant plants  


Replace portable classrooms w/ permanent building $5,000,000 Construct new 2-story permanent classroom buildings to  
replace portables 


Shade Canopies   $90,000 Install shade canopy near hard courts for lunch use 


Improve Student Drop-Off & Parking Area $144,000 Enlarge parking lot to increase number of stalls and provide  
safer student drop off 


Total Construction $16,253,900  


Soft Costs (22%)  $3,575,858  


Total Project Budget $19,829,758  


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


258 of 362







259 of 362







Gault Elementary School 


260 of 362







50  
CLA


SSR
O


O
M


S 


PLAY FIELD 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


H
A


R
D


 CO
U


R
T 


PLA
Y A


R
EA


 


ADMINISTRATION 


LIBRARY 


KINDERGARTEN 


PRE-
KINDERGARTEN 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


CLASSROOM 


CLASSROOMS 


CLA
SSR


O
O


M
S 


OPEN LUNCH AREA 


A
U


D
ITO


R
IU


M
 


&
 CA


FETER
IA


 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


261 of 362







 51 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Expand Play Fields 


2. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


3. Provide Outdoor Classroom 


4. Provide Student Drop-off Lane 


5. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


6. Provide Running Track 


7. Add Solar Panels 


8. Add Kindergarten Shade Canopy 


9. Provide Stage Improvements 


10. New Interior Finishes/Lighting/Cabinetry 


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Background:  
Established in 1928, Gault Elementary School has historical character and 
iconic street presence.  


 Current Enrollment: 412 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 411 in 2021 / 387 in 2025 
 Building Area: 35,112 SF 


 Approximate Site AC: 3.165 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $1,788,578 


Gault Elementary School 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


262 of 362







52  
CLA


SSR
O


O
M


S 


PLAY FIELD 


ADMINISTRATION 


LIBRARY 


KINDERGARTEN 


CLASSROOM 


CLASSROOMS 


CLA
SSR


O
O


M
S 


MAIN ENTRANCE 
OPEN LUNCH AREA 


A
U


D
ITO


R
IU


M
 


&
 CA


FETER
IA


 


PRE-
KINDERGARTEN 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


H
A


R
D


 CO
U


R
T 


PLA
Y A


R
EA


 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


263 of 362







 53 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 Re-roof existing permanent buildings 


 New 2-story classroom building to replace  
portable buildings 


 Repair exterior finishes 


 New state of the art computer lab 


 Install new finishes and lighting in all spaces of the 
existing buildings 


 Incorporate shade canopy into new building instead 
of separate shade canopy 


 Relocate kitchen to rear of campus for ease of 
serviceability and student access 


 ADA site improvements 


 Campus security: lighting and cameras 


 New campus utility infrastructure; electrical,  
data, plumbing 


 New landscape, water efficient irrigation and 
drought tolerant plants 


 Provide smaller parking lot near Effey and Sumner 
Street 


 Provide off street student drop-off lane for safer 
student access 


 Expand the play field areas if portable classrooms 
are removed 


 Repurpose outdoor front lunch area into an outdoor 


classroom 


 Provide visual privacy at playground through 
placement of new buildings, landscaping and/or 
privacy slats in fences 


 Provide running track 


 Provide solar panels on campus to off-set energy 


usage 


 Provide additional hydration stations throughout 
campus 


 Install lunch shade canopy at the front of campus 


 Renovate kitchen: new finishes and equipment 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 New lunch shade canopies near play fields 


 New classroom technology; new cables and wireless 
access points across entire campus 


 Provide outdoor classroom with cover near  


life lab/garden 


 Provide kindergarten shade canopy 


 Provide stage improvements: new finishes, PA system, 
stage lighting, flooring and acoustics 


Gault Elementary School 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


264 of 362







54  
A


U
D


ITO
R


IU
M


 
&


 CA
FETER


IA
 


N
EW


 PA
R


K
IN


G
 &


 


 STU
D


EN
T D


R
O


P O
FF 


PLAY FIELD 


ADMINISTRATION 


LIBRARY 


KINDERGARTEN 


NEW KITCHEN 
LOCATION 


CLASSROOMS 


N
EW


 2 STO
R


Y  
CLA


SSR
O


O
M


 B
U


ILD
IN


G
 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


 
NEW  


KINDERGARTAN 
SHADE  


CANOPY 


EXPANDED 
PLAY AREA 


 
NEW  


SHADE  
CANOPY HARD COURT 


PLAY AREA 


H
A


R
D


 CO
U


R
T 


PLA
Y A


R
EA


 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


265 of 362







 55 


Gault Elementary School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $11M to $15M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation  $4,400,000 Remodel existing buildings: new interior finishes (flooring, tackboard,  
ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


School Furnishings  $228,500 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System $850,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $375,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint School  $69,400 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $700,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $174,400 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


Replace portable classrooms w/ permanent building $4,300,000 Construct new 2-story permanent classroom buildings to replace portables 


Relocate Kitchen  $300,000 Relocate kitchen to space near back of campus to create a better  
layout and access by students 


Add Kindergarten Shade Canopy  $45,000 Construct new shade/rain canopy in kindergarten area 


Provide Student Drop-off Lane/ Parking  $145,000 Construct small parking area with student drop off by new classroom building 


Shade Canopies $90,000 Install lunch shade canopy near play fields 


Total Construction $11,677,300  


Soft Costs (22%) $2,569,006  


Total Project Budget $14,246,006  


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


266 of 362







267 of 362







Westlake Elementary School 


268 of 362







58  


269 of 362







 59 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


2. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


3. Campus Security 


4. Expand Play Fields/Hard Courts 


5. New Interior Finishes/Lighting/Cabinetry 


6. Replace Plumbing Fixtures 


7. Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


8. Relocate Student Drop-off Lane 


9. Parking Improvements 


10. Convert lower classroom to two-story 


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Westlake Elementary School 


Background:  
Established in 1960, Westlake Elementary School was designed using a 
traditional “finger plan” layout with clerestory, north-facing windows, a 
design commonly utilized in this era. 


 Current Enrollment: 594 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 517 in 2021 / 493 in 2025 
 Building Area: 53,491 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 10.79 Acres 


 Modernization Eligibility: $482,203 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


270 of 362







60  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


271 of 362







 61 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


Westlake Elementary School 


 Remove all portable buildings and replace with 2-story 
classroom building 


 Update cabinetry, floor/wall finishes & lighting in 
existing buildings 


 Update technology in classrooms with new cables and 
wireless access points 


 Replace all plumbing fixtures with water efficient 
fixtures 


 Enlarge stage to better accommodate performances 
and band programs 


 Convert lower classroom into a 2-story building 


 Additional parking lot for staff and visitors 


 New student drop-off lane & diagonal parking at 
south area of campus 


 Improve campus security: fencing, gates, and 


security cameras 


 Expand play field/hard court areas if portable 


classrooms are removed 


 Regrade play fields to be one level if portable 


classrooms are removed 


 Install curb cut at High Street to facilitate student 


drop-off 


 Relocate administration offices for greater visibility in 


center of campus 


 Replace landscaping with water efficient irrigation 
system and drought tolerant plants 


 Re-roof all permanent buildings 


 Add new storage space to multi-purpose area 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Convert library into administration wing for greater 
security/visibility to front of campus 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


272 of 362







62  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


273 of 362







 63 


Westlake Elementary School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $15.6M to $18.4M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation  $4,800,000 Remodel existing buildings: new interior finishes (flooring, tackboard,  
ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


School Furnishings  $282,500 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System $1,100,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $500,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint School  $95,500 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $700,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $600,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation  
system and drought tolerant plants  


Convert Library to Admin and move Library $1,200,000 Convert a portion of the library to Administration offices for greater  
visibility/access to main campus entry area 


Replace portable classrooms w/ permanent building  $5,750,000 Construct new permanent classroom buildings to replace portables 


Add lower parking area and drop-off  $240,000 Increase quantity of off-street parking, reduce congestion and provide  
safer student access  


Total Construction $15,268,000  


Soft Costs (22%) $3,358,960  


Total Project Budget $18,626,960  


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


274 of 362







275 of 362







Branciforte Small Schools 


276 of 362







66  


GARDEN 
PLAY  
EQUIP 


PARKING 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


CLASSROOMS 


277 of 362







 67 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


2. Separate pedestrian/bicycle access from parking lot 


3. Add solar panels to campus 


4. Shade canopies 


5. New interior finishes/lighting/cabinetry 


6. Improve student pick up/ drop off areas 


7. Campus security 


8. Expand play field 


9. Provide logical/clear primary access 


10. Upgrade finishes at multi-purpose room 


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Background:  
Established in 1931, the Branciforte main building has a great street 
presence and houses the Ark, Costanoa, Monarch programs. The 
Alternative Family Education Program is housed separately on the site.  


 Current Enrollment: 404 Students 
 Enrollment Projection:  
 - Constanoa Cont. H.S. 82 in 2021 / 80 in 2025 
 Building Area: 46,778 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 4.143 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $1,766,233 


-  Monarch  $482,203 
-  Alternative Family Ed. $646,459 
-  Costanoa Continuation  $637,571 


Branciforte Small Schools 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


278 of 362







68  


CLASSROOMS 
GARDEN 


MAIN  
ENTRANCE 


PARKING 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


279 of 362







 69 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 Parking Improvements  


 Improve Student Drop-Off Area  


 Shade Canopies 


 Technology Infrastructure Upgrades  


 Remove Portable Classroom Buildings  


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Student Staging Area  


 New Interior Finishes/Lighting/Cabinetry  


 Landscaping and Irrigation  


 Grass Play Fields  


 Paving Areas  


 Outdoor Display Plaza   


 Campus Security  


 Renovate Kitchen  


 Separate Pedestrian/Bicycle Access from Parking 


Lot  


 Upgrade Elevator   


 Provide Logical/Clear Primary Access 


 Install Additional Restrooms in Upper Floor Levels  


 Add Solar   


 Upgrade Finishes at Multi-Purpose Room 


 Expand Play Field  


 Provide Curb Cut at Branciforte Ave. for Drop-Off  


 Relocate Kitchen  


Branciforte Small Schools 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


280 of 362







70  


GARDEN 


PARKING 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


PLAY  
EQUIP 


281 of 362







 71 


Branciforte Small Schools 


Potential Funding Allocation  $14M to $15M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation  $5,000,000 Remodel existing building: new interior finishes (flooring, tackboard,  
ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


School Furnishings  $202,000 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System $1,000,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $375,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint School  $71,200 Paint the entire exterior of the main building 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $200,000 Re-roof the main building 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $293,696  Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


Improve Student Drop Off Area $125,000 Reduce congestion and provide safer student access  


Secure/Accessible Campus Entrance $125,000 Re-identify the main entrance to the side, provide security improvements  
(lighting, fencing and cameras) 


Shade Canopy   $100,000 Install new lunch shade canopy 


Reconfigure Administration  $250,000  Relocate the administration functions to new main entry area 


New Multi-Story Classroom Building  $3,200,000 Replace portable classrooms with new permanent 2-story building  
with restrooms and storage areas 


Total Construction $10,941,896  


Soft Costs (22%) $2,407,217  


Total Project Budget $13,349,113 


 


 


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


282 of 362







283 of 362







Natural Bridges Elementary School 


255 Swift Street 


 


284 of 362







74  


ADMIN 


LIBRARY 


CLASSROOMS 


CLASSROOMS 


PLAY FIELD 


PLAY FIELD 


KINDERGARTEN 


PARKING 


285 of 362







 75 


Natural Bridges Elementary School 
255 Swift Street 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 


1. Re-open campus 


2. Renovate all existing buildings; new interior finishes/lighting/cabinetry 


3. Improve the curb appeal of the campus 


4. Renovate the gym (new finishes, interior and exterior) 


5. Improve the play fields 


6. Campus security 


7. Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


8. Improve student drop-off 


9. Replace plumbing fixtures 


10. Technology upgrades 
 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 


appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Background:  
The Natural Bridges site was established in 1964 but is currently vacant and 
not being utilized for any school or community activities with the exception 
of the gym. 


 Building Area: 50,345 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 9.03 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: N/A 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


286 of 362







76  


ADMIN 


LIBRARY 


CLASSROOMS 


CLASSROOMS 


PLAY FIELD 


PLAY FIELD 


KINDERGARTEN 


MAIN  
ENTRANCE 


PARKING 


287 of 362







 77 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 Parking improvements 


 Improve student drop-off 


 Technology infrastructure upgrades 


 Remove portable classroom buildings 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 New interior finishes/lighting/cabinetry 


 Landscaping and irrigation 


 Paving areas 


 Modernize gym 


 New student quad area 


 


 Relocate parking 


 Exterior finishes at gym 


 Construct new buildings 


 Community play fields 


 Demo existing gym and build new facility 


Natural Bridges Elementary School 
255 Swift Street 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


288 of 362







78  


ADMIN 


LIBRARY 


CLASSROOMS 


CLASSROOMS 


UPGRADED 
PLAY FIELD 


KINDERGARTEN 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


SHED 


UPGRADED 
PLAY FIELD 


289 of 362







 79 


Potential Funding Allocation  $5 M to $8 M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Classroom/Administration Building  
Renovation 


$2,750,000 Refresh interiors with carpeting and paint, address life safety issues 


Gymnasium Renovation  $1,250,000 Renovate existing gymnasium: new interior finishes (paint, flooring), new lighting, 
HVAC system, repair termite damage, paint exterior 


Play Field Upgrades $1,250,000 Replace existing grass turf with artificial turf (City Parks Department to partner 
with the District and to contribute an additional funds contingent on grant  
approval) 


Miscellaneous Site/Campus Improvements $750,000 Repair damaged concrete sidewalks, ADA improvements, minor asphalt,  
landscape and irrigation improvements, etc. 


Total Construction $6,000,000  


Soft Costs (22%) $1,320,000  


Total Project Budget $7,320,000  


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Natural Bridges Elementary School 
255 Swift Street 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


290 of 362







291 of 362







 


292 of 362







293 of 362







Branciforte Middle School 


294 of 362







84  


AMPHITHEATER 


PARKING 


BASEBALL 


TRACK & FIELD 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


PLAY FIELD 


INNOVATION CENTER 


GARDEN PLAY 
EQUIP 


295 of 362







 85 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


2. Computer/Science Lab 


3. Hydration Stations 


4. Restrooms 


5. Band/Music Spaces 


6. Multi-Purpose Room Improvements 


7. Shade Canopies 


8. Add Solar Panels to Campus 


9. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


10. Landscape/Hardscape Improvements  


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Branciforte Middle School 


Background:  
Established in 1950, Branciforte Middle School is arranged in a traditional 
“finger plan” layout with north-facing windows, a layout commonly utilized 
in this era. 


 Current Enrollment: 518 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 475 in 2021 / 467 in 2025 
 Building Area: 55,628 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 9.46 Acres 


 Modernization Eligibility: $111,242 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


296 of 362







86  


AMPHITHEATER 


PARKING 


BASEBALL 


TRACK & FIELD 


PLAY FIELD 


INNOVATION CENTER 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


GARDEN PLAY 
EQUIP 


297 of 362







 87 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


Branciforte Middle School 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 ADA accessibility improvements at permanent buildings 


 Re-roof permanent buildings 


 Repair exterior building finishes 


 Upgrade technology in classrooms. New cable and 
wireless access points across entire campus 


 Replace portable classrooms with new permanent 


classroom building 


 Install new finishes and lighting in all spaces of the 
existing permanent buildings 


 New landscape & water efficient irrigation and drought 
tolerant plants 


 New hardscape & landscaping between buildings 


 Replace utility infrastructure throughout campus: 
electrical, gas, water & sewer 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Provide new shade canopy at amphitheater 


 Improve campus security, replace fencing and add 


security cameras 


 Provide hydration stations throughout campus 


 Repave hard court play areas and parking areas 


 Provide solar panels to campus to off-set energy 


usage 


 Improve the exterior aesthetics of the campus 


 Improve exterior site lighting throughout the 
campus 


 Construct a student plaza/covered lunch area near 
the gym and cafeteria 


 Provide additional secured access staff/visitor 
parking 


 Improve student drop-off area for student safety 


 Update finishes, lighting & sound system in multi-
purpose room 


 Dedicated space for state of the art computer lab 


 New science lab 


 Update kitchen area, add more service windows, 
replace all equipment, lighting and finishes 


 Provide dedicated band/music room 


 Provide additional restroom spaces 


 Provide dedicated space for media/video production 


 Rearrange classroom space/ancillary spaces to 


increase physical separation of 6th graders 


 Replace all lockers throughout campus 


 Incorporate features that reflect the historical 


significance of the school site 


 Improve vocational shops and career tech educational 
programs 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


298 of 362







88  


PARKING 


BASEBALL 


TRACK & FIELD 


EXPANDED 
PLAY FIELD 


INNOVATION CENTER 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


GARDEN PLAY 
EQUIP 


299 of 362







 89 


Branciforte Middle School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $15M to $16M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation  $7,500,000 Remodel existing buildings including science labs: new interior finishes (flooring, 
tackboard, ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


School Furnishings  $310,800 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System $1,350,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $1,350,000  Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint School  $115,000 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $1,100,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $300,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


Add Lunch/Plaza Area $100,000 Update with hardscape, seating, and shade canopies  


Improve Campus Curb Appeal  $1,100,000 Improve the exterior appearance of the campus (new trim/finish materials) 


Play field Improvements   $200,000 Improve grassy play area: regrade, new irrigation, new grass turf 


Total Construction $13,425,800  


Soft Costs (22%) $2,953,676  


Total Project Budget $16,379,476   


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


300 of 362







301 of 362







Mission Hill Middle School 


302 of 362







92  


ADMINISTRATION 


LIBRARY 


AUDITORIUM 


CLASSROOMS 


CLA
SSR


O
O


M
S 


CLASSROOMS 


G
YM


N
A


SIU
M


 


LO
CK


ER
 R


O
O


M
 


SOCCER FIELD 


BASEBALL 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


CLASSROOM/
SHOPS 


303 of 362







 93 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


2. Crosswalk/flashing lights 


3. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


4. Science Labs 


5. Campus Security 


6. Shade Structures 


7. Relocated Cafeteria 


8. Secure Main Entry/Administration entrance 


9. New Student Plaza 


10. Gymnasium Improvements 


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Mission Hill Middle School 


Background:  
Mission Hill  Middle School, established in 1931, was the first public school 
in Santa Cruz. Its  iconic main building provides the school with its identity 
and street presence. 


 Current Enrollment: 634 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 549 in 2021 / 529 in 2025 
 Building Area: 79,703 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 6.097 Acres 


 Modernization Eligibility: $631,651 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


304 of 362







94  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


ADMINISTRATION 


LIBRARY 


AUDITORIUM 


CLASSROOMS 


CLA
SSR


O
O


M
S 


CLASSROOMS 


G
YM


N
A


SIU
M


 


LO
CK


ER
 R


O
O


M
 


SOCCER FIELD 


BASEBALL 


CLASSROOM/
SHOPS 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


305 of 362







 95 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


 Update ADA building accessibility 


 New classroom building in lieu of portable classrooms 


 Update exterior building finishes: paint and replace windows 


 New cafeteria building: provide more service windows, seating and improved  
kitchen facilities 


 Provide new finishes, lighting and cabinetry at existing buildings 


 Replace existing heating system with new equipment 


 Provide new lunch shade structures adjacent to play courts/cafeteria 


 Update campus security: better fencing, gates and cameras 


 ADA site improvements 


 New landscape, water efficient irrigation and drought tolerant plants 


 New student plaza/ shade canopy for student pick-up facing King street 


 Resurface asphalt paving at hard court play areas and parking lots 


 Replace existing synthetic field with new synthetic turf 


 Repurpose bike cage area and consider incorporating into new student lunch area 


 


Mission Hill Middle School 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


306 of 362







96  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


ADMINISTRATION 


LIB
R


A
R


Y 


AUDITORIUM 


CLA
SSR


O
O


M
S 


SOCCER FIELD 


BASEBALL 


CLASSROOMS 


NEW SHADE 
CANOPY 


G
YM


N
A


SIU
M


 


LO
CK


ER
 R


O
O


M
 


NEW 2 STORY 
CLASSROOM 


BUILDING 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


SHADE  
CANOPY 


 
NEW STUDENT PLAZA  


& SHADE CANOPY 


HARD COURT 
PLAY AREA 


307 of 362







 97 


Mission Hill Middle School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $18M to $19M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation  $6,000,000 Remodel existing buildings including science labs: new interior finishes (flooring, 
tackboard, ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


HVAC System $1,550,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $1,000,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water,  
gas, storm sewer 


Paint Exterior School  $128,000 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $1,000,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $372,026 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


New STEM/Classroom Buildings $3,375,000 Stem technology within new  permanent classroom buildings  
to replace existing portables 


Shade Structures $120,000 Construct shade/rain canopies for lunch/play areas/student pick up  


New Student Plaza (pick-up area) $45,000 Construct a new student plaza facing King Street to facilitate  
student pick-up 


Additional Storage (within new building)  $280,000 Existing building lacks storage; add storage rooms in new buildings 


Total Construction $14,250,426  


Soft Costs (22%) $3,135,094  


Total Project Budget $17,385,520  


School Furnishings  $380,400 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


308 of 362







309 of 362







Harbor High School 


310 of 362







100  


ACCESS ROAD 311 of 362







 101 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 
 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


2. Improve Quad area 


3. Campus security 


4. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


5. New performing arts building 


6. Replace plumbing fixtures 


7. Replace turf at football/soccer field with synthetic grass 


8. Renovate/expand pool/pool locker and shower building 


9. Improve student pick up/ drop off areas 


10. Landscape and irrigation improvements 


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Harbor High School 


Background:  
Established in 1967, Harbor High School has a spacious campus with newer 
facilities compared to other campuses. 


 Current Enrollment: 958 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 788 in 2021 / 744 in 2025 
 Building Area: 129,102 SF 


 Approximate Site AC: 33.98 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $1,146,402 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


312 of 362







102  


ACCESS ROAD 313 of 362







 103 


Harbor High School 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


 Improve tennis courts 


 Improve campus curb appeal 


 Improve student pick up/drop off areas 


 Landscape and irrigation improvements 


 Campus security improvements (cameras, lighting) 


 Improve quad area 


 Re-surface paved areas 


 Replace track surface 


 Replace turf on football/soccer field with synthetic 
turf 


 Increase parking for athletic fields 


 Preserve legacy garden 


 Re-design athletic fields (reconfigure) 


 Update bleachers 


 Construct restroom and Snack bar at stadium 


 Renovate/expand pool/pool locker and  
shower building 


 Gym improvements 


 Cafeteria and Library renovation 


 


 Remove portable classroom buildings and  
replace with 2-story permanent building 


 Technology and infrastructure upgrades 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 New interior finishes and lighting  
campus-wide 


 New plumbing fixtures 


 Upgrade and enlarge kitchen 


 New performance arts building 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


314 of 362







104  


ACCESS ROAD 315 of 362







 105 


Harbor High School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $28M to $29M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation $7,000,000 Remodel existing buildings including science labs: new interior finishes (flooring, 
tackboard, ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


HVAC System  $2,800,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $800,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint Exterior of School  $258,200 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof Existing Buildings $650,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $400,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


Improve Student Pick-Up/Drop-Off Areas $200,000 Reduce congestion and provide safer student access  


Update Central Quad $300,000 Update with hardscape, seating, and shade canopies  


Upgrade Stadium/Turf/Track/Lights $3,000,000 Replace turf on football field with synthetic turf and upgrade lighting 


Construct Snack Bar/Restroom Building near Athletic 


Fields  


$800,000 Provide new snack bar/restroom building near athletic fields 


Reconfigure Cafeteria and Upgrade Kitchen $1,200,000 Reconfigure multi-purpose/cafeteria and upgrade and enlarge kitchen 


Reconfigure Lower Parking/Tennis $650,000 Reconfigure main parking to separate district parking, tennis and student areas 


Pool Replacement  $4,500,000 Replace existing pool with appropriate sized pool for athletic competitions       


Total Construction $23,133,000  


Soft Costs (22%) $5,089,260  


Total Project Budget $28,222,260  


School Furnishings  $574,800 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


316 of 362







317 of 362







Santa Cruz High School 


318 of 362







108  


SOFTBALL 


BASEBALL 


PARKING 


319 of 362







 109 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


2. Renovate science labs 


3. New interior finishes/ lighting 


4. Window/door replacement 


5. Replace plumbing fixtures 


6. Repair/replace roofs 


7. New stadium lighting/bleachers/turf/track 


8. Replace deck at library 


9. Landscape and irrigation 


10. Energy efficiency improvements 


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Santa Cruz High School 


Background:  
Established in 1922, Santa Cruz High School’s main building provides the 
campus with its identity. 


 Current Enrollment: 1,008 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 1028 in 2021 / 878 in 2025 
 Building Area: 160,642 SF 


 Approximate Site AC: 15.48 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $0 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


320 of 362







110  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


SOFTBALL 


BASEBALL 


PARKING 


321 of 362







 111 


Santa Cruz High School 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


 New stadium lighting 


 New bleachers, turf and track 


 Dugout shade structures 


 Renovate tennis courts 


 Install parking lot lighting 


 Increase parking 


 Street frontage improvements 


 Secure athletic fields with fencing 


 Landscape and irrigation improvements 


 Water collection and re-use 


 Technology infrastructure upgrades 


 Repair and/or replace roofs 


 New interior finishes and lighting 


 Replace windows and doors 


 Waterproof foundation and walls of main building 


 Replace deck at library 


 Renovate gym building 


 Increase restroom quantity 


 


 New snack bar and restroom building at ball fields 


 Renovate kitchen and cafeteria 


 Energy efficient improvements 


 Improve gymnasium restrooms 


 Provide gathering spaces for students 


 Renovate science labs 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Campus security improvements (cameras, lighting) 


 New plumbing fixtures 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


322 of 362







112  


MAIN ENTRANCE 


SOFTBALL 


BASEBALL 


PARKING 


NEW 
SNACK 
BARS 


323 of 362







 113 


Santa Cruz High School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $30M to $31M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation  $9,500,000 Remodel existing buildings: new interior finishes (flooring, tackboard, ceilings, 
paint), new lighting and new cabinetry 


School Furnishings  $604,800 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


HVAC System  $3,000,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $2,000,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint Exterior of School  $320,000 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $1,000,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $380,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


Upgrade Stadium Turf $1,500,000 Replace existing turf on football field with synthetic turf (This work has been com-
pleted and will be reimbursed through local bond) 


Provide New Pool Building $1,125,000 Construct new pool building with locker/changing area, restrooms and storage 


Athletic Fields Concessions and Restroom Building $1,300,000 Provide 2 new snack bar/restroom buildings near athletic  
fields (baseball/football) 


Install Lighting at Parking and Track $224,500 Install lighting in parking lot and at the track for improved safety and security 


Renovate Kitchen and Cafeteria $1,407,500 Improve for student and community use 


Renovate Science Labs $2,280,000 Replace all finishes, lighting and install new science lab cabinetry,  
plumbing and equipment 


Reconfigure Gym $320,000 Reconfigure Gym for improved foyer/entry, concessions and restrooms structure 


Total Construction $24,961,800  


Soft Costs (22%) $5,491,596  


Total Project Budget $30,453,396  


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


324 of 362







325 of 362







Soquel High School 


326 of 362







116  


CLASSROOMS 


CLASSROOMS LIBRARY 


PARKING 


BASEBALL 


BASEBALL 


SOFTBALL 


SOFTBALL 


TENNIS  
COURTS PARKING 


ADMIN. 


PARKING 


SHOPS 


WEIGHT 
 ROOM 


327 of 362







 117 


This survey represents input from staff, students, parents, and community as collected 


during community meetings, school meetings, and online surveys 


 


Top 10 projects in order of importance with 1 being the highest priority. 
 
1. Technology Infrastructure Upgrades 


2. Replace/Enlarge and enhance pool complex 


3. Enhance classroom environment 


4. Construct new athletic field restrooms 


5. Remove Portable Classroom Buildings 


6. Enlarge/Enhance Library 


7. Provide covered student gathering space 


8. Window/door replacement 


9. Replace plumbing fixtures 


10. Campus beautification  


 


Note: This list was reviewed and considered by the steering committee in making 
appropriate project priority recommendations. 


Soquel High School 


Background:  
Constructed in 1962, Soquel High School is the District’s southernmost high 
school campus. 


 Current Enrollment: 1,088 Students 
 Enrollment Projection: 1185 in 2021 / 1176 in 2025 
 Building Area: 137,142 SF 


 Approximate Site AC: 48.79 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $0 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


328 of 362







118  


CLASSROOMS 


CLASSROOMS LIBRARY 


PARKING 


BASEBALL 


TENNIS  
COURTS PARKING 


ADMIN. 


PARKING 


WEIGHT 
 ROOM 


SHOPS 


BASEBALL 


SOFTBALL 


SOFTBALL 


MAIN  
ENTRANCE 


329 of 362







 119 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


Soquel High School 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


 Construct new athletic field restrooms 


 Replace backstop and dugouts 


 Renovate/replace tennis courts 


 Renovate Bleachers 


 Replace/enlarge and enhance pool complex 


 Parking improvements 


 Replace asphalt sidewalks with concrete 


 Relocate district offices off campus 


 Increase campus security, add cameras/fencing 


 Remove natural grass at athletic fields and replace 


with synthetic turf 


 Campus beautification 


 Remove portable classroom buildings and replace 


with permanent buildings 


 Install new campus-wide HVAC system 


 Landscape and irrigation improvements 


 New plumbing fixtures 


 Windows/door replacement 


 Provide student covered gathering places 


 Enhance classroom environment and enlarge library 


 Re-roof buildings 


 Replace accessory buildings at ball fields 


 Construct theater building 


 Enlarge Cafeteria 


Needs in bold have been included on the master plan project list.  


330 of 362







120  


CLASSROOMS 


CLASSROOMS LIBRARY 


PARKING 


BASEBALL 


TENNIS  
COURTS PARKING 


ADMIN. 


PARKING 


WEIGHT 
 ROOM 


NEW  
CONCESSIONS 


NEW  
CONCESSIONS 


SHOPS 


BASEBALL 


SOFTBALL 


SOFTBALL 


MAIN  
ENTRANCE 


331 of 362







 121 


Soquel High School 


Potential Funding Allocation  $32M to $33M  


Scope of Work Construction Cost Estimate Description of Work 


Existing Building Renovation $12,000,000 Remodel existing buildings including science labs: new interior finishes (flooring, 
tackboard, ceilings, paint), new lighting and new cabinetry. This includes 
remedying any non-field act compliant buildings on campus. 


HVAC System  $1,600,000 Install new campus-wide HVAC system  


Utility Infrastructure  $1,500,000 Site utility replacement/refurbishment; sewer, water, gas, storm sewer 


Paint Exterior of School  $294,000 Paint the entire exterior of all permanent buildings 


Re-Roof  Existing School  $1,100,000 Re-roof all existing permanent buildings 


Landscape and Irrigation Improvements $600,000 Replace all landscaping with water efficient irrigation system and  
drought tolerant plants  


Athletic Restroom and Storage Buildings  $900,000 Construct 2 new snack bar/restroom/storage buildings near athletic fields 


Pool Complex Replacement $4,500,000 Provide new pool with proper size and depth. Includes pool  
equipment building, restrooms and spectator seating area 


Multi-Purpose Building  Upgrades and Addition $2,900,000 Renovate existing multi-purpose building with new finishes, lighting, sound 
system, stage lighting and enlarge the main room with an addition 


Total Construction $27,046,800  


Soft Costs (22%) $5,950,296  


Total Project Budget $32,997,096  


School Furnishings  652,800 New furnishings at all new and remodeled spaces 


Upgrade Stadium Turf $1,000,000 Replace existing turf on football field with synthetic turf (This work has been 
completed and will be reimbursed through local bond) 


CONSTRUCTION COST ESTIMATES OF MASTER PLAN PROJECTS 


Note: Master Plan project will remove any Non-Field Act buildings on this campus 


332 of 362







333 of 362







3131 Swift Street 
Former Ark and Monarch Campus 


334 of 362







124  
A


D
M


IN
. 


SH
A


D
E 


CA
N


O
PY


 


K
IT


CH
EN


 


CL
A


SS
R


O
O


M
S 


335 of 362







 125 


This school site was not included in the site surveys or community meetings. Background:  
 Building Area: 16,687 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 4.10 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: $0 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


3131 Swift Street 
Former Ark and Monarch Campus 


336 of 362







126  
A


D
M


IN
. 


SH
A


D
E 


CA
N


O
PY


 


K
IT


CH
EN


 


CL
A


SS
R


O
O


M
S 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


337 of 362







 127 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


3131 Swift Street 
Former Ark and Monarch Campus 


 Resurface asphalt paving within 10 years 


 


 Repaint exterior of campus within 10 years  Replace irrigation system with new water efficient  


system and drought-tolerant plants 


338 of 362







339 of 362







Adult Education School 
319 La Fonda Avenue  


340 of 362







130  


FIG. # 


CL
A


SS
 


R
O


O
M


S 


CL
A


SS
 


R
O


O
M


S 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


R
ES


T 
R


O
O


M
S 


SHADE CANOPY 


A
U


D
IT


O
R


IU
M


 


STORAGE 


341 of 362







 131 


This school site was not included in the site surveys or community meetings. 


 
 


Background:  
Established in 1986, the La Fonda Adult Education site is comprised of  
multiple portable classroom buildings and one permanent multi-purpose/


restroom building. 


 Building Area: 12,480 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 5.95 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: TBD 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


Adult Education School 
319 La Fonda Avenue 


342 of 362







132  


FIG. # 


CL
A


SS
 


R
O


O
M


S 


CL
A


SS
 


R
O


O
M


S 


CLASS 
ROOMS 


R
ES


T 
R


O
O


M
S 


SHADE CANOPY 


A
U


D
IT


O
R


IU
M


 


STORAGE 


MAIN ENTRANCE 


343 of 362







 133 


Adult Education School 
319 La Fonda Avenue 


IDENTIFIED CAMPUS NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


 Repair damaged fascia 


 New permanent structure 


 Replace all cabinetry to meet ADA compliance 


 Replace partitions in restrooms 


 ADA site improvements 


 Replace or demolish rotted wood deck 


 Re-stripe parking areas 


 Replace irrigation system with new water efficient  


system and drought-tolerant plants 


344 of 362







345 of 362







District Maintenance Facility 
536 Palm Street 


346 of 362







136  


FIG. # 


PARKING 


MAINTENANCE 
YARD 


DISTRICT 
MAINTENACE 


FACILITY 


347 of 362







 137 


This site was not included in the site surveys or community meetings. Background:  
Located adjacent to Bay View Elementary School on Palm Street, The 
District Maintenance and Operations Facility is comprised of a pre-


engineered metal building for the main structure that was constructed in 
1981. Several portable buildings  are currently used for storage by the 
maintenance department. 


 Building Area: 7,300 SF 
 Approximate Site AC: 2.1 Acres 
 Modernization Eligibility: N/A 


EXISTING CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND STAFF PRIORITY SURVEY 


District Maintenance Facility 
536 Palm Street 


348 of 362







138  


FIG. # 


MAIN ENTRANCE 
PARKING 


MAINTENANCE 
YARD 


DISTRICT 
MAINTENACE 


FACILITY 


349 of 362







 139 


Improvements/needs noted are based upon Architect and Engineer assessments of facilities as well as Facilities Staff. 


  Remove or relocate some of the portable buildings to allow 


for more play field space at Bay View Elementary School 


 Resurface the asphalt parking lot 


IDENTIFIED FACILITY NEEDS AND SUGGESTED IMPROVEMENTS 


District Maintenance Facility 
536 Palm Street 


350 of 362







AGENDA ITEM:  8.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Opening of Sunshine Period between the Santa Cruz Council of 


Classified Employees and Santa Cruz City Schools for the 2016-17 
School Year 


 
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
To receive the Santa Cruz City Council of Classified Employees 2016-17 contract proposals to 
Santa Cruz City Schools for “sunshining.” 
 
    The Classified Contract 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Council of Classified Employees contract proposals are being submitted for 
sunshining at the August 31, 2016 Board Meeting. This in accordance with the Employees 
Relations Act for public notice of contract proposals before official negotiations may begin. 
 


351 of 362







 


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees 


Local 6084 


 


June 30, 2016 


 


To:  Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources, SCCS 


From:  Jeanie Brown, Chief Negotiator, SCCCS 


 


Re:  SCCCE Contract Negotiation for the School Year 2016 - 2017 


 


The SCCCE Negotiation Team is proposing to open: 


 


- The classified contract 


 


We look forward to begin negotiations of the SCCCS Contract for 2016-2017. 


 


Thank you, 


Jeanie 


352 of 362







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Superintendent’ Goals & Objectives for 2016-17 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Superintendent Munro is committed to an open agenda and communication with Trustees, 
District Staff and the greater Santa Cruz school community as the district team works diligently 
to engage students’ hearts and minds - every student, every day. 
 
This report details goals and objectives for the 2016-17 school year.   The Superintendent will 
provide an update on our progress in early 2017. 


353 of 362







SCCS Superintendent’s Goals and Action Items for 2016-17 
 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-


secondary college and career opportunities. 


 


What we will do: 


 Continue to implement Common Core Standards  


 Implement new math adoptions in Elementary and High Schools 


 Serve as Santa Cruz County Commitment (S4C) Steering Committee Chair, continue our 


participation in S4C to foster opportunities for students to experience college in 4th and 


7th grade and leverage our collaborative for effective preparation programs and funding 


opportunities to support college and career initiatives  


 Refine our articulation efforts with our partner school districts – Live Oak, Soquel and 


the county’s four small districts 


 Work with the County Office to continue a smooth transition of ROP staff to SCCS over 


the next three years 


 Implement CTEIG grant and build computer science pathways at each high school 


 


How we will measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Build common assessments to monitor progress on the standards and to make informed 


next steps  


 Collaboratively define math placement tools with partner districts 


 Collect feedback from teachers on the math adoption implementation  


 Metrics in District Goal #1  


 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


 


What we will do: 


 Refine and monitor our Response to Intervention (RtI) framework for school climate and 


culture at each grade span 


 Refine implementation of Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports K-5  


 Utilize UCSC Social Emotional Screening tool to identify students in need of support 


 Use data effectively at the site and district level to evaluate programs and identify needs 


in a timely way to support the achievement of ALL students 


 Support safety committees at  each school site to develop clear goals and metrics focused 


on positive school climate 


 Develop or adopt a student voice survey to provide feedback on programs and services 


 


How we will measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Provide the Board with progress monitoring on social emotional programs and 


interventions at each grade span 


 Results from student voice survey 


 Metrics for Goal #2 


 


354 of 362







 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


 


What we will do: 


 Refine and monitor our RtI Frameworks for Academic programs and interventions 


 Build Principals’ and Assistant Principals’ capacities to support professional learning 


community work at their sites 


 Support district team of RtI Coordinators and Instructional Coaches  


 Convene District English Learner Task Force and develop an action plan to improve ELD 


instruction and outcomes for English Learners 


 Use data effectively at the site and district level to evaluate programs and identify needs 


in a timely way to support the achievement of ALL students 


 


How we will measure improvement and success . . . .   


 Provide the Board with progress monitoring on academic interventions at each grade span  


 Provide the Board with updates on the work of instructional coaches, including teacher 


feedback 


 Metrics for Goal #3 


 


 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


What we will do: 


• Continue to support and refine roles of SCIL leaders 


• Reinstitute the Working Conditions Survey  


• Continue to support our Teacher Leader PLC and work to support future school leaders 


• Build a Curriculum Committee of Teacher Leaders to guide and inform curricular 


decision making 


• Continue to support the Board in refining our collaboration focused on our district goals 


and student outcomes 


• Continue to expand and refine our recruitment and retention efforts 


• Participate in the California Labor Management Initiative to support effective 


collaboration with our bargaining units 


 


How we will measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Collect data from each school on the cycles of inquiry led by the SCIL Teams 


 Solicit feedback from the Teacher Leader PLC at each meeting 


 Work with site leadership to implement the Teacher Working Conditions Survey  


 Check in on Board norms for collaboration and communication at our governance study 


sessions and Superintendent’s monthly meetings with Trustees 


 Survey Board members for feedback on our governance team work in January and June 


 Metrics for Goal #4 


 


 


355 of 362







Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


What we will do: 


 Continue to refine our budget process to develop clear priorities and monitor program 


effectiveness (LCFF/LCAP) 


 Support passing two Bond measures in November  


 Take back the Therapeutic Classrooms from the COE this fall and plan to take back the 


Post-Secondary programs in 2017, run the programs serving other districts with a goal of 


building stronger programs, fostering greater student independence and operating more 


efficiently 


 Convene a Natural Bridges Site Committee to refine the site facilities plan 


 


How we will measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Approve a revised LCAP in the spring 


 Pass General Obligation Bonds in November 


 Bring the Board final plan for Natural Bridges site in the spring  


 Metrics for Goal #5 


 


Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 


community. 


 


What we will do: 


 Message the district vision, goals and metrics with staff andcommunity 


 Celebrate successes of students and staff 


 Organize, attend and support Board Community Meetings throughout the year 


 Be visible and connected with school sites 


 Hold Bi-Annual Superintendent and Parent Leader Meetings 


 Participate in Rotary and The Santa Cruz Chamber of Commerce 


 Collaborate with community partners like The Santa Cruz Education Foundation, The 


Santa Cruz Warriors, Wharf to Wharf, and Schools Plus to ensure that potential 


community based funding sources are maximized on behalf of students  


 Superintendent will meet regularly with county superintendents and foster positive 


relationships and collaboration 


 Superintendent and Assistant Superintendents will connect with various community 


organizations to support SCCS visibility and connection with the greater community 


 


 


How we will measure improvement and success . . . .  


 Superintendent and Assistant Superintendents will maintain a log of regular school visits 


 Metrics for Goal #6 


356 of 362







357 of 362







358 of 362







359 of 362







360 of 362







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 05-16-17 College Awareness Week 
 
MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2014 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt Resolution 05-16-17 in support of designating October 31 through November 4, 2016 as 
Santa Cruz County College Awareness Week. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
College Awareness Week will be observed annually during the full week prior to Cabrillo 
College’s College & Career Night, usually the first Monday in November.  This annual 
community wide focus on college and career readiness is sponsored by the Santa Cruz County 
College Commitment (S4C). The Santa Cruz County College Commitment is composed of all ten 
of Santa Cruz County's school districts, the County Office of Education, Cabrillo, CSUMB and 
UCSC. This annual event is part of our collective effort to promote and support college and 
career readiness for all TK-12 students in Santa Cruz County. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 


361 of 362







Santa Cruz City Schools 


Resolution 05-16-17 


In Support of Designating October 31-November 5, 2016  


College Awareness Week 


 


College Awareness Week is observed annually during the full week prior to Cabrillo College’s College & 


Career Night, usually the first Monday in November. This year, Colleges Awareness Week is October 31 


to November 4, 2016, culminating with College & Career Night on Monday, November 7rd. The 


celebration is sponsored by the Santa Cruz County College Colleges Commitment which offers additional 


resources to students and families related to college and career readiness.  


 


The Santa Cruz City Schools District acknowledges that College Awareness Week is an important part of 


promoting a college going culture and serves the needs of all students and families of the District; and 


 


WHEREAS, College Awareness Week is a countywide effort to recognize the importance of going to 


college; and 


 


WHEREAS, teachers, students, and support staff at district sites use the week to talk about opportunities 


for higher education; and 


 


WHEREAS, our economic future depends upon providing access to quality education for all students; and 


 


WHEREAS, Educators giving students information and training on college searches helps more students 


apply to college; and 


 


WHEREAS, highly educated students who can apply their knowledge on the job contribute to the 


economic vitality of our community; and 


 


WHEREAS, our community recognizes and supports its students’ quest for continuing education: 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Cruz City Schools District Board of Trustees 


proclaims October 31 to November 4, 2016, to be COLLEGE AWARENESS WEEK; and 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Santa Cruz City Schools District Board of Trustees strongly 
encourages all members of our community to join with it in personally expressing the importance of an 
education beyond high school in order to fully contribute to the vitality of their community. 
 


Adopted this 31st day of August, 2016. 


 


Signed: 


__________________________ 


President, Santa Cruz City Schools District Board of Trustees 


 


__________________________  


Attest: Kris Munro, Clerk, Board of Education 


 


362 of 362





		Agenda 8-31-16 Final

		Cvr IDT Hearing Student 1

		Cvr IDT Hearing Student 2

		Minutes 8-17-16 Reviewed.KM

		Minutes 8-19-16 Reviewed.KM

		Cover - 8.1.1 - Personnel Actions - Certificated

		Attachment - 8.1.1 - Personnel Actions - Certificated

		Cover - 8.1.2 - Personnel Actions - Classified

		Attachment - 8.1.2 - Personnel Actions - Classified

		POs over $2500 cover

		POs over $2500 - list

		PO/REQ

		POs over $2500 - addendum

		PO/REQ

		Vendor Warrants cover

		Vendor Warrants list

		Budget transfers cover

		budget transfers July 2016 report

		Cover 8.1.6 -  Credential Waiver Approval

		Attachment 8.1.6 -  Credential Waiver Approval.doc

		Vigil CBEST waiver

		Rev 1516 Classified Salary Sched cover

		Rev 1516 Classified Salary Schedules

		Rev Lic Prof Salary Sched cover

		Rev 1516 Lic Prof Salary Schedule

		Rev 1516 Confidential Salary Sched cover

		Rev 1516 Confidential Salary Schedules

		Surplus cover

		SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS

		AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property

		FROM:    Patrick K. Gaffney, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

		THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent

		RECOMMENDATION:

		BACKGROUND:

		Surplus Curriculum copier 083116

		SITE: CURRICULUM

		Surplus MHMS piano 083116

		SITE: MISSION HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL

		Surplus Supt shredder 083116

		SITE: SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE

		Contracts cover

		DROPS Grant Agrmt Bay View

		Proposal Illuminate Student Information System Software

		Bridges to Kinder License Agrmt for Shared Use Westlake

		4. TERMINATION:

		4.1. For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason.

		4.2. With Cause.  In addition to those events already set forth in this Agreement, DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this Agreement upon any of the following events:

		4.2.1. BRIDGES TO KINDER loses its license to conduct its Program;

		4.2.2. BRIDGES TO KINDER fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the amount specified and/or the cancellation of its insurance coverage as specified above.

		4.2.3. Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by BRIDGES TO KINDER or any person against BRIDGES TO KINDER.

		4.2.4. A finding or judgment of insolvency of BRIDGES TO KINDER.

		4.2.5. An assignment for the benefit of creditors by BRIDGES TO KINDER.

		4.2.6. The levying of a writ of execution on the business of BRIDGES TO KINDER or on the assets of BRIDGES TO KINDER located on the Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) business days after the date of said levying.

		4.2.7. The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets of BRIDGES TO KINDER.



		4.3. With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may:

		4.3.1. Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover unpaid installments of Rent.

		4.3.2. Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of this Agreement.

		4.3.3. Sue for general and special damages.





		Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared Use Bay View 2016-19

		1. PREMISES.

		1.1 DISTRICT hereby licenses to CKC and CKC hereby licenses from DISTRICT one (1) portable classroom (960 sq. ft.) located on a portion of the School (“Premises”), as described and depicted on the Site Map attached as Exhibit “A.”

		1.2 DISTRICT has the right to relocate the Premises, at most one (1) time during each Term, with thirty (30) days prior written notice to CKC.

		1.3 The Premises shall remain the property of CKC.

		1.4 CKC is responsible for providing all furniture and equipment for the Premises to conduct its Program.

		1.5 Upon termination or expiration of the Agreement, DISTRICT shall restore the Premises and any other portions of the School used by CKC for its Program, to the condition that existed on the first day of the Term, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

		1.6 The Premises are licensed to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall not be required to make or construct any alterations to the Premises.



		2. SHARED USE AREAS.

		2.1 DISTRICT also grants to CKC a non-exclusive license to use, in common with others including DISTRICT, the following areas at the School (“Shared Use Areas”), identified on the attached Exhibit “B”:

		2.1.1 The playground and playfields located on the School site, when available, outside of normal School use hours; and

		2.1.2 The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of the Principal of the School; and

		2.1.3 Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms.



		2.2 CKC shall use the Shared Use Areas subject to:

		2.2.1 With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, sec. 38130 et seq.); and

		2.2.2 The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use Areas.



		2.3 The Shared Use Areas are provided to CKC on an as-is basis and DISTRICT shall not be required to make or construct any alterations to any of the Shared Use Areas.



		3. TERM.

		3.1 The term of this Agreement shall be for an initial period of one (1) year, commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.  The effective date of this Agreement shall be July 1, 2016.

		3.2 This Agreement may be renewed for two (2) additional terms (each a “Renewal Term”), each Renewal Term under new terms mutually acceptable to both parties, including the renegotiation of Rent, as defined below.

		3.3 If CKC, with the consent of DISTRICT, remains in possession of the Premises after expiration or termination of the Agreement, such possession shall be deemed a tenancy from month-to-month, subject to termination upon thirty (30) days written notic...



		4. TERMINATION.

		4.1 For Convenience.  DISTRICT has the right to terminate this Agreement without penalty upon ninety (90) days written notice, for any reason.

		4.2 With Cause.  DISTRICT has the right to immediately terminate and cease this Agreement upon one (1) of the following events:

		4.2.1 CKC loses its license to conduct its Program;

		4.2.2 CKC fails to obtain/maintain insurance coverage in the amount specified and/or the cancellation of CKC’s insurance coverage as specified above.

		4.2.3 Any proceeding under the Bankruptcy Act or any amendment thereto by CKC or any person against CKC.

		4.2.4 A finding or judgment of insolvency of CKC.

		4.2.5 An assignment for the benefit of creditors by CKC.

		4.2.6 The levying of a writ of execution on the business of CKC or on the assets of CKC located on the Premises, which is not discharged within five (5) business days after the date of said levying.

		4.2.7 The appointment of a receiver to take possession of the Premises or assets of CKC.



		4.3 With or without terminating this Agreement, DISTRICT may:

		4.3.1 Sue at regular or irregular intervals and in successive suits to recover unpaid installments of Rent.

		4.3.2 Bring a single action to recover the unpaid Rent for the remaining Term of this Agreement.

		4.3.3 Sue for general and special damages.





		5. RENT.

		Annual rent shall be $1.00 per year (“Rent”), payable on the first day of the Term.  The Parties agree DISTRICT may increase the Rent at any time during the Term with sixty (60) days prior written notice, for any reasonable reason made in good faith (...



		6. ADDITIONAL RENT.

		6.1 In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT:

		6.1.1 CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs.

		6.1.2 Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, including costs for paper product supplies.

		6.1.3 CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas.



		6.2 The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT.

		6.3 CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the invoice from DISTRICT.

		6.4 CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service.



		7. USE OF PREMISES.

		7.1 CKC shall use the Premises exclusively to conduct its Program, specifically, after-school care of children in Kindergarten through the fifth (5th) grade.

		7.2 In general, CKC shall operate its Program Monday through Friday from 12:00 p.m., noon, until 6:00 p.m., with the exception of major holidays observed by DISTRICT.  On weekdays when School is not in session, CKC shall operate from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00...

		7.3 CKC shall not construct, erect, alter, or make structures, improvements, alterations of facilities, inside or outside, of the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, or at the School site, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT.

		7.4 CKC is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or other permission to operate from the city or other government agencies having jurisdiction, including compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) if applicable.

		7.5 CKC shall abide by all DISTRICT board policies, School rules, and all laws concerning the Premises or use of the School.

		7.6 CKC shall not permit anything to be done in or about the Premises which will increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or cause the cancellation of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless CKC obtains prior written approv...

		7.7 CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, toxic o...

		7.8 CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal Background Invest...



		8.  DISTRICT ACCESS FOR INSPECTION.

		9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR.

		9.1 CKC shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Premises.  CKC shall maintain the Premises in a good, neat, clean, sanitary condition and in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, as provided at the commencement of the...

		9.2 CKC shall provide for custodial services for the Premises, including emptying of trash.  CKC shall be responsible for keeping both interior and exterior in a neat, clean orderly condition.

		9.3 DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared Use Areas.  DISTRICT shall maintain the grounds upon which the Premises is located.



		10. HOLD HARMLESS.

		11. INSURANCE.

		11.1 CKC shall at all times during the Term hereof, and at its own cost and expense, procure and maintain:

		11.1.1 Commercial General Liability Insurance. CKC shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Boa...

		11.1.2 Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under such policy. The policy shall provide for a t...

		11.1.3 Workers’ Compensation Insurance. During the Term, CKC shall comply with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any, C...

		11.1.4 Equipment Insurance. CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in ...



		11.2 Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of subr...

		11.3 The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be construed to limit CKC’s liability hereunder or to fulfill the indemnification provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding said policy or policies of i...



		12. TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS.

		13. ACTION AGAINST CKC.

		14. NOTICES.

		14.1 All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by DISTRICT or CKC under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, deposited in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by overnight de...

		14.2 Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by overnight delivery service shall be effective the next business day following delivery thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by certified or r...



		15. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING.

		16. NON-DISCRIMINATION.

		CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employme...

		17. INDEPENDENT STATUS.

		This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association.

		18. CALIFORNIA LAW.

		This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforc...

		19. WAIVER.

		The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition.

		20. SEVERABILITY.

		Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining provisions shall

		21. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND EXHIBITS.

		The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

		22. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS.

		This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

		23. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

		This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with...

		24. COUNTERPARTS.

		This Agreement and all amendments and supplements may be executed in counterparts and all counterparts together, whether original or copies, shall be construed as one document.

		25. AUTHORIZED AGENTS.

		Campus Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Delaveaga 2016-19

		2.1.1. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when available, outside of normal School use hours; and

		2.1.2. The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of the Principal of the School; and

		2.1.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms.

		2.2.1. With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, sec. 38130 et seq.); and

		2.2.2. The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use Areas.

		6. ADDITIONAL RENT.

		6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT:

		6.1.1. CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs.

		6.1.2. Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, including costs for paper product supplies.

		6.1.3. CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas.



		6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT.

		6.3. CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the invoice from DISTRICT.

		6.4. CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service.

		7.1. CKC shall use the Premises exclusively to conduct its Program, specifically, before and after-school care for children in Kindergarten through the fifth (5th) grade.

		7.2. In general, CKC shall operate its Program Monday through Friday from 7:00 a.m. until the start of the School, and from one (1) hour before the end of the School day until 6:00 p.m., with the exception of major holidays observed by DISTRICT.  On w...

		7.3. CKC shall not construct, erect, alter, or make structures, improvements, alterations of facilities, inside or outside, of the Premises, the Shared Use Areas, or at the School site, without the prior written consent of DISTRICT.

		7.4. CKC is responsible for obtaining any use permits, licenses or other permission to operate from the city or other government agencies having jurisdiction, including compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) if applicable.

		7.5. CKC shall abide by all DISTRICT board polices, School rules, and all laws concerning the Premises or use of the School.

		7.6. CKC shall not permit anything to be done in or about the Premises which will increase the existing rate of insurance upon the Premises or cause the cancellation of any insurance policy covering said Premises unless CKC obtains prior written appro...

		7.7. CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, toxic ...

		7.8. CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal Background Inves...

		9.1. CKC shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the Premises.  CKC shall maintain the Premises in a good, neat, clean, sanitary condition and in compliance with all applicable laws and regulation, as provided at the commencement of the...

		9.2. CKC shall provide for custodial services for the Premises, including emptying of trash.  CKC shall be responsible for keeping both interior and exterior in a neat, clean orderly condition.

		9.3. DISTRICT shall maintain, repair, and provide custodial services for the Shared Use Areas.  DISTRICT shall maintain the grounds upon which the Premises is located.

		11.1. CKC shall at all times during the Term hereof, and at its own cost and expense, procure and maintain:

		11.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance. CKC shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its Bo...

		11.1.2. Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under such policy. The policy shall provide for a ...

		11.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance. During the Term, CKC shall comply with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any, ...

		11.1.4. Equipment Insurance. CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in...

		11.2. Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall: (i) not be cancelled, limited in scope of coverage or non-renewed until after thirty (30) days written notice has been given to DISTRICT; and (ii) contain a clause waiving all rights of sub...

		11.3. The procuring of such required policy or policies of insurance shall not be construed to limit CKC’s liability hereunder nor to fulfill the indemnification provision and requirements of this Agreement.  Notwithstanding said policy or policies of...

		14.1. All notices or demands of any kind required or desired to be given by DISTRICT or CKC under this Agreement shall be in writing and personally delivered, deposited in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt required, or sent by overnight d...

		14.2. Any notice personally given shall be effective upon receipt.  Any notice sent by overnight delivery service shall be effective the next business day following delivery thereof to the overnight delivery service.  Any notice given by certified or ...



		CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employme...

		This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association.

		This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforc...

		The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition.

		Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining provisions shall

		The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

		This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

		This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with...

		Campus Kids License Agreement for Shared Use Gault 2016-19

		2.1.1. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when available, outside of normal School use hours; and

		2.1.2. The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of the Principal of the School; and

		2.1.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms.

		2.2.1. With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, sec. 38130 et seq.); and

		2.2.2. The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use Areas.

		6. ADDITIONAL RENT.

		6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT:

		6.1.1. CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs.

		6.1.2. Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, including costs for paper product supplies.

		6.1.3. CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas.



		6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT.

		6.3. CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the invoice from DISTRICT.

		6.4. CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service.



		7. USE OF PREMISES.

		7.7. CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, toxic ...

		7.8. CKC shall be solely responsible for the administration and operation of its Program, including hiring of its employees.  Prior to commencement of the initial Term, CKC shall provide to DISTRICT a completed Fingerprinting/Criminal Background Inves...

		11.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance.  CKC shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its B...

		11.1.2. Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under such policy. The policy shall provide for a ...

		11.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  During the Term, CKC shall comply with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any,...

		11.1.4. Equipment Insurance.  CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain i...



		CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employme...

		This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association.

		This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforc...

		The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition.

		Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining provisions shall

		The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

		This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

		This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with...

		Campu Kids License Agrmt for Shared use Westlake 2016-19

		2.1.1. The playground and playfields located on the School site, when available, outside of normal School use hours; and

		2.1.2. The multi-purpose room, if available, with the prior written permission of the Principal of the School; and

		2.1.3. Two (2) sets of student restrooms and one (1) set of adult/staff restrooms.

		2.2.1. With respect to the playground, playfields, and multi-purpose room, priority use of by community members, under the Civic Center Act (Ed. Code, sec. 38130 et seq.); and

		2.2.2. The School’s rules and regulations with respect to use of the Shared Use Areas.

		6. ADDITIONAL RENT.

		6.1. In addition to the monthly Rent, CKC shall pay to DISTRICT:

		6.1.1. CKC’s share of gas, electricity, water, sewer, and trash collection costs.

		6.1.2. Costs for up to two (2) hours of custodial services for the restrooms, including costs for paper product supplies.

		6.1.3. CKC’s share of custodial services to the other Shared Use Areas.



		6.2. The additional rent will be invoiced quarterly by DISTRICT.

		6.3. CKC’s shall pay the additional rent within thirty (30) days of receiving the invoice from DISTRICT.

		6.4. CKC shall furnish and pay for its own telephone service.

		7.7. CKC shall not, without DISTRICT’s prior written consent, keep on or around the School for use, disposal, transportation, treatment, storage or sale, any substance designated as, or containing components designated as, hazardous, dangerous, toxic ...

		11.1.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance.  CKC shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a combined, single-limit liability commercial general insurance policy in the amount of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) with DISTRICT, its B...

		11.1.2. Auto Insurance.  CKD shall, during the Term, maintain in force, a comprehensive auto liability policy naming DISTRICT, its Board, employees and agents, at CKC’s expense, as additional insureds under such policy. The policy shall provide for a ...

		11.1.3. Workers’ Compensation Insurance.  During the Term, CKC shall comply with all provisions of law applicable to CKC with respect to obtaining and maintaining workers’ compensation insurance. Prior to the Commencement Date and any Renewal, if any,...

		11.1.4. Equipment Insurance. CKC acknowledges that the insurance to be maintained by DISTRICT on the School will not insure any of CKC’s equipment, property, or improvements made by CKC, if any.  Accordingly, CKC shall, at its own expense, maintain in...



		CKC and its employees shall not discriminate against any person because of race, color, religion, ancestry, age, sex, sexual orientation, national origin or physical handicap.   CKC shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employme...

		This Agreement is by and between two independent entities and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship of agent, servant, employee, partnership, joint venture, or association.

		This Agreement shall be governed by and the rights, duties, and obligations of the parties shall be determined and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California.  The parties also agree that any action or proceeding brought to enforc...

		The waiver of either party of any breach of any term, covenant, or condition contained in this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant, condition, or any subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant, or condition.

		Should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be severed and the remaining provisions shall

		The Recitals and Exhibit(s) attached to this Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by reference.

		This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

		This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations and agreements, whether oral or written, including any draft lease documents, which the parties mutually agree is null and void with...

		SCCPVW  Agrmt - self defense classes

		CSA Hearing Conservation West

		CSA Margaret Lacey

		CSA Shahe Moutafian

		CSA - Encompass

		Staff Report - Presentation of District Academic Focus and  LCAP.cover

		LCAP Strategic Initiatives and District Academic Focus2

		Facilities Master Plan cover

		Facilities Master Plan

		SCCSMasterPlanBookCh1-5

		SCCSMasterPlanBookCh6-7

		Cover - SCCCE and SCCS Sunshine Agreement

		Attachment - 8.3.3 - SCCCE and SCCS Sunshine Agreement

		Cvr Supt Goals and Objectives 2016-17

		SUPT SCCS Goals and Action Items for 2016-17

		Supt. Goals2

		Cvr Resolution 05-16-17 College Awareness Week

		Resolution 05-16-17 College Awareness Week








